i

@%’f DAEWOO-TPL IV

&
K 4 o
¥ REion 0F

QAN
50»9 \?Egr
UTHoRITY

%
hﬂ

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
between

MUMBAI METROPOLITAN REGION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
and
DAEWOO - TPL JOINT VENTURE
(M/s DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION Co. Ltd. &
M/s TATA PROJECTS Ltd.)
MUMBAI TRANS HARBOUR LINK PROJECT (MTHL)

PACKAGE-2

Procurement of Mumbai Trans Harbour Link Project (Package 2)

Construction of 7.807 km Long Bridge Section (CH 10+380 — CH
18+187) Across the Mumbai Bay Including Shivaji Nagar

Interchange

(JICA LOAN: Mumbai Trans-Harbour Link Project (I) ID-P255)

J

MADE ON 19™ JANUARY 2018

VOLUME - XII of XXVI

PAGES 4038 TO 4313



Package-2 DAEWOO — TPL Joint Venture

Index
Volume No. Contents Page No.
Volume-I The Contract Agreement (CA)
Performance Security
Power of Attorney 0001 - 0168
The Letter of Acceptance (LOA)
Letters of Clarifications (LoC)
The Letters of Bid (Technical & Financial)
Volume-Il The Addenda including Attachments (Numbers 1to 5) 0169 - 0452
Volume-lll Geotechnical Investigation Report R1 0453 - 1474
(Addendum 1 — Attachment 12)
Volume-1V The Particular Conditions 1475 - 1768
The General Conditions
The Employer’s Requirements
Volume-V Tender Drawings 1769 - 2038
Volume-VI Geotechnical Investigation Report (Bid Document) 2039 - 2496
Volume-VII The Completed/Corrected Schedules 2497 - 2522
Volume-VII The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-1 2523 - 2895
Volume-IX The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-2 2896 - 3319
Volume-X The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-3 3320 - 3657
Volume-XI The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-4 3658 - 4037
Volume-XII The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-5 4038 — 4313
Volume-XIll The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-6 4314 — 4765
Volume-XIV The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-7 4766 — 5121
Volume-XV The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-8 5122 — 5309
Volume-XVI The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-9 5310 — 5609
Volume-XVII The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-10 5610 — 5971
Volume-XVIlI The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-11 5972 - 6215
Volume-XIX The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-12 6216 - 6651
Volume-XX The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-13 6652 — 6936
Volume-XXI The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-14 6937 — 7291
Volume-XXII The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-15 7292 — 7808
Volume- XXIIl | The Contractor’'s Proposal Volume-16 7809 — 8276
Volume- XXIV | The Contractor’s Proposal Volume-17 8277 — 8936
Volume- XXV | The Contractor’s Proposal Price Bid 8937 — 9060
Volume- XXVI | The Acknowledgement of Compliance with Guidelines 9061 — 9070

for Procurement under Japanese ODA Loans and any
other documents forming part of the Contract




Covering Letter v 1 2
2 Letter of Technical Bid v 3 5
3 Bid Security - Bank Guarantee (Copy) w 6 10
4 Tender Fee Receipt and Tender Processimng Fees Receipt w 11 13
] Authorization Letter to TPL for Online Bid Submission N 14 15
6 Form ACK W 16 18
7 Joint Venture Aggrement and Addendum v 19 27
8 Power of Attorney For Signing Bid W 28 31
9 Power of Attorney (Daewoo) Daewoo 32 35
10 Power of Attorney (TPL) TPL 36 a5
'uidder's Qualification
IFurm EIL -1 Bidder Information Daewoo 46 49
11 Joint Venture Agreement (Copy) Daewoo 50 58
Power of Attorney for Signing Bid & Board Resolution (Copy) Daewoo 59 61
Form ELI - 2: Bidder's Party Information Daewoo 62 64
Article of Incorporation Daewoo 65 108
Certificate of Business Registration Daewoo 109 113
12 Certificate of all matters of Corporate Register Daewoo 114 130
Organizational Chart Daewoo 131 132
List of Board of Directors Daewoo 133 134
Details of the beneficial Ownership Daewoo 135 136
Form ELI - 2: Bidder's Party Information TPL 137 138
Memorandum and Articles of Association along with Incorporation Certificate TPL 139 140
Organization Chart TPL 141 142
1 List of Board of Directors - TPL 143 144
Details of the beneficial Ownershlp TPL 145 146
List of Bankers TPL 147 148
Form EXP - 4.2 (a) - Specific Construction Experience Daewoo 149 157
14 Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - PQ Key Activity No. 02 Daewoo 158 160/2
Experience Certificates Daewoo 161 203
Applicant Party (Specialized Subcontractor) Form IFE 204 204
Form ELI - 2: Bidder's Party Information JFE 205 206
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - PQ, Key Activity No. 01 JFE
5 Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - PQ Key Activity No. 02 JFE
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - PQ Key M:I:Iwm JFE
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - Suwﬁg"c;u‘n Key '," . 01
- : o

£ &




0 4033




Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - Subcontractor Key Activity No, 02 JFE
Qualifying Certificates from Subcontractor IFE
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - PQ, Key Activity No. 02 M/s VSL :
16 365 457
Qualifying Certificates from Subcontractor M/s V5L
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - Subcontractor Key Activity No. 03 M/s VSL
17 458 503
Qualifying Certificates from Subcontractor M/s V5L
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - Subcontractor Key Activity No. 04 M/s Shah & Parikh
13 504 . 532
Qualifying Certificates from Subcontracter M/s Shah & Parikh
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - Subcontractor Key Activity No. 05 M/s Nina
19 533 604
Qualifying Certificates from Subcontractor M/s Nina
Form Exp - 4.2 (b) - Subcontractor Key Activity No. 66 M/s Bauar
20 605 719
Qualifying Certificates from Subcontractor M/s Bauar
21 Form CON: Historical Contract Non- Performance Daewoo 720 723
22 Form CON: Historical Contract Non- Performance TPL 724 729
Form FIN-1 Financlal Situation Daewoo 730 732
# Audited balance sheets of last 5 years. Daewoo 733 1189
Form FIN-1 Financial Situation TPL 1190 1193
" Audited balance sheets of last 5 years. TPL 1194 1366
25 Form FIN-2 Average Annual Turnover Daewoo 1367 1368
26 Form FIN-2 Average Annual Turnover TPL 1369 1370
Form FIR - 1: Financial Resources Daewoo 1371 1372
27 Bank Reference Letter Daewoa 1373 1376
Form FIR - 1: Financial Resources TPL 1377 1378
= Bank Reference Letter TPL 1379 1381
29 Form FIR - 2: Current Contract Commitments Daewoo 1382 1402
30 Form FIR - 2: Current Contract Commitments TPL 1403 1430
31 Forms PER -1 : Detalls of proposed personnel Daewoo 1431 1432
32 Forms PER -2 : Resume of Proposed Personnels Daewoo 1433 1448
33 Forms PER -1 : Details of proposed personnel TPL 1449 1450
34 Forms PER -2 : Resume of Proposed Personnels TPL 1451 1483
as Declaration for Proposed Personnel W 1484 1485
36 Form 50G - Schedule of Guarantee Y 1486 1487
37 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Authorisation for ltem No.1 (Heavy duty anti corrosive) M/s Osnar paint 1488 1508
38 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Authorisation for item No.2 (Expansion Joints) M/s Mageba 1509 1511
39 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Authorisation for ltem Na.3 (Bridge Bearing / Shoes) M/s Mageba 1512 1514
40 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Authorisation for ltem No.4 (Waterproofing) M/s Nina 1515 1541
41 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Au%mmommw Barriers & Noise Barriers) M/s Envirotech 1542 1590
42 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Af iy ! o o 6 (%;gable/ Wire Tensioning) ~ M/s Mitsui ‘;‘\&_;?31 1611




e 4041



43 Form MAN - Manufacturer's Authorisation for Item Ne.7 (PC Cable / Wire Tensioning) M/s Shinko 1612 1617
Form EQU : Equipment v 1618 1665
" ' | Declaration for Key Equipment w 1666 1667
45 Form SUB - Proposed Sub Contractors v 1668 1670
46 Acknowledgement to Tender documents, Addendum and Pre-bid replies W 1671 1672
47 Acknowledgement to Addendum No. 1, 2,3, 4 and 5 w 1673 1678
48 Form CHK - Check Sheet for Technical Bid v 1679 1682
Other Documents
150 14001 : 2004, OHSAS 18001:2007 & |50 9001 : 2008 Daewoo 1683 1687
49 150 14001 ; 2004, OHSAS 18001:2008 & 150 9001 : 2008 TPL 1688 1693
Change of Daewoo - TPL JV Representative w 1694 1697
Bank details for Refund N 1698 1700
Technical Proposal
50 Site Organization Chart 1Y 1701 1702
51 Moabilization Schedule w 1703 1704
52 |safety Plan 1\ 1705 1805
53 Environment Management Plan N 1806 1840
54 Health Plan N 1841 1869
55 Quality Assurance Plan W 1870 ‘ 1920
56 Designer's details M/s Ramboll 1921 2015
57 Independent Checker for Concrete Design M/s ChZM, M/s ARUP 2016 2270
58 Method Statement N 2271 2491
59 Construction Schedule Y 2492 2494
60 Preliminary / Bidding Design N 2495 2824
“.I, A e o
1 Letter of Price Bid Y
2 Schedule of Price Adjustment w
3 Price Schedule 1Y
Enclosed In Financial Bid
4 Proposed Schedule of Rates for Variation w
5 Others as per ITB 11.3 w
6 Form CHK - Check Sheet for Price Bid v

\9

()
“ay Rmoﬂuﬁqq'

Daewoo-TPL IV




4043



v

Mumbai Trans HE"P&“._" Link Project TATA PROJ
DAEWOO E&C Package I

Simplify.Create

¥ 2042
1o T

FORM CON: HISTORICAL CONTRACT NON-PERFORMANCE

fﬂt !h.,‘

F \1 Mumbai Metropolitan
i }  Region Development

‘«/ Authority

(Construction of a 7.807 km long bridge section (CH 10+380 -
CHI18+187) across the Mumbai Bay including Shivaji Nagar
Interchange)







D Mumbai Trans Harbour Link Project TATA PROJ C "

DAEWOO E&C Package 11 Simplify.Create
~* 14048

FORM CON: HISTORICAL CONTRACT NON-PERFORMANCE
- DAEWOOE & C

(Construction of a 7.807 km long bridge section (CH 10+380 -

Region Development | orries18%) aoross the Mimba) Bay Inclidios. Shivaii Nagay

[#)3 A%
Ty A ARG g : : 5 X
Eﬁ* Mumbai Metropolitan Proféét " Mumbai  Trans Harbour Link Project (Package-2)
\m_‘f Authority | Interchange)




4047

\
13
Al




D

DAEWOO E&C

Mumbai Trans Harbour Link Project

Package-2

v 1 4048

| TATA PROJECTS

Simplify.Create

Form CON: Historical Contract Non-Performance

1. History of Non-Performing Contracts

Date : 17" July 2017

Bidder’s Legal Name : Daewoo - TPL JV
Joint Venture Party Legal Name : Daewoo Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.
IFB No. : MMRDA/ENG1/000753

Page : | of 2 pages

Non-Performing Contracts

2.1,

indicated below:

& Contract non-performance did not occur since 1st January 2011, in accordance with the
Prequalification Documents Section III. Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub- Factor

[J Contract(s) not performed since 1st January 2011, in accordance with the requalification
Documents Section 1. Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Factor 2.1., is (are)

Total Contract
Non- performed Contract o ol ihions
Year . i G value, currency,
portion of Contract Identification
exchange rate and
USD equivalent)
- Not Applicable

2. Pending Litigation

Non-Performing Contracts

¥l No pending litigation in accordance with the Prequalification Documents Section I11.
Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Factor 2.2.
[ Pending litigation in accordance with the Prequalification Documents Section I11. Qualj

2% . .
5 ", Mumbai Metropolitan
i , Region Development

\"--ﬂ"’ Authority

= v <’J

taria # 1111 - & Fac : et : . ©
Criteria and Requirements, Sub-F dc;tqggﬂﬂ ﬁ-qg;;gmat{,d bclu_w. {:

=
2 P : | |
T Ny 7 Y
Y $ N\
— e ""‘G\l e —
DOCUMENT TITLE

Form CON: Historical Contract Non-Performance
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DAEWOO E&C ckag -1 4050
o Page : 2 of 2 pages
Otiteoiis ik Total Contract
Amount in Amount (current
Year of : Percentage . i
di dispute Contract Identification value, currency,
ispute of Net
(currency) Worth exchange rate and
_ USD equivalent)
Not Applicable

3. Litigation History

Non-Performing Contracts

Factor 2.3.

2.3, are indicated below:

X No court/arbitral award decisions against the Bidder since 1st January 2011, in accordance with
the Prequalification Documents Section I11. Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-

(] Court/arbitral award decisions against the Bidder since 1st January 2011, in accordance with the
Prequalification Documents Section III. Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Factor

3““’. %, Mumbai Metropolitan
, Region Development
/ Authority

Total Contract
Year of Amount (current
Contract ldentification value, currency,
Award
exchange rate and
USD equivalent)
Not Applicable
ot —— -

DOCUMENT TITLE

Form CON: Historical Contract Non-Performance
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FORM CON: HISTORICAL CONTRACT NON-PERFORMANCE
- TATA PROJECTS LIMITED

o, N
Q 45
“Ia ReGiono*

‘ulhw‘

P i ’ Project: Mumbai Trans Harbour Link Project (Package-2)
f@?ﬁ [N{‘el;?:)?laﬁx?l:?::‘:ﬁ?n (Construction of a 7.807 km long bridge section (CH 10+380 —

Authorit CHI18+187) across the Mumbai Bay including Shivaji Nagar
\-...,,.,.f“' y Interchange)
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Mumbai Trans Harbour Link Project

Simplify.Create

DAEWOO E&C Package-2 405
Form CON - 2
Historical Contract Non-Performance
17 JUL
Date: o
Applicant’s Legal Name: Daewoo-TPL JV
Applicant’s Party Legal Name: Tata Projects Limited
IFB No.: MMRDA/ENG /000753
Page 1/5 pages
1. History of Non-Performing Contracts
Non-Performing Contracts
Contract non-performance did not occur since 1¥ January 2011, in accordance with the Prequalification
Documents Section I11, Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Factor 2.1.
[ Contract(s) not performed since 1st January 2011, in accordance with the requalification Documents
Section II1. Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Factor2.1., is (are) indicated below:

Year Non Contract ldentification Total Contract
performed Amount (current
portion of value, currency,

contract exchange rate
and USD
equivalent)
Nil
't?
Urs REG&QN‘)‘*“"@
fd ‘ ““\,_ Mumbai Metropolitan | POCUMENT TITLE
Region Devel t ¥ "

! § teglon eveigpmen Historical Contract Non-Performance
gty Authority
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2. Pending Litigation

Page 2 / 5 pages

Pending Litigation

[J No pending litigation in accordance with the Prequalification Documents Section I11. Qualification Criteria
and Requirements, Sub-Factor 2.2.

M Pending litigation in accordance with the Prequalification Documents Section I11. Qualification Criteria and
Requirements, Sub-Factor 2.2 as indicated below.

Address of Employer:
1st Floor, B Block
August Kranti Bhawan
Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi -110066
Matter in dispute:

" Year Amount in Outcome as Contract Identification Total Contract
of dispute Percentage of Amount
dispute Net Worth (current value,

currency,
exchange rate
and USD
equivalent)
2012 INR 16.78% Contract Identification: Current Value:
1,051.5 (Net worth of RVNL/CPM/MAS/VM-MV/01 INR 1,822.20 Million
Million. FY 2011-12, Dated 21.7.2006
USD 123.14 Name of Employer: Rail Vikas Currency- INR
USD 20.66 Million) Nigam Limited (RVNL)
Million

For settlement of claims relating to

concreting of pile caps, anti-

corrosive treatment, pre-casting of

PSC Girders, payment of difference

in rate etc.
Status of dispute:

Pleading and arguments
concluded. Award awaited from
arbitral tribunal under Arbitration
Act ' 2

Exchange Rate:
1 USD = INR 50.87
As of Mar, 319 .,2012

USD Equivalent:
USD 35.82 Million

-y,

Authority

\....,/j

A Py,
oA "\,. Mumbai Metropolitan
Region Development

DOCUMENT TITLE

1
Ly
/

/ _ . \ L

Historical Contract Non-Performance
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DAEWOO E&C Package-2 | 05 Q SpHry.Craste
2013 INR 0.94% Contract Identification:
65 Million (Net worth of VSP/CONT/44 of 2008-09 dated Current Value:
FY 2012-13, 29.12.2008 INR 227.20 Million
uUsD 1.20 USD 128.16 Name of Employer: Rashtriya
Million Million) Ispat Nigam Ltd (RINL) Currency: INR
Address of Employer:
Project Office A Block, Exchange Rate:
Visakhapatnam steel Plant, 1 USD = 54.28 INR
Visakhaptnam-53003 | As of Mar. 31%, 2013
Matter in dispute:
Claims regarding earth work USD Equivalent-
Status of dispute: USD 4.19 Million

Proceedings concluded. Award

awaited from Arbitral tribunal

2014 INR 1.24% Contract Identification: Current Value:
97 Million (Net worth of SBU-W7WW/VPL-Raigarh /518 INR 196.90 Million
FY 2013-14, dated 02-02-2012
Uusb USD 131.08 Name of Employer: Off-shore Currency: INR
1.62 Million) Infrastructures Ltd
Million Address of Employer: Exchange Rate:
22, Udyog Kshetra Mulund Link 1 USD = 60.06 INR
road, Mulund, Mumbai-400080 As of Mar. 31%, 2014
Matter in dispute:
Off-shore filed a claim against TPL USD Equivalent-

for idling of manpower, machinery USD 3.28 Million
mobilization and demobilization of
plant and machinery and running
bills

4«\"-3%5 g;;:spute:
I _I‘ : - b f
r;\' o d'. S

g ‘.’_-‘:) 3 E (f";;" v\ '\‘.
24‘#‘“ “”ﬂ,‘ Mumbai Metropolitan Dﬁ?ffwcmfﬁﬁn‘?‘@ —
R i l) | nt s = .
i i i Historical Contract Non-Performance
\ “%  Authority
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2014 INR 1.27% Contract Identification: Current Value:

100 Million
FY 2013-14,

(Net worth of

TPH/BSL/TP-060 dated 19th
December,2008

INR 149.70 Million

315.6 Million

FY 2016-17,

USD 158.29
Million)

USDh
4.87 Million

(Net worth of

usD USD 131.08 Name of Employer: Oftf-shore Currency: INR
1.67 Million Million) Infrastructures Lid

Address of Employer: Exchange Rate:
22, Udyog Kshetra Mulund Link I USD = 60.06 INR
road, Mulund, Mumbai-400080 As of Mar. 31%, 2014
Matter in dispute:
Off-shore filed a claim against TPL USD Equivalent:
for idling of manpower, machinery USD 2.49 Million
mobilization and demobilization of
plant and machinery and running
bills
Status of dispute: Matter before
arbitral tribunal

2017 INR 3.08% Contract identification: Current Value:

HO/(Contracts)/NISP/BF/07 dated
31.05.2017

Name of the employer :NMDC
Address: Khaja Bhawan, 10-3-311/A,
Castle Hills, masab Tank, Hyderabad-
500028

Matter in dispute: Installation of Blast
furnace. Payment of RA bills,

Status: NMDC has challenged the
Jjurisdiction of ICC. Terms of reference

finalised by Sole Arbitrator.

INR 13,094.60
Million

Exchange Rate:
1 USD = 64.84 INR
As of Mar. 31*, 2017

USD Equivalent:
USD 201.95 Million

g

O g,
.E“f %, Mumbai Metropolitan
i j Region Development

\ “%  Authority

DOCUMENT TITLE

AN ReGIONDEY e

Historical Contract Non-Performance
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Page 5/ 5 pages

Litigation History

indicated below.

M No court/arbitral award decisions against the Applicant since 1st January 2011, in accordance with the
Prequalification Documents Section 111, Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Factor 2.3,

[ Court/ arbitral award decisions against the Applicant since Ist January 2011, in accordance with the
Prequalification Documents Section 1, Qualification Criteria and Requirements, Sub-Facior 2.3 as

Year Contract Identification
of Amount
award (current value,
currency,
exchange rate
and USD
equivalent)

Total Contract

Nil

For TATA Projects Ltd.

Authorized Signatory

o ¥ Mumbai Melrupollidl
Region Development

L \._J! Aulhomg

ENT TTTLE
Nkzmmm\"“‘

Historical C untract Nnn Performance
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FORM FIN-1: FINANCIAL SITUATION

- DAEWOOE & C

IJ' G?
W REGioNDEVEY

g vt I

“a w“‘b.. Mumbai Metropolitan
i §  Region Development
\& “‘j" Avuthority

Project: Mumbai Trans Harbour Link Project (Package-2)
(Construction of a 7.807 km long bridge section (CH 10+380 -

CHI18+187) across the Mumbai Bay including Shivaji Nagar
Interchange)
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1. Financial data

Form FIN - 1: Financial Situation

i) 3

o BB
‘ TATA PROJECTS

Simplify.Create

Date : 17" July 2017

Bidder’s Legal Name : Daewoo - TPL JV
Joint Venture Party Legal Name : Daewoo Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.

IFB No. : MMRDA/ENG1/000753

Page : | of 2 pages

Type of Financial
information in
(currency)

-2015: 1USD=
-2014: 1USD=

Historic information for previous five (5)years
(amount, currency, change rate, USD equivalent)
* Please refer to Note 4 of Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of each year for the applied exchange rates.
-2016: 1USD=1,208.5KRW (as of 31st, December)
1,172.0KRW (as of 31st, December)
1.099.2KRW (as of 31st, December)
-2013: 1USD=1,055.3KRW (as of 31st, December)
-2012: 1USD=1,071.1KRW (as of 31st, December)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(USD Thou.) | (USD Thou.) | (USD Thou.) | (USD Thou.) | (USD Thou.)
Statement of Financial Position (Information from Balance Sheet)
Total Assets (TA) 8,250,100 8.662.166 0,334,258 9,591,881 9,204,853
Total Liabilities (T1) 6,537,307 6,246,910 6,854,640 7,077,341 6.020,297
Net Worth (NW) 1,712,793 2,415,256 2,479,1;)-1 8“- "2,514,540 3.184.556
Current Assets (CA) 5,261,896 5,716,608 6,357,274 6.716,706 6,270,849
Current Liabilities(CL) 5,468,322 3,985,949 3,851,619 4,507,779 3,880,926
Information from Income Statement
;[1:11 ;Qevcnuc (TR) 9,1 2;9‘847- B 8_1477,589 9,092,998 8,321,990 7,677,559‘
Profit Before Taxes (PBT) )| 142,091 (795,719) 212,818
Profits After Taxes (PAT) @ . 92 895 (680.409) 173.554

®

L

Anlhority

Page:20f 2 pages
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2. Financial documents

The Bidder and its Parties shall provide copies of the financial statements for the last five (5) years
pursuant to the Prequalification Documents Section II1. Qualification Criteria and Requirements,
Sub-Factor 3.1. The financial statements shall:

(a) reflect the financial situation of the Bidder or in case of JV member, of each member, and not
an affiliated entity (such as parent company or group member).

(b) be independently audited or certified in accordance with local legislation.
(¢) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.
(d) correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited.

X Attached are copies of financial statements] for the last five (5) years required above; and
complying with the requirements.
- Please refer to the Attachments stated as below.

* Attachment: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year of 2012
* Attachment: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year of 2013
* Attachment: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year of 2014
* Attachment: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year of 2015
* Attachment: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year of 2016

.

1\
W\

A
R S
\:,':;_‘ 3

P ettt y . S
5 ", Mumbai Metropolitan | DOCUMENT TITLE o
‘\ } fﬁ‘;';"::’ri?;"e"’p'“e"t Form FIN - 1: Financial Situation
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ATTACHMENT NO.1: AUDITED BALANCE SHEET FOR LAST 5 YEARS

- DAEWOOE & C

z &
%/} q\g’}

g‘“ v ﬁ”ﬂ,‘ Mumbai Metropolitan
i J Region Development
\& %/ Authority

Project: Miffi#hal Trans Harbour Link Project (Package-2)
(Construction of a 7.807 km long bridge section (CH 10+380 -
CH18+187) across the Mumbai Bay including Shivaji Nagar
Interchange)
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RESPECTED
pwc TRUSTED SAM I L
PROFESSIONAL
Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
DAEWOQ ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO,, LTD.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of DAEWQOO
ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the years then ended, expressed in Korean won. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of
Korea. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements, referred to above, present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and its
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
years then ended, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the
Republic of Korea.

The amounts expressed in U.S. dollars are provided solely for the convenience of the reader and have
been translated on the basis set forth in Note 4 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Auditing standards and their application in practice vary among countries. The procedures and practices
used in the Republic of Korea to audit such consolidated financial statements may differ from those
generally accepted and applied in other countries. Accordingly, this report is for use by those who are
informed about Korean auditing standards and their application in practice.

Seoul, Korea
March 19, 2013

This report is effective as of March 19, 2013, the audit report date. Certain subsequent events or
circumstances, which may occur between the audit report date and the time of reading this report,
could have a material impact on the accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes
thereto. Accordingly, the readers of the audit report should understand that there is a possibility that

the above audit report may have to be revised to reflect the impact of such subsequent events or
circumstances, if any.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2012 and 2011

4080

(in millions of Korean won and thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Financial instrument assels
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Advance payments
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Assets held for sale

Non-current assets
Investments in associates
Financial instrument assets
Investments in securities
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Investment property
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred income tax assets

Total assets

Notes 2012 2011 2012 2011
610,38 W 388440 W 713827 § 362656 § 666,443
10, 11 ,12, 23, 36 37,015 42767 34,558 30,928
7,8, 10,34, 36 2,671,793 2,503 441 2,494,438 2,421,287
7,10, 34, 36 882,046 764,841 823,485 714,164
34 580,556 382,171 542,018 356,802
335,766 354 687 313,478 331,152
9,23 1,426,787 1,015,507 1,332,076 948,181
13,23 394,304 329171 368,130 307,321
6,716,708 6,196,612 6,270,840 5,785,278
14, 23, 34 96,290 103,524 89,808 06,6562
10, 12, 23, 38 2,051 164,875 1,916 153,930
10, 11, 23, 34, 36 717,288 732,321 669,672 683,709
7,8,10, 34, 36 750,980 645,445 701,130 802,600
31,335 41,089 29,254 38,361
17,23 189,874 192,238 177,270 179,477
15,23 697,829 773,858 651,507 722,489
18, 23 113,827 106,101 106,084 98,124
a2 543341 513,516 507,274 479,429
3,142 613 3,271,967 2,934,004 3,054,771
W 9850310 W 0468579 $ 9204853 § 8,840,049
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2012 and 2011

4082

(in millions of Korean won and thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

Notes 2012 2011 2012 2011
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial instrument liabilities 10,12,19,36 W 1380132 W 955585 § 1,288,518 § 892,153
Trade payables 10, 34, 38 487,843 687,978 436,601 642,310
Other payables 10, 18, 34, 36 898,399 795 623 838,763 742,809
Advances received 8,18, 34 1,175,821 1,056,548 1,097,770 986,414
Withheldings 34 129,783 109,637 121,167 102,358
Guarantee deposits received 10, 34 45,591 39,710 42,565 37,074
Income tax payable 31 59,491 41,615 55542 38,853
4,156,860 3,686,696 3,880,926 3,441,971
Non-current liabilities
Financial instruments liabilities 10,12, 19, 36 1,473,239 1,347,752 1,375,445 1,258,288
Other payables 8,10,18 5451 5,584 5,089 5,213
Advances received 8,18 433,732 723,155 404,941 675,162
Provisions 21 144,370 17,323 134,787 109,535
Guarantee deposits received 10, 34 48,266 45,158 45,062 42,160
Defined benefit liabilities 20 170,163 130,721 158,868 122,044
Deferred income tax liabilities 3z 16,258 - 15179 -
2291479 2,369,683 2,139,371 2,212,382
Total liabilities 8,448,339 6,056,389 6,020,297 5,654,363
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company
Capital stock 24 2,078,113 2,078,113 1,940,187 1,940,167
Capital surplus 24 548,200 548,200 511,810 511,810
Other components of equity 25 (89,203) (99,203) (92,618) (92,618)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 25 (59,051) 84,611 (55,131) 78,004
Retained earnings 26 885 419 732,396 B26,645 683,779
3,353,478 3,344,117 3,130,873 3,122,132
Non-controlling interest 57,502 68,073 53,683 63,554
Total equity 3,410,980 3,412,190 3,184,556 3,185,686
Total liabilities and equity W 9859319 W 8468579 § 9,204,853 § 8,840,049

(:X‘ﬂ %
The U 8 dollars figures are provided for information m.lguﬁcn bty

The accompanyping netes gelar ingl p ) g jlals ments

tad financial statemants. Refer 1o Note 4
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(tn millions of Korean won and thousands of US dollars,

excopt per share amounts (Note 4))

Sales

Costof sales

Gross profit

Selling and administrative expenses
Operating income

Income from associates

Other income

Other expanses

Financial income

Financial costs

Profit bafore incoma tax
Income tax expanse

Profit for the year

Profit (loss) for the period attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company

Non-controlling inlerest

Earnings per share attributable

to the aquity holders of tha Parent

Company during the period
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

Notes
5,8, 34

8, 28, 34

28, 29, 34
25
14
30, 34
30, 34

31,34
31,34

32

27

i

4084

2012 2011 2012 2011
8,223,433 W 7,019,592 & 7677559 & 6,553,629
7,403,857 6,336,765 6,912,386 5,916,128

819,576 682,827 765,173 637,501
473,889 385,272 442,432 350,698
345 687 297,555 322,741 277,803
234 2,413 218 2,253
344,037 395,408 321,200 369,161
367,923 351,510 343,500 328177
41,506 62,118 38,835 57,995
135,683 195,967 126,676 182,959
227,048 210,017 212,818 196,076
54,919 36,463 51273 34,043
173,029 W 173,554 § 161,545 $ 162,033
176,802 177,074 165,159 165,320
(3,873) (3,520) (3,614) (3,287)
431 W 431§ 040 § 0.40
430 430 0.40 0.40

The U 5. dollars figuras are provided for information purpose

The accompanying notes are an lmﬁalgl part of these consal
A#HE'JJUMUE‘J\E‘\'Q

g
=

TR c4fsolidated finaneial stalerments /R
| b5y
|$ d financial statements Py
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean won and thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

Notes 2012 2011 2012 2011

Profit for the year i 173,020 W 173,554 & 161,545 § 162,034
Other comprehensive income (loss)

Gain (loss) on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 10, 11, 25 21,202 (79,611) 18,795 (74,325)

Loss on overseas operations translation 25 (148,892) (18,027) (139,008) (16,830)

Actuarial loss on defined benefit liability 20 (23,879) (20,108) (22,294) (18,771)

Other comprehensive income (loss) from associates 25 (13,030) 1,968 (12,165) 1,835
Total comprehensive income for the year ki 8,430 W 57,776 § 7.873 ] 53,943
Comprehensive income (loss) for the year

attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company w 18,437 W 60,889 § 17,213 § 56,847
Non-controlling interest (10,007 (3,113) (9,342) (2,904)

;

ab

natdorm part of the lidated financial statem
N

The accompanying notes are an integral part uﬁ”tﬁbﬁnmmwﬂﬁd financial statements

The U.S. dollars figures are provided for information purpose anly an

&
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
(i millions of Korean won)
Attributable to aquity holders of the Parent Company
Accumulated
Other other
Capital Capital Component sompr Ive Nen-controlling
Notas stock aurplus of Equity income earnings interest Total
Balanee as of January 1, 2011 W 2078113 w 548201 w (109,827) w 180,681 w 586,081 w 70536 w 3,353,884
Comprehensive income (loss)
Profil (loss) for the year - . . . 177,074 (3,520) 173,554
Loss on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 10,25 . . . (79,611) - (79.611)
Gain (los8) on overseas aperations tranglation 25 - - - (16,435) - 408 (18,027)
Actuarial loss on definad benefit liability 20 - - - (20,108) - (20,108)
Other comprehensive incoma of associates - . = 1,966 - - 1,966
Total comprehensive income (loss) = - (96,080) 156, 968 (3,112) 57,776
T with squity hold of
the Parent Gompany :
Increase in paid-in capital of the Subsidiaries . . . - . 650 650
Transfer from loss on disposal of treasury stock to retained eamings 25 10,853 - (10,653)
Others (1) (28) - # (120)
Total transactions with equity holders of
the Parent Company - (81) 10,624 - (10,653) 850 530
Balance as of December 31, 2011 W 2078113 w 548200 w (99.203) w 84611 w 732,306 w 68073 w 3412180
Balance as of January 1, 2012 W 2018113 9w 548,200 w (89,203) w 84611 w 732306 w 68073 w 34121080
Comprehensive income (loss)
Prafit (loss) for the yaar - - 176,902 (2,873) 173,028
Gain on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 10,25 . . - 21,202 4 21,202
Loss on averseas operations translation 25 - - (142 758) - (6,134) (148,882)
Acluarial loss on defined banefit liability 20 - - - - (22,879) - (23,879)
Other comprahensiva (oss of associates - (13,030) = - (13,030)
Total comprahensgive incoma (loas) = = (134,586) 153,023 (10,007) 3.:‘25_
Transactions with aquity holders of
the Parent Company :
Incraasa in paid-in capital of the Subsidiaries = - - = 1683 1,863
Changes in scope of subsidiaries - . {8,076) . (2,257) (11,333)
Total transactions with equity holders of
the Parent Company = % - (9,076) - (584) (9,640)
Balance as of December 31, 2012 w 2078113 w 548200 w (80,203) w (59,051) w 885,419 w 57,502 w 3,410,080

( /i o
" regronpe I
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries -"H"‘ 5 4 0 9 0
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

{in thougands of US doliars (Note 4))

Attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company

Accumulated
Other other
Capital Capital Components comprehensive Retained Non-controlling
Netes  steck  surplus of Equity Iincome (loss) earnings interest Total
Balance as of January 1, 2011 5 1,940,167 % 511,895 s (102,537) 8 168 687 5 547177 % 65863 3 3,131,252
Comprehensive income (loss)
Profit for the year - - - = 165,320 (3,286) 162,034
Loss on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 10,25 - - - (74,226) - - (74,326)
Gain {loss) on overseas oparations translation 25 - - - (17.211) - 380 (16,831)
Acluarial loss on dafined banefit hability 20 - - - - (18,772) . (18,772)
Other comprehensive income of associates . - - 1,834 - - 1,824
Total comprehensive income (loss) - - - (89,703) 146,548 (2,908) 53,039
Transactions with equity holders of
tha Parent Cempany |
Incroase in paid-in capital of the Subsidiaries - % 5 N £ 807 807
Transfer from loss on disposal of treasury slack 1o retainad earmings 25 - - 9,946 - (9,946) . -
Others - (B5) 27) = z “ (112)
Total transactions with equity holders of
the Parent Company - (85) 9,919 - (9,546) 607 4495
Balance as of December 31, 2011 3 1,840,167 s 511810 s (82,618) 3§ 78994 s 683,779 % 63,554 3 3,185,686
Balance as of January 1, 2012 L] 1940167 3 511810 s (92.618) s 78994 s 683779 s 63554 $ 3185688
Comprehensive income (loss)
Profit (loss) for the year . . = - 165,159 (3.616) 161,543
Gain on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 10,25 . - - 19,795 - - 19,785
Loss on overseas operations translation 25 - - - (133,282) - (5.727) (139,008)
Actuarial loss on defined banefit lability 20 - - - - (22,294) - (22,284)
Other comprehensive loss of assoclates - - - (12,165) - - (12,185)
Total comprehensive income (loss) z = & (125.652) 142,865 (9,243) 7.870
Transactions with equity holders of
the Parent Company :
Increase in paid-in capital of the Subsidianes - - - = = 1,581 1,581
Changes in scope of subsidiaries & - - (8.474) - (2,107) (10,581)
Total transactions with equity holders of
the Parent Gompany - - . (B,474) - (526) (9,000)
Balance as of Dacember 31, 2012 $ 1,940,167 % 511810 % (92.618) s (65132) = B26.644 3 53685 § 3,184,558

2 S
7 A
W REIONDEY
The U.S dollars figures are provided for information purpose only and do not form part of tha consolidated financial stalemants. Refar o Nota 4

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial ns X
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO,, LTD. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Kerean won and thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

Notes
2012 2011 2012 201
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations a5 W (1,034,731) W (27.574) & (966,045) § (25,744)
Interesi received 43,101 56,262 40,240 52,527
Interest paid (103,647) (144,426) (96,767) (134,839)
Income fax paid (56,542) (2,269) (52,789) (2,118)
Dividends received 9,011 11,633 8,413 10,861
Net cash used in operating activities (1,142 808) (106,374) (1,066,948) (99,313)
Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease in current financial instrument assets 22,774 33,202 21,262 30,998
Increase in current financial instrument liabilities (derivatives) 87,216 15,047 81,427 14,048
Decraase in current other receivables 186,225 98,449 173,863 91,814
Disposal of assets held for sale 228,142 1,183,328 212,998 1,104,778
Decrease in investments in securities 180,197 151,829 177,572 141,751
Disposal of investments in associates 7,148 202 6,674 189
Decrease in non-current finacial instrument assets 162,541 - 151,751 -
Decrease in non-current other receivables 88,428 163,869 82,558 152,991
Disposal of Investment property - 12,009 - 11,212
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 7,058 3,765 6,588 3,515
Net cashflow by acqusition of subsidiaries - 14,042 - 13,110
Increase in current financial instrument assets (23,797) (26,792) (22,217) (25,014)
Decrease in current financial instrument liabilities (derivatives) (277,288) (7,797) (258,882) (7,279)
Increase in current other receivables (162,831) (264,721) (162,022) (247 ,149)
Acquisition of investments in securities (203,821) (B4,739) (190,291) (79,114)
Acquisition of investments in associates (4,046) (2,754) (4,618) (2,571)
Increase in non-current financial instrument assets - (42,457) - (39,639)
Increase in non-current other receivables (164,231) (157,031) (153,329) (146,607)
Acquisition of investment property . (1,265) - (1,181)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (62,725) (99,481) (58,561) (92,877)
Acquisition of intangible assets (13,5627) (9.117) (12,829) (8,512)
Net cash provided by investing activities 66,563 979,588 62,145 914,563
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in current financial instrument liabilities 1,585,230 1,355,935 1,480,002 1,265,928
Increase in non-current financial instrument liabilities 762,101 574,092 711,512 535,984
Decrease in current financial instrument liabilities (1,595,738) (2,231,741) (1,489,812} (2,083,597)
Decrease in non-current financial instrument liabilities . (338,702) - (317,152)
Others - (91) = :
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 751,593 (641,507) 701,702 (598,837)
Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents (735) (19) (686) (18)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {S':"ﬂ (325,387) 231,688 (303,787) 216,385
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year ‘8 ﬁ% A 713,827 482,139 666,443 450,048
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year f T 1@. 388,440 W 713827 § 362,656 5 666,443
b ! A [ : e A .
= Pag
b8 o
0,

0 e
The U.5, dollars figures are provided for information WWWW‘dD not form part of the consalidated financial statemants.
The accompanying notes are an intagral part of these consalidated financial statements.

]
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

1. General information

General information about DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. (“the Parent
Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to “the Group”) is as follows.

General information of the parent company

The Parent Company was incorporated on December 27, 2000, upen the split-up of the former
Daewoo Corporation and subsequently became a Kumho Asiana Group company on December
15, 2006. However, KDB Value (] LLC, which is a subsidiary of Korea Development Bank has
become the major shareholder of the Parent Company, and the Parent Company was separated
from the Kumhao Asiana Group on January 6, 2011.

The Parent Company is engaged in the engineering and construction business, including projects
such as construction of residential and office buildings, plants and others.

The Parent Company's major shareholders and their respective percentage of ownership as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

Number of shares Percentage of ownership (%)
2012 2011 2012 2011
KDB Value VI LLC 210,931,209 210,931,209 50.75 50.75
KDB Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 3,250,105 3,250,105 0.78 0.78
Kumho Industrial Co., Ltd. - 51,042,007 - 12.28
SEBT Investment LLC 51,042,007 - 12.28 -
Kumhe Tire Co., Inc. 18,277,029 18,277,029 4.40 4.40
Kumho Petrochemical Co., LTD. 14,621,622 14,621,622 3.52 352
Asiana Airlines Inc. 9,138,514 9,138,514 2.20 220
Others 108,362,152 108,362,152 26.07 26.07
Total 415,622 638 415,622,638 100.00 100.00

N : \
10 N \
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

General information of the subsidiaries

The Parent Company's consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as
follows:

Ratio of
Type of __ownership (%)
Location business 2012 2011 Year end
DW Steel Tech Co., Ltd. Korea Construction 100 100 December 31
Daewoo Songdo Hotel Co., Ltd, Korea Hotel 100 100 December 31
) . Construction

Piugic seniss ©o,, k. Korea Warranties 100 100  December 31
Dogok-deng PFV Co., Ltd. 1 Korea Real estate 0.9 0.9 December 31
Korea Infrastructure Management

Co., Ltd. Korea Management 100 100 December 31
Foodream Ltd. Korea Food service 100 100 December 31
Busan Hi Tech Industrial Complex
Co., Ltd. 3 Korea Real estate 49 49  December 31
Gangdong Project Financing

Investment Co.,Ltd. Korea Real estate 85 85 December 31
DW AMERICA DEVEL'T INC? US.A. Real estate 100 100 December 31
GUILIN DW HOTEL CO, LTD.? China Hotel - 90 December 31
Daewoo Tripoli Investment &

Development Co, ? Libya Hotel 60 60 December 31
SAIPAN LAULAU

DEVELOPMENT,INC. Saipan Golf resort 100 100 December 31
THT DEVELOPMENT CO.,LTD Vietnam Real estate 100 100  December 31

! Although the Parent Company owns less than majority of ownership, the Parent Company is
considered holding more than 50% of rights and risks on the entity's residual benefits because the
entity operates for the needs of the Parent Company according to a business contract between
them. Therefore, this entity is classified as the consolidated subsidiary

 The Group prepared its consolidated financial statements based on the un-reviewed financial
statements of consolidated subsidiaries and reviewed the reliability of these financial statements.

* During current year, this entity was excluded from the consolidation, as it was sold to third party.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

"

The financial information of consolidated subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011, is as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012 .
Net Profit Comprehensive
Assets Liabilities Equity Sales (loss) Income (loss)
DW Steel Tech Co., Ltd. W 84,256 W 38530 W 45717 W 109,141 W 886 w8
Daewoo Songdo Hotel Co.,

Ltd. 176,774 128,997 47,777 27,457 (9,825) (9,980)
Prugio Service Co., Lid. 8,526 5,406 3,120 38,321 603 115
Dogok-dong PFV Co., Ltd. 225,656 272,020 (46,364) : (10,087) (10,087)
Korea Infrastructure

Management Co., Ltd, 4,327 621 3,706 8,87 999 979
Foodream Ltd. 4,460 4,787 (327) 7.752 (277) -360
Busan Hi Tech Industrial

Complex Co., Ltd. 108,619 111,189 (2,570) - (2,173) (2,183)
Gangdong Project Financing

Investment Co, Ltd. 67,732 64,248 3,484 948 (702) (702)
DW AMERICA DEVEL'TINC. 5,882 14,379 (8,497) . (41) (222)
Daewoo Tripoli Investment &

Development Co., Ltd 180,880 35,459 145,421 - (6,180) (21,332)
SAIPAN LAULAU

DEVELOPMENT,INC, 72,403 21,934 50,469 7614 (5,483) (9,526)
THT DEVELOPMENT

CO.LTD 115,536 21,897 93,639 - (1,615) (8.870)
(in thousands of US dollars 2012
(Note 4)) Net Profit Comprehensive

Assets Liahilities Equity Sales (loss) Income (loss)
DW Steel Tech Co., Ltd. § 78,663 $ 35081 $ 42682  § 101,896 § 827 $ 757
Daewoo Songdo Hotel Co.,

Ltd. 165,040 120,434 44,606 25634 (9.173) (9,318)
Prugio Service Co., Ltd. 7,960 5,047 2,913 36,244 563 107
Dogok-dong PFV Co., Ltd. 210,677 253,963 (43,286) ‘ (9,417) (9,417
Korea Infrastructure

Management Co., Ltd. 4,040 580 3,460 8,282 933 914
Foodream Ltd. 4,164 4,469 (305) 7,237 (259) (336)
Busan Hi Tech Industrial

Complex Co., Ltd. 101,409 103,808 (2,399) - (2,029) (2,038)
Gangdong Project Financing

Investment Co.,Ltd. 63,236 59,983 3,253 885 (655) (655)
DW AMERICA DEVEL'TINC. 5,492 13,425 (7,933) - (38) 207
Daewoo Tripoli Investment &

Development Ca., Ltd 168,873 33,105 135,768 - (5,770) (19,916)
SAIPAN LAULAU

DEVELOPMENT, INC. 67,697 20,478 47,119 7,109 (5,119) (8,894)
THT DEVELOPMENT

CO.LTD 107,867 20,443 87,423 . (1,508) (8,281)

| @%
4 Gfe 5
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean worn)

DW Steel Tech Co., Ltd.
Daewoo Songdo Hotel Co.,

Ltd.

Prugio Service Co., Ltd.

Dogok-dong PFV Co., Lid.

Korea Infrastructure
Management Co., Lid.

Foodream Lid.

Busan Hi Tech Industrial

Complex Co,, Ltd.

Gangdong Project Financing
Investment Co. Ltd.

DW AMERICA DEVEL'T INC,
GUILIN DW HOTEL

CO.LTD.

Daewoo Tripoli Investment &
Development Co . Ltd

SAIPAN LAULAU

DEVELOPMENT,INC.
THT DEVELOPMENT

CO.LTD

(in thousands of US dollars

(Note 4))

DW Steel Tech Co,, Lid.
Daewoo Songdo Hotel Co,,

Lid,

Prugio Service Co., Ltd.

Dogok-dong PFV Co., Lid.

Korea Infrastructure
Management Co., Ltd.

Foodream Ltd.

Busan Hi Tech Industrial

Complex Co., Ltd.

Gangdong Project Financing
Investment Co. Ltd.

DW AMERICA DEVEL'T INC.
GUILIN DW HOTEL

CO. LTD.

Daewoo Tripoli Investment &
Development Co . Ltd

SAIPAN LAULAU

DEVELOPMENT,INC.
THT DEVELOPMENT

CO.LTD

o 2011 B

Net Profit Comprehensive

Assets Liabilities Equity Sales (loss) Income (loss)
W 112,017 W 67,112 W 44 905 W 128,552 W 2,566 W 2,469
182,028 124,271 57,757 24,017 (11,871) (11,944)
8,827 5,620 3,207 31,942 292 435
186,404 222 680 (36,276) - (18,587) (18,587)
3,358 63 2,727 8,522 1,686 1,663
1,017 984 33 829 (467) (467)
78,894 79,280 (386) (1,386) (1,386)
46,147 41,961 4,186 (785) (785)
6,106 14,825 (8,719) (5,698) (5,302)
50,214 23,152 27,062 13,401 49 (1,393)
189,878 27,358 162,520 (8,087) (17,743)
81,546 22221 59,325 6,799 (4,315) (3,191)
126,112 23,603 102,509 (115) 2,217

- 2011

Net Profit Comprehensive

Assets Liabilities Equity Sales (loss) Income (loss)
$ 104,581 § 62,657 § 41,924 $120,019 $ 2,386 § 2,305
169,945 116,022 53,923 22 423 (11,083) (11,151)
8,241 5,247 2,994 29,822 273 406
174,030 207,898 (33,868) - (17,353) (17,353)
3,135 589 2,546 7,956 1,574 1,553
949 919 31 774 (436) (436)
73,657 74,017 (360) (1,294) (1,294)
43,084 39,176 3,908 (733) (733)
5,701 13,841 (8,140) (5,320) (4,950)
46,881 21,615 25,266 12,511 46 (1,301)
177,274 25,542 151,732 - (7,550) (16,565)
76,133 20,746 55,387 6,348 (4,029) (2,979)
117,741 22,036 95,704 - (107) 2,070

No subsidiary was newly included in the consolidation for the year ended December 31, 2012. .

GUILIN DW HOTEL CO. LTD was axciw f%g;a consolidation as it was sold to third party.
as
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The Group maintains its accounting records in Korean won and prepares statutory financial
statements in the Korean language (“Hangul") in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the Republic of Korea (“Kerean IFRS”). The accompanying
consolidated financial statements have been condensed, restructured and translated into English
from the Korean language financial statements.

Certain information attached to the Korean language financial statements, but not required for a
fair presentation of the Group's financial position, financial performance or cash flows, is not
presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Group's consolidated financial statements for the annual period beginning on January 1, 2011,
have been prepared in accordance with Korean IFRS. These are the standards, subsequent
amendments and related interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("IASB") that have been adopted by the Republic of Korea.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of
apblying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 3.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a) New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The Group changed its accounting policy to present the operating income after deducting cost of
sales, and selling and administrative expenses from revenue, in accordance with the amendment
of Korean IFRS 1001, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Group applies the accounting policy retroactively in accordance with the amended standards
and the comparative consolidated statement of the income is restated by reflecting adjustments
resulting from the retrospective application. As a result of the changes in the accounting policy,
other income and expenses of w 246 943 million, equivalent to US $ 230,551 thousand, and w
292,246 million, equivalent to US $ 272,847 thousand, respectively, for the year ended December
31, 2012 (2011: w 314,012, equivalent to US $ 302 504 thousand and w 289,707 million,
equivalentto US § 270,476 thousand, respectively), which include gain on disposal ef-prﬁ'ppi*’ty"
plant and equipment, gam on d|5jg@5iﬁef iryestments in secuntles gain on disposal of assets held

ome for the years ended December 31 *%012
/ A
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

and 2011, was higher by w 45,303 million, equivalent to US § 42,296 thousand, and lower by w
24,305 million, equivalent to US $ 22 692 thousand, respectively, as compared to the amounts
under the previous standard. However, there is no material impact on net income and earnings per
share for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for the financial year
beginning January 1, 2012, and not early adopted by the Group are as follows:

- Amendment of Korean IFRS 1001, Presentation of Financial Statements

Korean-IFRS 1001, Presentation of Financial Statements, requires other comprehensive income
items to be presented into two groups on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to
profit or loss subsequently. This is effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2012,
with early adoption permitted. The Group expects that the application of this amendment would not
have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

- Amendments to Korean IFRS 1019, Employee Benefits

According to the amendments to Korean IFRS 1019, Employee Benefits, the use of a ‘corridor’
approach is no longer permitted, and therefore all actuarial gains and losses incurred are
immediately recognized in other comprehensive income. All past service costs incurred from
changes in pension plan are immediately recognized, and expected returns on interest costs and
plan assets that used to be separately calculated are now changed to calculating net interest
expense (income) by applying discount rate used in measuring defined benefit obligation in net
defined benefit liabilities (assets). This amendment will be effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2013, and the Group is assessing the impact of application of the amended
Korean IFRS 1019 on its consolidated financial statements.

- Enactment of Korean IFRS 1113, Fair Value Measurement

Korean IFRS 1113, Fair Value Measurement, aims to improve consistency and reduce complexity
by providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across Karean IFRSs. Korean IFRS 1113 does not extend the use
of fair value accounting but provides guidance on how it should be applied where its use is already
required or permitted by other standards within the Korean IFRSs. This amendment will be
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and the Group expects that the
application of this enactment would not have a material impact on its consolidated financial
statements.

- Enactment of Korean IFRS 1110, Consolidated Financial Statements

the concept of control as the delﬁ{nlfgn factor in whether an entity should be included i‘ﬁ“ﬂ:{%
consolidated financial state&q&?ﬁs of the nt Company. An investor controls an investee-whenit.
is exposed, or has rights@ yanapies its involvement with the investee and hagthe-

Korean IFRS 1110, Consolidated Financial Statements, builds on existing principles m! identifying
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. The standard provides additional
guidance to assist in the determination of control where this is difficult to assess. This enactment
will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and the Group is
reviewing the impact of this standard.

- Enactment of Korean IFRS 1111, Joint Arrangements

Korean IFRS 1111, Joint Arrangements, aims to reflect the substance of joint arrangements by
focusing on the contractual rights and obligations that each party to the arrangement has rather
than its legal form. Joint arrangements are classified as either joint operations or joint ventures. A
joint operation is when joint operators have rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities,
and account for the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, while parties to the joint venture
have rights to the net assets of the arrangement and account for their interest in the joint venture
using the equity method. This enactment will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013, and the Group is reviewing the impact of this standard.

- Enactment of Korean IFRS 1112, Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities

Korean IFRS 1112, Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities, provides the disclosure requirements
for all forms of interests in other entities, including a subsidiary, a joint arrangement, an associate,
a consolidated structured entity and an unconsolidated structured entity. This enactment will be

effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and the Group is reviewing the
impact of this standard.

Consolidation

The Group has prepared the consclidated financial statements in accordance with Korean
IFRS1027, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the parent Company
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one-half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the
parent Company controls another entity. The Group also assesses the existence of control where
it does not have more than 50% of the voting power but is able to govern the financial and
operating policies by virtue of de-facto control. De-facto control may arise in circumstances where
the size of the Group’s veting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of other
shareholders give the Group the power to govern the financial and operating policies and others.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the parent
Company. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations. Th‘éf-_'_ ,i | H"\.\

consideration transferred for thg@ﬂﬁ%inﬁg}%‘ a subsidiary is measured as the fair values of the —
; : |~

assets transferred, the Iiabil}\ incurre ormer owners of the acquiree and the equity,~ .-~

interests issued by the Pa?“ Gompt ideration transferred includes the fair v'q]l‘be‘bﬂ'__«x“
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any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interest’s proportionate share of the recognized amounts of acquiree's identifiable net
assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date
and the resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is recognized at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognized in accordance with Korean IFRS 1039, either in
profit or loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and
the fair value of non-controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. If this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is recognized in profit or loss.

Intercompany transactions, balances, income and expenses on transactions between the Group
companies are eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminated after recognizing impairment of
transferred assets. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions; that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries
When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized in profit or

loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income (except for revaluation surplus) are
reclassified to profit or loss (ret?itl;@y&n %rplus is reclassified to retained earnlnga.’_‘.h,,__mﬂ

™ =~
(d) Associates \“““H B,

" ‘ ! \ o QU
Associates are all entities gu A ia4p Has significant influence but not control, .‘gen.egqj_ry f
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to
recognize the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group's investment in associates includes goodwill identified on acquisition, net of any
accumulated impairment loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a
proportionate share of the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognized in profit or loss, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying
value and recognizes the amount as ‘impairment losses on investments in associates’ as part of
other expenses in the statement of income,

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the associates. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group. Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates are recognized in the
statements income.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker (Note 5). The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the board of director that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency "
Items included in the consalidated financial statements of each of the Group’s entities-are
measured using the currency of the .... aﬁygg;onomic environment in which the entity operates
(“the functional currency”). Theﬁsolidate ncial statements are presented in Korear}::wq'ni,i ,~ ;
which is the Parent Compa scpCiariarst nches)'s functional and presentatiow’iﬁ;ﬁ{if*encyf ~
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(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in profit or loss, except when deferred in other comprehensive income
as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of income within ‘other
income and expenses, net'.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analyzed between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in profit or loss, and
other changes in carrying amount are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets, such as equities classified as available-
for-sale, are included in other comprehensive income.

(c) Translalion into the presentation currency

The results and financial position of the foreign branches and all Group entities whose functional
currency is different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

=  Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the end of the reporting period,;

= |ncome and expenses for each statement of income are translated at average exchange
rates; and

= All resulting exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income.

The exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in foreign operations
and borrowings or other currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments are
taken to other comprehensive income. When the Parent Company disposes of the foreign
operations or ceases to control the subsidiary, exchange differences that were recorded in other
comprehensive income are recognized in the statements of income as part of the ‘other income
and expenses’.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a faoreign entity are/tt?acﬁ
assets and liabilities of the fc:rmgn entity and are presented in functional currencyoj__t_lj foralg
entity and translated at the clo e. ’%‘5’7;,
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits in banks, and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of less than three months.

Financial instruments

(a) Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets
financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial instruments were acquired and the nature of the instruments. Management
determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

i) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are financial instruments held for
trading. Financial assets and liabilities are classified in this category if acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term. Derivatives that are not
subject to hedge accounting and financial instruments having embedded derivatives are also
included in this category. Financial asset and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss of the
Group is classified as financial instrument asset and financial instrument liabilities.

i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities
greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. These are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise ‘cash and cash equivalents’, 'financial
instrument assets’, ‘trade receivables’ and ‘other financial assets’.

iii) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or
not classified in any of the other categories, They are included in non-current assets unless
maturities are less than 12 months or management intends to dispose of them within 12 months
after the end of the reporting period.

iv) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

The Group classifies non-derivative financial liabilities, except for financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, financial guarantees contracts and financial liabilities that arise when a
transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition, as financial liabilities carried at
amortized cost and as ‘financial instrument liabilities', ‘trade payables’ and ‘other payables’ in the
statement of financial position. In case when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition, the transferred asset is continuously recognized as asset and the consideration
received is recognized as financial liabilities. Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost are
included in non-current liabj g:%l;(ce%ﬁgv liahilities with maturities less than 12 mentfis-af
end of the reporting pegfif i
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(b) Recognition and Measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date. Investments are
initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of income. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables, and held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are presented in the statement of income within 'other income and expenses’
in the period in which they arise.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities classified as available-for-sale
are recognized in other comprehensive income. When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in equity are reported in
the statement of income as ‘other income and expenses’.

Interest on available-for-sale calculated using the effective interest method is recognized in the
statement of income as part of financial income’. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognized in the statement of income as part of ‘other income’ when the Group’s
right to receive dividend payments is established.

(c) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(d) Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights to receive cash from the
investments have expired or have been transferred, and the Group has substantially transferred all
risks and rewards of ownership or when the risk and rewards of ownership of transferred assets
have not been substantially retained or transferred and the Group has not retained control over
these assets.

Impairment of financial assets

(a) Assets carried at amortized cost
The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evi

impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition-o .th;,%et-,-e-*
(a‘loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows -é'rf-‘ -
the financial asset or a. gro%gj\’;manmal assets that can be reliably estimated. ‘\ﬂ i
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include:

= Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
= Delinguency in interest or principal payments for more than three months;
=  For economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;
= |t becomes probable that the borrower will undergo bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;
= The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties; or
=  Observable data suggesting that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets,
even though the decrease cannot be identified with respect to individual financial assets
in the portfolia, such as:
(i) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the portfolio
(i) national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the portfolio.
Impairment loss is measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced by the impairment loss amount and the amount of the loss is recognized in
the statement of income. If a financial asset has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.

In practice, the Group may measure impairment loss based on the fair value of financial asset
using an ohservable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized (for example, an
improvement in debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognized impairment loss is
recognized in the statement of income.

(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Far debt securities, the Group uses the

criteria referred to in (a) above. In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is also evidence that

the asset is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the

cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair

value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit 4&3@* i
removed from equity ag\d;'mboﬁmrnd in the statement of income. Impairment losses rgegr{iZQd in "'_'5 o
the consolidated rizééﬁentf incam uity instruments are not reversed through the | _ -*‘*T.'T;j.';-;\.-.\
statement of incomf: : ent Period, the fair value of a debt instrument classifigél a8~ T
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available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the
statement of income.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at their fair value. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or
loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the

nature of the item being hedged. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in 'other income and
expenses’.

The Group designates the derivatives that hedges of the fair value of recognized assets or
liabilities or a firm commitment (as fair value hedge).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging
instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategy for
undertaking various hedging transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

The fair values of various derivative instruments used for hedging purposes and movement on the
hedging reserve in other comprehensive income are disclosed in Note 12. The full fair value of a
hedging derivative is classified as a non-current asset or liability when the remaining hedged item
is more than 12 months and as a current asset or liability when the remaining maturity of the
hedged item is less than 12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a current asset or liability.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are
recorded in the statement of income, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying
amount of a hedged item, on which the effective interest method is used, is amortized to profit or
loss over the period to maturity.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold or services performed in
the ordinary course of business. If collection is expected in one year or less, they are classified as
current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets. Trade receivables are recognized
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest

method, less allowance for doub&@ﬁawgs_ A
ﬁ‘l : LA | - T,:'I‘"
§ § '
= 2 A
t%; /| ‘bEg [ }'/ bl
s 2 "




5121



~h 4122

') '}
.8 s
ki ik

DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Raw materials and supplies are
valued at cost using first-in, first-out method (FIFQ) and temporary materials are valued at cost
less related periodic expense, Other inventories are valued at cost using the specific identification
method. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable selling expenses.

Assets (or disposal group) held for sale

Assets (or disposal group) are classified as assets held-for-sale when their carrying amount is to
be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. They
are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost or deemed cost less depreciation

and accumulated impairment loss. Historical cost or deemed cost include expenditures directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of
income during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the difference between their cost and their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Estimated useful life

Buildings 18 - 60 years
Structures 4 - 40 years
Ships 6 years
Machinery 4 -5 years
Vehicles 4 years
Tools 4 years
Furniture and fixtures 4 years
Other 2 -6 years

The assets’ depreciation method, residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. An asset's carrying amount is written dow

immediately to its recoverable arqg;g].t\,,if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its &stimatet.
VS Yy iy

recoverable amount, Gains 4tid losses, off disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amoun?ﬁd argy i ‘

Rithin ‘other income and expenses’ in the stqt}é‘l":r.ié:ﬁt%"‘"“":,
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill is measured as explained in Note 2.2(1) and goodwill arising from the acquisition of
subsidiaries, associates and business is included in intangible assets. Goodwill is tested annually
for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on
goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to
each of the CGUs, or group of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognized immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(b) Usage rights and software

Intangible assets are shown at historical cost. Usage rights excluding trademark rights and
software have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Intangible
asset are amortized using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives when
the asset is available for use.

: Estimated useful life
Usage rights (except for trademark rights) Stipulated term of usage
Software 4 years

(c) Membership rights and frademark rights

Membership rights and trademark rights are regarded as intangible assets with indefinite useful life
and not amortized because there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is
expected to be utilized.

Investment property

Investment property is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Investment property
also includes property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost including transaction costs incurred in acquiring
the asset. After recognition as an asset, investment property is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
only when it is prabable that future economic benefits associated with the item will f]gmflo he
Group and the cost of the item cgn ibp,r_geasured reliably. The carrying amount of the Jeplaceu\part
is derecognized. All other |;_Qp‘ai’rs and 1 a@&gc& are charged to the statements of mcorr,]ﬂrr— T_-“_ =
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Land held for investment is not depreciated. Investment property, except for land, is depreciated
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 40 years.

The depreciation method, the residual value and the useful life of an asset are reviewed at least at
each financial year end and, if management judges that previous estimates should be adjusted,
the change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying
amount and are recognized within ‘other income and expenses’ in the statements of income.

The fair value of investment property disclosed in Note 17 reflects market conditions at the end of
the reporting period, with adjustment that reflects specific asset's characteristics, condition and
location. The book value for financial reporting purpose is determined based on the evaluation of
the investment property by an independent valuer, who holds a recognized and relevant
professional gualification and has recent experience in the location and category of the investment
property being valued.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs

eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and
are tested annually for impairment. At each reporting date, assets that are subject to amortization
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by
which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill or intangible assets with an
indefinite useful life that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each reporting date.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in th

ordinary course of business fl'Dﬂ’l(Sngj{l_:rrS Trade payables are classified as current Habiliti mfh,
payment is due within one ye#i 1f not re presented as non-current liabilities. Trade payab e
are recognized initially ?ﬁéﬁ valw uently measured at amortized cost using the _
effective interest meth iy ‘ VAR
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when
due, in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantees are initially measured at fair value on the date the guarantee was given.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the
higher of the amounts below and recognized as ‘Provisions’.

= The amount determined in accordance with Korean IFRS 1037, Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets;

= Orthe initial amount, less accumulated amortization recognized in accordance with
Korean IFRS1018, Revenue.

Borrowings (Financial instrument liabilities)
Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently carried at amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statements of income over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

The Group recognizes borrowing as current liabilities unless it has an unconditional right to delay
its settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period consists of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the
statement of income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the statement of financial position date in the countries where the Group operates and
generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if they arise
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substant’aﬂy'hhaetegi
by the statement of financial position d%t_%g;.d are expected to apply when the related efefrecj

i

income tax asset is realized or !ﬁa‘eferr' me tax liability is settled. S
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the

temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same

taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net
basis.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and an outflow of resources required to settle the obligation is probable and
can be reliably estimated. Provisions shall not be recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provisions due to passage of
time is recognized as an interest expense.

Provision for construction warranty is accrued for the estimated costs of future warranty claims
over the warranty periods based on historical experience. When there is a probability that an
outflow of economic benefits will occur from litigation or disputes, and whose amount is reasonably
estimable, a corresponding amount of provision is recognized as litigation and other in the
consolidated financial statement.

Employee benefits

The Group operates the defined benefit plan. A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a
defined contribution plan. Typically, defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that
an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age,
years of service and compensation. The liability recognized in the statement of financial position in
respect of the defined benefit pension plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments for
unrecognized past-service costs. The defined benefit liability is calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be
paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related pensnon'ﬁ‘éi:iﬂuty :

Actuarial gains and losses Oigﬁb
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

arise. Past service costs are recognized immediately in the statements of income, while costs are
amortized over the vesting period.

Share capital
All common shares are classified as shareholders' equity.

Where any Group company purchases the Parent Company's equity share capital, the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs, is deducted from equity
attributable to the Parent Company’s equity holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued.
Where such shares are subsequently reissued, any consideration received is included in equity
attributable to Parent the Company’s equity holders.

Construction contracts

A construction contract is a contract specifically negotiated for the construction of an asset or a
combination of assets in accordance with Korean IFRS 1011, Construction Contracts.

Contract costs shall be recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. When
the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue shall be
recognized only to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will be recoverable.
When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue shall be
recognized as income by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the end of
the reporting period. Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments are included in the

contract revenue if a contractor and a customer may agree on the variations or claims and can be
estimated reliably.

When any expected excess of total contract costs over total contract revenue for the contract,
expected losses on the construction contract shall be recognized as an expense immediately.

The Group recognizes revenue and expenses by reference to the stage of completion of a contract.
The stage of completion of a contract is applied each construction contract and determined by the
proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear to the estimated total
contract costs. Payments made to subcontractors in advance of work performed under the
subcontract excludes when the stage of completion is determined. The payments are represented
inventories, advance payments or other assets on the financial statements.

The Group presents as an asset the gross amount due from customers for contract work for all
contracts in progress for which the costs incurred, plus recognized profits and less recognized
losses, exceed progress billings.

The Group presents as a Ilabillty;fh’é grom%;g due to customers for contract work for all

contracts in progress for wh xceed the costs incurred plus recogniz rofits
and less recognized lossest” 3 "\\
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Revenue recognition (except for construction contracts)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sales of
goods and services in the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts, after eliminating transactions within the Group.

The Group recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group's activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognized when the Group has delivered products to the customer, Delivery
does not occur until the products have been shipped to the specified location, the risks of
obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has
accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have
lapsed, or the Group has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have heen satisfied.

Meanwhile, the Group recognizes revenue and expenses in relation to sales of apartment houses
by reference to the stage of completion of a contract by Korean Accounting Institute Inquiry Reply
‘2011-1-KQA’. This accounting treatment is in effect only under the Korean IFRS.

(b) Rendering of services

Rendering of services are recognized by reference to the stage of completion of a contract. The
stage of completion of a contract is determined by the proportion that contract costs incurred for
work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs. However, in case of the
subsidiary which operates hotel and resort business, revenue such as charge for rooms, food,
drinks and service is recognized in the period the service is rendered.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. When receivables are impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired receivables is recognized using the
original effective interest rate.

(d) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the

lessor are classified as operating lé"\.sl?‘es%}iﬁ?ﬂ}>
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the shareholders.

Approval of issuance of the consolidated financial statements

The issuance of the December 31, 2012 consolidated financial statements of the Company was
approved by the Board of Directors on March 14, 2013.

3. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimates and assumptions
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities after the end of the reporting date are addressed below.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each
reporting period.

Income taxes

The Group is operating in numerous countries and the income generated from these operations is
subject to income taxes based on tax laws and interpretations of tax authorities in numerous
jurisdictions. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain. The Group recorded, based on its best estimate, current taxes and deferred taxes
that the Group will be liable in the future for the operating results as of the financial year end.
However, the final tax outcome in the future may be different from the amounts that were initially
recorded. Such differences will impact the current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in
the period in which such determination is made.

Provisions

The Group recognizes provisions for construction warranties and litigation as of the reporting date
as described in Note 2.21. The amounts are estimated based on historical data.

Defined benefit liability

The present value of the defined benefit liability depends on a number of factors that é?e : N o

determined on an actuarial basis Efﬂ%% ﬁf"ﬁﬁtriof assumptions. The assumptions used in

determining the net cost (inco e the discount rate. Any r.‘.hanges in these
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO,, LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

assumptions will impact the carrying amount of the defined benefit liability. The Group determines
the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that is used to
determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the
defined benefit liability. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group considers the
interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the
benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related
pension liability. Other key assumptions for defined benefit liability are based in part on current
market conditions. Additional information is disclosed in Note 20.

Construction sales

The Group recognizes construction sales by reference to the stage of completion of a contract.
When applying the stage of completion of a contract, the processes to estimate services
performed to date in proportion to complete service that will be provided by the Group are needed.
The Group estimates the percentage of actual accrual cost to total accrual cost. Sales can be
changed by changes in total cost, period, customer plan and other related components.

4. United States dollar amounts

The Group operates primarily in Korean won and its accounting records are maintained in Korean
won. The U.S. dollar amounts, provided herein, represent supplementary information, solely for the
convenience of the reader. All won amounts are expressed in U.S. dollars at US § 1; w 1,071.1,
the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2012. Such presentation is not in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in either the Republic of Korea or the United States, and
should not be construed as a representation that the won amounts shown could be readily
converted, realized or settled in U.S. dollars at this or any other rate.

The 2011 U.S. dollar amounts, which were previously expressed at US $ 1. w 1,153.3, the rate in
effect on December 31, 2011, have been restated to reflect the exchange rate in effect on
December 31, 2012.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

5. Segment information

Since the plant segment was divided into power plant segment and oil & gas plant segment during
the year ended December 31, 2012, the Group has six major operation segments: civil works,
architectural construction, housing, power plant, oil & gas plant and others. The segments of the
Group are strategic business divisions providing different products and services.

General information about the Group's reportable segments is as follows:

Segment

Business

Civil works

Architectural construction
Housing

Power plant

Oil & gas plant

Others

Civil construction such as road, bridge, harbor, reclamation landfill, land
construction dredge, high-speed railroad construction and others.
Architectural canstruction such as commercial, work, residential, factory
building construction and others.

Sales of apartment houses and contracted construction such as
apartments, shopping districts and others.

Energy-related plant construction such as nuclear power plant, thermal
power plant and IPP (EPCC).

Petrochemical plant construction such as oil & gas, refinery and LNG
(EPCC).

Rental real estate, product sales, operating hotel and others.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

The segment information for sales and operating income (loss) for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011, is as follows:

(In millions of Korean
won)

Sales

Operating income (loss)
- Depreciation

- Amartization

{in thousands of
US dollars (Note 4))

Sales

Operating incoma (loss)
- Depreciation

- Amortization

(in millions of
Korean wen)

Sales

Operating income (loss)
- Depreciation

- Amortization

(in thousands of
US dollars (Note 4))

Sales
Operating income (loss)
- Depreciation

- Amortization

2012
Architectural Oll & Gas
Civil works construction Housing Power plant Plant Others Total
W 1,359,567 W 1,640,784 W1,478612 W 1,834,311 W 1,825,228 W 84,931 W 8,223 433
19,821 43,257 59,649 108,292 124,959 (10,291) 345,687
11,872 1,921 377 4,338 11,017 16,084 45,609
215 165 203 73 67 4,880 5,603
2012
Architectural QOil & Gas
Civil works construction Housing Power plant Plant Others Total
§ 1,269,318 51,531,868 § 1,380,461 1,712,549 $1,704,069 $ 79,294 § 7,677,559
18,505 40,386 55,689 101,104 116 664 (9,607) 322,741
11,084 1,793 352 4,050 10,286 15,016 42,581
201 154 190 68 63 4,555 5,231
2011
Architectural Qil & Gas
Civil works construction Housing Power plant Plant Others Total
W 1812111 W 1,309,462 W 1,293,421 W 858,028 W 1,676,849 W 69,723 W 7,019,592
24,043 76,704 96,762 (22,959) 175,105 (52,100) 297,555
14,238 2716 311 4,055 12,219 20,573 54,112
99 82 95 a9 36 4,940 5,231
2011
Architectural Oll & Gas
__Civil works construction Housing Power plant Plant Others Total
§ 1,691,822 § 1,222,539 $ 1,207,563 $ 801,070 $ 1,565,538 § 65,096 $ 6,553,629
22,447 71,612 90,339 (21,435) 163 481 (48,641) 277,803
13,293 2,536 290 3,786 11,408 19,207 50,520
92 77 89 38 34 4612 4,940

Since the plant segment was divided into power plant segment and oil & gas plant segment during the
year ended December 31, 2012, segment information by each business segment for the year ended
December 31, 2011, was restated based on business segments as of December 31, 2012.

The Group does not report the segment information for assets and liabilities to the chief operating

decision maker.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Sales by geographic areas for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Kerean won and

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 : 2011

Korea W 4,768,249 W 4,495 999 $ 4451731 § 4,197,553
Middle East 1,852,826 915,811 1,729,835 855,019
Asia 291,502 204,411 272,152 190,842
Africa 1,310,856 1,400,794 1,223,841 1,307,809
Others : 2,577 : 2,406
Total W 8223433 W 7,019,592 $ 7677559 $ 6,553,629

There is no external customer attributing to more than 10% of sales for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011.

Details of sales for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and

thousands of US Dellars (Note 4)) 2012 ) 2011 2012 2011

Construction contracts revenue W 7,792,848 W 6,778,338 $ 7,275,556 $ 6,328,390
Sales of real estate 325,452 107,424 303,848 100,293
Other revenue 105,133 133,830 98,155 124,946

Total W 8,223,433 W 7,019,592 $ 7,677,559 $ 6,553,629
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LLTD. and Subsidiaries
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Kerean won and

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Cash w1913 W 5647 5 1,787 $ 5272
Cash equivalents 386,527 708,180 360,869 661,171
Total W 388,440 W 713,827 $ 362,656 5 666,443

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents on the statements of financial position are the same as the
cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows.
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

7. Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, as of December 31, 2012,

and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of
Korean won)

Current

Trade receivables
Other receivables

Non-frade receivables
Accrued income
Loans

Total
Non-current
Other receivables

Long-term non-trade
receivables

Long-term loans
Long-term
accrued income

Deposits
Total

(in thousands of
US dallars (Note 4))

Current

Trade receivables

Other receivables
Non-trade

receivables

Accrued income

Loans

Total
Non-current

Other receivables
Long-term non-trade
receivables

Long-term loans
Long-term
accrued income

Deposits
Total

2012 2011
Less : Less :
allowance for allowance for
Original doubtful Carrying Original doubtful Carrying
amount’ accounts amount amount' accounts amount
W 2,999,336 W 327,543 W 2671793 W 2901972 W 308,531 W 2593441
1,095,078 311,741 783,337 907,213 280,509 626,704
18,008 811 17,197 43,808 25,044 18,764
169,222 87,710 81,512 203,015 83,542 119,473
1,282,308 400,262 882,046 1,154,036 389,095 764,941
W 4,281,644 W 727,805 W 3,653 839 ¥ 4,056,008 W 697,626 W 3,358,382
W 271281 W 51,985 W 219,296 W 270,706 W 55690 W 215016
513,041 98,798 414 243 419,750 105,509 314,241
78 78 3,009 - 3,009
117,715 352 117,363 113,226 47 113,179
W 902,115 W 151,135 W 750,980 W 806,691 W 161,246 W 645445
s 2012 2011 -
Less : Less :
allowance for allowance for
Original doubtful Carrying Criginal doubtful Carrying
amount’ accounts amount amount’ accounts amount
$ 2,800,239 $ 305,801 $ 2494438 $ 2,709,338 $ 288,051 § 2,421,287
1,022,386 291,047 731,339 846,992 261,888 586,104
16,813 756 16,055 40,900 23,382 17,518
157,989 81,888 76,101 189,539 77,997 111,542
1,197,188 373,691 823,495 1,077,431 363,267 714,164
$ 3,097,427 § 678,492 $ 3,317,933 5 3,786,769 $ 651.318 $ 3,135451
$ 253,273 $ 48,534 § 204,739 § 252,736 $ 51,993 § 200743
478,985 92,240 386,745 391,887 98,505 293,382
73 - 73 2,809 2,809
109,901 329 109,573 105,711 105,666
$ 842,232 $ 141,103 $§ 701,130 $ 753,143 § 150542 % 602,600
——
37 (W )&_ |
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

The aging analyses of trade and other receivables as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as

follows:

(in millions of
Korean won)

Up to 1 year
1 year to 2 years
Over 2 years

Impaired
Present value
discount

Total

(in thousand's of
US dollars (Note 4))

Up to 1 year
1 year to 2 years
Over 2 years

Impaired
Present value
discount

Total

2012 2011
Trade Other receivables Trade Other receivables
receivables Short-term Long-term * receivables Short-term Long-term
W 2,097 441 W 693,253 W 76,126 W 1,858 202 W 542 207 W 104,446
283,882 74,889 151,713 406,360 130,255 149,019
149,903 91,105 272783 87,999 46,987 211,337
468,110 423,061 302,780 549,411 434 587 252,333
. . (19,002) . - (23,670)
W 2,999,336 W 1,282,308 W 784,400 W 2,901,972 W 1,154,036 W 693,465
2012 2011
Trade Other receivables Trade Other receivables
receivables Short-term _ Long-term * receivables Shortterm _Long-term *
$ 1,958,212 $ 647,235 $ 71073 $ 1,734,854 $ 506,215 $ 97.513
265,038 69,918 141,642 379,386 121,609 139,127
139,952 85,057 254,676 82,158 43,868 187,308
437,037 394,978 282,681 512,940 405,739 235,583
- (17,741) = - (22,099)
$ 2,800,239 $ 1,197,188 § 732,331 $ 2,709,338 $ 1.077.431 $ 647,433

? Deposits are excluded.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Changes in the bad debts allowance for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as
follows:

(in millions of 2012 2011
Karean wan)
Trade Other receivables Trade Other receivables
_receivables Short-term Long-term receivables Short-term Long-term

Beginning balance W 308,531 W 389,095 W 161,248 W 270,264 W 315,902 W 162,616
Additions 88,668 91,762 2,609 50,352 34,212 9,002
Reversals (12,722) (19,456) (8,571) (19,729) (13,487) (1,891)
Write-off (32,297) (43,420) (500) (290) (4,357) .
Others® (24,637) (17,719) (3,649) 7,934 56,825 (8,481)
Ending balance W 327,543 W 400,262 W 151,135 W 308,531 W 389,095 W 161,246

“ Others consist of the decrease of receivables and the gain (loss) on foreign exchange translation.

(in thousands of 2012 2011
US dollars (Noted))
Other receivables Other receivables
Trade Trade
receivables Short-term Long-term receivables Short-term Long-term
Beginning balance § 288,051 § 363,267 § 150,542 $ 252,324 § 294,932 $ 151,821
Additions 82,782 85,671 2,436 47,010 31,941 8,404
Reversals (11,878) (18,165) (8,002) (18,419) (12,592) (1,765)
Write-off (30,153) (40,538) (467) (271) (4,068)
Others® (23,001) (16,544) (3,408) 7,407 53,054 (7.918)
Ending balance $ 305,801 $ 373,691 $ 141,103 $ 288,051 $ 363,267 § 150,542

® Others consist of reclassification from financial guarantee liabilities, the recovery of written off
receivables and the gain (loss) on foreign exchange translation.

The fair values of trade and other receivables are equal to their book values.

o ™ .
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

8. Construction Contracts

The Group's contract balances and the related sales recognized for the year ended December 31,
2012, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean Net contract Sales

won) Beginning increase’ _ recognized® Ending
Civil works W 7,163,065 W 1,406,313 W 1,352 509 W 7.216,869
Architectural works 5,819,601 2,749,986 1,637,265 6,932,322
Housing 18,022 465 1,563,003 1,448 975 18,136,493
Power plant 3,895,692 1,187,085 1,834,140 3,248 637
0il & Gas Plant 2452 553 2,303,997 1,825,228 2,931,322
Total W 37,353,376 W 9,210,384 W 8098117 W 38 465643
(in thousands of US Net contract Sales

dollars (Note 4)) Beginning increase’ recognized™® Ending
Civil works $ 6687578 $ 1,312,961 $ 1,262,729 $ 6,737,810
Architectural works 5,433,294 2,667 441 1,528,583 6,472,152
Housing 16,826,127 1,459,250 1,352,792 16,932,585
Power plant 3,637 095 1,108,286 1,712,389 3,032,992
Oil & Gas Plant 2280752 2151057 1704069 2736740
Total $ 34,873,846 $ 8,598,995 $ 7,560,562 $ 35,912,279

! Total increase and decrease in the contracts amount to ¥ 12,996,099 million (equivalent to US
$ 12,133,413 thousand) and ¥ 3,785,715 million (equivalent to US § 3,534,418 thousand),
respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2012,

*The above sales recognized include sales of real estate of W 305,269 million (equivalent to US
$ 285,006 thousand).

® The sales include sales of real estate of W 20,183 million (equivalent to US $ 18,842 thousand)
and other sales of W 105,133 million (equivalent to US § 98,155 thousand), other than the above
sales recognized.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Details of cumulative sales, income and others per segment as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,

are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) R 201z o
Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative Construction
_ sales  cost ___income_ Advances deposits'
Civil works W 4083232 W 3,920,457 W 162,775 W 149,931 W 7980
Architectural works 2,183,047 2,004,939 178,108 148 554 72,218
Housing 1,532,912 1,396,908 136,004 124,763 £
Power plant 4,792,836 4,450,258 342,578 117,887 23,274
Oil & Gas Plant 5,642,941 4,976,259 666,682 75,953 46,966
Total ¥ 18,234,968 W 16,748,821 W o1,486,147 W 617,088 ¥ 150,438
(in thousands of ) 2012 I -
US dollars (Note 4)) Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative Construction
sales cost income Advances deposits’
Civil works $ 3812186 § 3,660,216 $ 151,970 $ 139,979 $ 7,450
Architectural works 2,038,135 1,871,850 166,285 138,693 67,424
Housing 1,431,157 1,304,181 126,976 116,481 -
Power plant 4,474,686 4,154,848 319,838 110,062 21,729
Oil & Gas Plant 5268360 4645033 622427 70,911 43848
Total § 17,024,524 $ 15,637,028 $ 1,387 496 $ 576,126 $ 140,451
(in millions of Korean 2011
won Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative Construction
sales cost income __Advances ~ ”d_qERgI_t_g_‘_
Civil works W 5570319 W 5464825 W 105,494 W 114,635 W 8,502
Architectural works 1,427,445 1,322,745 104,700 160,850 48,152
Housing 1179772 1,087,616 82,156 48,333 -
Power plant 3,088,996 2,917,378 171,618 214,365 24,960
Oil & Gas Plant 4,387,308 3,944 545 442,763 165,729 31,942
Total W 15,653,840 W 14,747,109 W 906,731 W 703,912 W 113,646
(in thausands of 2011
b el e 4 Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative Construction
sales cost income Advances deposits'
Civil works $ 5,200,559 § 5,102,068 $ 98491 $ 107,025 $ 8022
Architectural works 1,332,692 1,234,941 a7.751 150,173 44 956
Housing 1,101,458 1,024,756 76,702 45,125 -
Power plant 2,883,947 2,723,721 160,226 200,135 23,303
Oil & Gas Plant 4,096,077 3,682,705 413,372 154,728 29,822
Total $ 14,614,733 3 13,768,191 $ 846,542 $ 657,186 § 106,103

! Construction deposits are recorded as trade receivables and long-term other receivables.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

The gross amount due from customers for contract work and the gross amount due to customers
for contract work as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Kerean won) 2012 2011
Due from Due to Due from Due to

customers ' customers customers ' customers "
Civil works W 298469 W 134,750 W 299408 W 152929
Architectural works 161,855 50,657 265,385 70,260
Housing 375,344 92,140 366,153 66,825
Power plant 72,230 386,819 287,292 310,038
Oil & Gas Plant 394,770 94,716 133,859 150,642
Total W 1,302,668 W 759,082 W 1,352,097 W 750,604
(in thousands of
US dollars (Note 4)) Due from 0 Due to Due from 2 Due to

customers customers customers ' customers '
Civil works $§ 278,657 § 125,805 § 279,533 § 142,778
Architectural works 161,111 47,294 247,769 65,596
Housing 350,429 86,024 341,848 62,389
Power plant 67,435 361,142 268,221 289,458
Oil & Gas Plant 368,565 88,429 124,973 140,642
Total § 1,216,197 § 708,694 $ 1,262 344 § 700,863

' The gross amounts due from and due to customers for contract work are recorded as trade
receivables and advances received, respectively.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CQO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Details of joint construction contracts as of December 31, 2012, and 2011, are as follows:

2012
P Share of the Group =
U.S. dollars
(thousands)
‘Won (millions) (Note 4) Percentage Lead company
Gimpo Pungmu City Development site W 701,925 § 65533 50.0% the Group
Shinwolsung Nuclear Power Station site 561,367 524,103 51.0% the Group
Sosa Wonsi Railroad Project site 471,445 440,150 34.3% the Group
Guri-Pocheon highway site 404,988 378,105 35.0% the Group
Algeria Boughzoul new town site 308,110 287 658 50.4% the Group
Ahyeon redevelopment site 11 281,044 262,388 48.8% Samsung C&T
Wholsung Nuclear Environment Management
Center First step site 262,861 245412 55.0% the Group
Ansan 37 block apartment construction site 246,580 230,212 90.0% the Group
East Hongcheon-Yangyang highway sitel] (1 242,951 226,824 50.0% the Group
Garorim Tidal Power Plant site 211,059 197 049 27.0% POSCO E&C
Suwon-Incheon Double Track subway site VI 174,755 163,156 80.0% the Group
Samcheok green power plant I ,1T site 169,837 158,563 50.0% the Group
Wool-Shinsul LRT site 146,633 136,899 20.1% POSCO E&C
Honam express line site I-1 142,327 132,879 49.0% SKE&C
Songdo 11-1 site reclaiming work site 139,320 130,072 60.0% the Group
Double Track subway site (1 linked from ; i
Ulsan to Pohang 134,647 125,709 49.0% Daelim Industrial
Yeocheon industrial complex site [ 128,343 119,824 96.0% the Group
Seoul metro 703 site 126,077 117,708 68.0% the Group
New Bundang Line(Railroad) Double Track
subway site 124,499 116,235 11.0% Doosan E&C
Pyeongtak-Siheung highway site [ 119,675 111,731 17.0% Hanhwa E&C
Yeongcheon-Sangju highway 115,380 107,721 61.0% Daelim Industrial
East Hongcheon-Yangyang highway site [ 112,866 105,374 85.0% the Group
Suwon-Gwangmyeong highway 110,969 103,603 11.3% Korea Development
Gyewoongsang Busan highway site [0 107,392 100,263 80.0% the Group
Sihwa industrial complexes sitel! 107,056 99,950 40.0% Hyundai E&C
Sam Cheok LNG Receiving Terminal site 105,315 98,324 20.0% Doosan Heavy 1&C
Yongin detour highway site 104,934 97,968 80.0% the Group
Anseong Combined Sewer BTL 102,554 95,746 52.0% the Group
Other 100 sites 5,001,775 4,669,756

Total W 10,966,684 $ 10,238,712
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

L S
Share of the Group
U.S. dollars
(thousands)
Won (millions) (Note 4) Percentage =~ Lead company
Shinwolsung Nuclear Power Station site W 540,625 $ 468,764 51.0% the Group
Song Do global high-ride residential building e &
site 385,022 333,844 70.0% 9 roup
Algeria Boughzoul new town site 310,905 269,579 50.0% the Group
Songdo North East Asia Trade Tower T
(Songdo NEATT) site 273,469 237,119 70.0% P
Pakistan Patrind hydro power site 267,734 232,146 80.0% the Group
Gwangkyo New City Power Center P—.
Development Project Financing 252,265 218,733 22.7% Biatoup
Wolsung Nuclear Environment Management PP ey
Center First step site 249,725 216,531 55.0% P
High-ride residential apartment sales broker g Gioii
officer site in Buwondong, kimhae 181,583 157 446 80.0% P
Icheon-si site 176,065 152,662 50.0% the Group
Songdo 11-1 site reclaiming work site 139,320 120,801 60.0% the Group
PyeongTaek LNG Receiving Terminal site 134,094 116,270 51.0% the Group
Haenghaok city first village T/K construction the G
site 133,746 115,968 55.0% Biaraup
Double Track subway site Il linked from
Ulsan o Busan 132,392 114,794 49.0% Daelim Industrial
Yeocheon industrial complex site || 128,109 111,080 96.0% the Group
Seoul metro 703 site 127,000 110,119 68.0% the Group
Gyeongchun Line(Railroad) site VIl 126,936 110,063 72.2% the Group
New Bundang Line(Railroad) Double Track
subway site 119,253 103,402 11.0% DoosanE & C
Pyeongtak-Siheung highway site I 114,389 99,184 17.0% Hanwha E & C
GyeongBuk pravincial government building
site 111,090 96,324 50.0% the Group
Yeongoheon-Sangju highway 110,450 95,769 7.5% Daelim Industrial
Songdo street mall site 108,776 94,317 37.9% the Group
Sihwa industrial complexes site | 108,371 93,966 40.0% Hyundai E & C
Suwon-Gwangmyeong highway 107,042 92,814 11.3% Korea Development
East Hongcheon-Yangyang highway site 1% 106,300 92,170 85.0% the Group
Gwargmymyeong-Station Terminal Complex
site 105,356 91,352 47.5% the Group
Sam Cheok LNG Receiving Terminal site 102,258 88,666 20.0% Doosan Heavy |&C
Gyewoongsang Busan highway site || 101,594 88,090 80.0% the Group
Yongin detour highway site 100,002 86,709 80.0% the Group
Other 139 sites 6,312,171 5473,139
Total W 11,166,042 § 9,681,821
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

9. Inventories

Inventories as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in milliens of Karean won and

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 . =20m

Land held for development W 710,380 W 499673 § 663225 $ 466,505
Finished housing 20,861 22,931 19,476 21,409
Valuation allowance - (139) - (130)
Merchandise 1,037 1,371 968 1,280
Valuation allowance (B4) (69) (60) (64)
Raw materials 207,517 157,836 193,742 147,359
Supplies 5,309 6,555 4,957 6,120
Materials-in-transit 156,070 166,914 145,710 155,834
Temporary materials 42174 37,118 39,374 34,654
Unfinished construction 284,796 123,407 265,891 115,214
Valuation allowance (1,293) o . (1,207)

Total W 1,426,787 W 1,015,597 $ 1,332,076 $ 948,181
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

10. Financial instruments by category

Categorizations of financial assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean
wor)

Current

Cash and cash
equivalents

Financial instrument
assets

Trade receivables’
Other receivables

Non-current

Financial instrument
assets

Investment in securities
Other receivables

Total

(in thousands of US
dollars (Note 4))

Current

Cash and cash
equivalents

Financial instrument
assets

Trade receivables’
Other receivables

Non-current
Financial instrument
assets

Investment in securities
Other receivables

Total

' As of December 31, 2012, the
the trade receivables amo
has been excluded. The4r

2012 -
Derivative
Assets at instruments Assets
fair value used for classified as
through Loans and hedging available-
profit or loss receivables purposes for-sale Total
W W 388,440 b - W - ¥ 388,440
- 28,550 6,113 2,352 37.016
- 1,379,182 - - 1,379,182
= 3 882,046 —— 1 _BB2,046
- 2678218 6,113 2,352 2,686,683
- 2,051 - - 2,051
%, & B 717,286 717,286
- 750,980 - - 750,980
—_— B 753,031 R 717,286 1,470,317
i - W 3431,249 W 6113 W 719638 W 4,157,000
2012 o
Derivative
Assets at fair instruments Assets
value used for classified as
through Loans and hedging available-
profit or loss receivables purposes for-sale Total
$ - $ 362,656 $ $ - $ 362,656
- 26,655 5,707 2,196 34 558
E 1,287 631 - - 1,287,631
- 823,495 - 823,495
= 2,500,437 5,707 2,196 2,508,340
- 1,915 - - 1,915
- - 669,672 669,672
« 701,130 - 701,130
- 703,045 - 669,672 1,872,717
$ - $ 3,203,482 $ 5707 $ 671,868 $ 3,881,057

oW

055 amount due from customers for contract work included in

,668 million (equivalentto US $ 1,216,197 thausand)

Mepam customers for contract work less all
: alent to US $ 1,206,807 thousand)
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean

won) 2011 g
Derivative
Assets at instruments Assets
fair value used for classified as
through Loans and hedging available-
profit or loss receivables purposes for-sale Total
Current
Cash and cash
equivalents W - W 713,827 W - W - W 713,827
Financial instrument
assets - 27,528 1.891 13,348 42 767
Trade receivables’ - 1,256,453 2 - 1,256,453
Other receivables - 764,941 - - 764,941
2,762,749 1,891 13,348 2,777,988
Non-current
Financial instrument
assets - 164,592 283 - 164,875
Investment in securities - - - 732,321 732,321
Other receivables - 645 445 - - 645 445
- 810,037 283 732,321 1,542,641
Total W - W 3 672 786 W 2174 W 745 669 W 4 320,629
(in thousands of US 2011 -
dollars (Note 4)) Derivative
Assets at instruments Assets
fair value used for classified as
through Loans and hedging available-
profit or loss receivables purposes _ for-sale Total
Current
Cash and cash
equivalents $ - $ 666,443 $ 3 - $ 666,443
Financial instrument
assets - 25701 1,765 12,462 39,928
Trade receivables’ - 1,173,049 - 1,173,049
Other receivables - 714,164 - - 714,164
- 2,579,357 1,765 12,462 2,593,584
Non-current
Financial instrument
assets - 163,666 264 - 153,930
Investment in securities - - 683,709 683,709
Other receivables - 602,600 - - 602,600
- 756,266 264 683,709 1,440,239
Total $ - $ 3335623 $ 2029 $ 696,171 $ 4,033,823

“ As of December 31, 2011, the gross amount due from customers for contract work included in

the trade receivables amounting to ¥ 1,352,097 million (equivalent to US § 1,262,344 thousand)
has been excluded. The amount due from customers for contract work less allowance

accounts is W 1,336,988 million&ggui\@g:; to US § 1,248,238 thousand).
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO,, LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Categorizations of financial liabilities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012
Derivative
Liabilities at instruments
fair value Other used for
through financial hedging
profit or loss liabilities purposes Total
Current
Financial instrument liabilities e 38 W 1,373,981 W 6,113 W 1,380,132
Trade payables - 467,643 - 467,643
Other payables - 898,399 - 898,399
Guarantee deposits received - 45591 - 45,591
38 2,785614 6,113 2,791,765
Non-current
Financial instrument liabilities = 1,473,239 - 1,473,239
Other payables - 5451 - 5,451
Guarantee deposits received - 48,266 - 48,266
- 1,526,956 - 1,526,956
Total W 38 W 4312570 W 6113 W 4318721
2012
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) Derivative
Liabilities at instruments
fair value Other used for
through financial hedging
profit or loss liahilities purposes Total
Current
Financial instrument liabilities 5 35 $ 1,282,776 $ 5,707 $ 1,288,518
Trade payables B 436,601 436,601
Other payables - 838,763 - 838,763
Guarantee deposits received - 42 565 - 42 565
35 2,600,705 5,707 2,606,447
Non-current
Financial instrument liabilities - 1,375,445 - 1,375,445
Other payables - 5,089 - 5,089
Guarantee deposits received - 45,062 - 45,062
- 1,425,596 - 1,425,596
Total $ 35 $ 4,026,301 $ 5,707 $ 4,032,043
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean won)

Current

Financial instrument liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Guarantee deposits received

Non-current

Financial instrument liabilities
Other payables

Guarantee deposits received

Total

(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

Current

Financial instrument liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Guarantee deposits received

Non-current

Financial instrument liabilities
Other payables

Guarantee deposits received

Total

2011
Derivative
Liabilities at instruments
fair value Other used for
through financial hedging
profit or loss liabilities purposes Total
W 198,033 W 755661 W 1,891 W 055585
- 687,978 - 687,978
- 795,623 - 795,623
- 39,710 - 39,710
198,033 2,278,972 1,891 2,478,896
38 1,347,431 283 1,347,752
- 5584 - 5,584
- 45158 - 45158
38 1,398,173 283 1398494
¥ 198,071 W 3677,145 W 2174 W 3877,390
2011
Derivative
Liabilities at instruments
fair value Other used for
through financial hedging
profit or loss liabilities purposes Total
$ 184,887 $ 705,501 $ 1,765 $ 892,153
- 642,310 - 642,310
- 742,809 - 742 809
- 37,074 - 37,074
184,887 2,127 694 1,765 2,314,346
35 1,257,989 264 1,258,288
- 5213 - 5213
- 42160 - 42,160
35 1,305,362 264 1,305,661
$ 184,922 $ 3,433,056 $ 2,029 $ 3,620,007
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Gain and loss of financial instruments by category for years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,

are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and thousands
of US Dollars (Note 4))
Available-for-sale financial assets

Gain (loss) on valuation (Other comprehensive
income(loss))

Interest income

Dividend income

Gain (loss) on disposal of investment in
securities, net

Impairment losses on investments in securities
Trade and other receivables

Interest income

Gain (loss) on foreign currency translation, net

Bad debis expense, net

Assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Loss on valuation of derivatives
Gain on valuation of derivatives

Loss on transactions of derivatives

Derivative instruments used for hedging
purposes

Gain on valuation of derivatives
Loss on valuation of derivatives
Gain on transactions of derivatives
Loss on transactions of derivatives
Gain on valuation of firm commitmant
Loss on valuation of firm commitment
Other financial liabilities
Interest expense
Gain (loss) on foreign currency translation, net

\

2012 2012 2012 2012

W 21,202 W (79,611) $ 19,795 $ (74,326)
1,058 1,587 1,828 1,482
568 797 530 744
36,662 98,827 34,228 92 267
(44,005) (44,355) (41,168) (41,411)
30,638 60,531 37,007 56,513
(9,602) 5,588 (8,965) 5217
(137,240) (56,743) (128,130) (52,976)
r (33,225) (31,020)
17,909 15,104 16,720 14,101
(335) (8,026) (313) (7,492)
339 316 -
(6,057) (2,174) (5,655) (2,030)

58 2 54

(7,780) . (7,264)
13,838 2,174 12,919 2,030
(453) - (423) -
129,379 174,560 120,790 162,973
21,739 (10,760) 20,296 (10,046)
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

11. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Karean won and

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Government and municipal bonds’' W 10,015 W 57885 $ 9350 $ 54,043
Debt securities 4701 7,846 4 389 7,325
Equity securities 704,922 679,938 658,129 634,803
719,638 745,669 671,868 696,171
Less : Current portion 2,352 13,348 2,196 12,462
Non-current portion W 717,286 W 732,321 $ 669,672 $ 683,709

'0f available-for-sale financial assets, current assets and non-current assets are recorded as
current financial instrument assets and investment in securities, respectively.

Changes in available-for-sale financial assets for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
are as follows;

(in millions of Kerean won and

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Beginning balance W 745,669 W 732,989 $ 696,171 $ 684,333
Additions 203,821 84,739 190,291 79,114
Disposals (206,610) (64,912) (192,895) (60,603)
Reclassification (7,119) 141,580 (6,646) 132,182
Evaluation 18,491 (24,332) 17,264 (22,717)
Net gain (loss) transfer from equity 9,481 (80,040) 8,851 (74,727)
Impairment (44,095) (44,355) (41,168) (41,411)
Ending balance W 719,638 W 745,669 $ 671,868 $ 696,171
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Equity securities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won)

Marketable equity securities
Korean Express Co,, Lid
SUNGJEE CONSTRUCTION CO.LTD

BYUCKSAN E&C Co., Ltd'
DDNGYA’NG ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
CORP.

Subtotal

Unmarketable equity securities

Hyundai | Park Mall Co,, Ltd. ?

Jeju International Convention Center Co., Ltd
Shinchon Station Building Co., Ltd. ?

GK Marine Load Co., Ltd. **

Ulsan New Port Container Terminal Co., Lid. *
Eulsukdo Bridge ®

Kyongsoo Highway Co., Ltd. ?

The Third Kyongin Highway Co., Lid. *
Shinbundang Railroad Co., Ltd. ?

Login Gim Hae Lespo Town Ltd.

Green Kimhae Enviro Co., Ltd. ?
Chungjung Sangju Co., Ltd.*

Green Asan Enviro Co., Ltd. ?

Green Yeosu Envire Co., Ltd, ?

Green Dangjin Enviro Co., Ltd.?

Green Jeju Enviro Co., Ltd *

Green Gunsan Enviro Co., Ltd *

Green Ansung Enviro Co., Ltd, **

Green Jangryang Enviro Co,, Ltd, *
Wooi-Shinsul LRT Co., Ltd, *°
Yeongeheon-Sangju Expressway Co,, Lid, *
Second Seohaean Expressway Co., Ltd. ¢
Garorim Tidal Power Plant Co,, Ltd, *

Yonsel International Student Residence Hall Management

Co., Lid. ?
Seoul Northern Highway Co., Ltd. **
Seoul-Moonsan Highway Co., Ltd. *
Gayah Railroad Co., Ltd. *
Green Han River Town Co., Ltd.?
Erail Co., Ltd **
Green Jecheon Enviro Co., Ltd. **
Eunpyeong Saegil Co., Ltd, *”
Ocean Culture Co,, Ltd, ®
Ganghwa Tidal Power Plant Co., Ltd **

4178

2012 2011
Ratio of

Number of ownership Acquisition Book Book

shares (%) Cost Value Value
1,215,291 5.33 W 126,390 Wo122,137 W 91,147
347 2 5 v 5
221,328 1.93 7.746 1,107 -
5746 i 29 16 i
134,170 123,262 91,152
320,000 0.88 1,600 1 1
1,089,522 3.27 4,788 4,788 4,788
183,000 17.94 915 915 915
37,366,000 43.45 186,830 186,830 186,830
1,542,300 14.55 7,712 7,712 7,712
3,156,000 15.00 16,780 15,780 15,780
3,400,320 10.30 17,002 17,002 17,002
3 : . 24,727
4,122,000 10.00 20,610 20,610 20,610
80,000 5.00 400 400 400
100,775 5.00 504 504 504
70,552 4.00 353 353 353
69,390 3.70 347 347 347
84,567 9.00 423 423 423
27,505 2.80 138 138 138
30,626 3.00 153 153 175
59,842 3.50 299 299 299
1,614,624 64.00 7.573 7.573 7,573
194,280 15.00 971 971 971
1,880,706 22.28 9.404 9,404 3,397
1,434,750 8.76 7,174 7,174 296
932,200 3.84 4,661 4,661 4,661
1,105,731 13.77 5,629 5,629 5,529
5,600 1.01 28 28 28
7,008 400 35.00 35,042 ,,m_,,__ﬁis,ou 1,204
166,887 15.82 4 834 690
305,490 343 1,527 ‘;“’ 1,527 1,527
9,116 0.40 46\ “.46 { 42
1,044,488 22.89 5222 \_ slor 5,222
328,071 20.78 1,640 g 640 1,640
32.60 1108 7 TA0B S, 945
6.02 2212 (/&7 2,212 232
46.00 23 ( | 23 23
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean won) 2012 2011
Ratio of
Number of ownership Acquisition Book Book
shares (%) Cost Value Value
Chonmasan tunnel Co., Ltd * * 1,103,000 50.00 5515 5,515 1,034
The Green Town Co., Ltd * 117,920 12.40 590 590 580
New Seoul Railroad Co., Lid. ** 202,922 22.20 659 659 2
Gyeonggi rail Co., Ltd” 495,000 11.00 2,475 2,475 2,475
BUGOK ENVIRONMENT CO. LTD. ** 201,400 100.00 1,007 1,007 1,007
Wonju Green Co. Ltd? 226,376 14.36 1,132 1,132 10
P-WATERS CO. Ltd” 72,288 715 361 361 200
EIGHTCITY ** 300,000 23.80 1,500 1,500 1,500
Ulsan clean environment Co., Ltd ** 376,752 24.00 1,884 1,884 -
Neulpureun Paju-Yangju Co,, Ltd 2 41,687 3.80 208 208 -
Neulpureun Goyang Co., Ltd * 39,250 11.00 196 196 -
Korea Housing Guarantee” 2,527 445 0,39 53,901 21,008 20,328
Techno Village Co., Ltd. ? 56,000 3.38 280 280 280
Daewoo Motor Co., Ltd. ? 150,795 017 - - -
Kiwoom Investment Co., Ltd, ? 51,000 0.57 255 255 265
Smart City Asset Management Co., Ltd'? 10,200 17.00 51 51 51
Smart City Co., Lid, * 1,819,625 19.23 9,008 9,098 9,098
Neo Trans Co., Ltd. * 2,858 14.29 14 14 14
Hanryuwood Co., Ltd. * 280,000 7.00 2,800 1 1
M.Ciety Development Co., Ltd. ? 448,800 4.33 2,244 2,244 2,244
M.Ciety Co., Ltd. ? 2,640 4,40 13 13 13
Gwangmyeong-Station Terminal Complex Go_, Ltd. © 98,000 16.33 490 490 490
Arena Park Development Inc, ? 442,200 10.05 2,211 2,21 2211
A Park Development Inc. * 6,030 10.05 30 30 30
Posco Engineering Cao,,Ltd.

(and Daewoo Engineering Co. Ltd.) ® 325,517 3.26 25,380 19,188 25,395
Bichae-Nuri Development Co., Ltd. * 657,800 11.50 3,289 3,289 3,289
Bichae-Nuri Co.,Ltd. * 11,500 11.50 58 58 58
Chung-Ju Technopolis Co., Ltd. ? 150,000 15.00 1,500 1,500 1,500
Pyeongtaek, South Korea and China Tech Valley

Co. Ltd? 191,000 19.10 955 955 955
Chun-An Hermeca Development Co., Ltd > 1,500,000 16.00 7.500 . 7.500
Flossom Ca., Ltd. ? 429,000 5.00 2,145 2,145 2,145
Econhill Development Asset Management Co,, Ltd, * 5,832,992 16.82 29,165 29,165 29,165
Seoul Lite Tower Co., Ltd. *7 5,148,983 10.64 25,745 17,317 26,745
Seoul Lite Tower Asset Management Ca., Ltd, * 14,500 14.50 73
SHINSUNG Engineering & Construction Co,. Ltd. ¥ 2,642 0.02 13
KYUNGHEEUnIv, Development Co., Ltd. * 170 17.00 2
Gimpo golden valley4 PFV co. Ltd.? 10.00 500
RAINTREEPM CO, Ltd* 357 100
C&WOOBANG CORP? - 5
KDS Hydro Pte.Ltd. * S 6,189
Gyeongsan knowledge industry developme

i i
W REGION pedE
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean won)

Songsan Industrial complex ?

Yulchon 2 Industrial Complex Development Ine, **
HYUNJIN CO.LTD ?

Miraesamsong Project Co., Ltd **

Miraesamsong asset management co., Lid !

Incheon Art Center ?

Korea Construction Financial Cooperative 8

Information and Communication Financial cooperative ?
Electronic Contractors’ Financial Cooperative ?
Infermation and Communication Financial Cooperative *
Engineering Financial Cooperative *

Korea Electric Engineers Association *

Deinse anonymous association *

GM Daewoo Auto & Technology Co., Ltd. *

Potato Ltd. *°

KB Sosa Wonsi Railroad Project Private Special Assets®
Eugene Green Housing 1st Private Real-estate Trust, ''
Eugene Green Housing 2nd Privale Real-estate Trust, "
Meritiz Happy Housing Private Real-estate Trust 1st "'
Meritiz Happy Housing Private Real-estate Trust 2nd "
KB Housing 1st Private Real-estate Trust "

KIAMCO Road Investment Fund 12

Subtotal

Total

4182

2011
Ratio of
Number of ownership Acquisition Book Book
shares (%) Cost Value Value
32,300 19.00 380 380 #
320,000 40.00 1,600 1,600
2,809 - 15 15 -
100,000 10.00 500 500 -
398 20.00 2 2 -
78,000 19.50 390 390 -
45,862 1.21 46,746 63,300 62,372
1,171 0.03 1,030 1,030 1,030
300 - 50 50 50
520 66 66 66
115 - 10 10 10
200 - 20 20 20
- 6,303 6,303 6,303
- & 249 249 503
- 290 - 300
- 100.00 5,162 5,162 4,621
100.00 24,154 4,910 16,547
- 100.00 39,500 4,554 6,676
100.00 66,096 14,117 18,325
100.00 15,023 1,848 3,029
100.00 30,455 - 10
- 100.00 11,373 11,373 9,473
774,606 581,660 588,786
W 908,776 W 704,922 W 679,938
- f‘_j.t‘l s B
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011
Ratio of
Number of ownership Acquisition Book Book
shares (%) Cost Value Value

Marketable equity securities

Korean Express Co., Ltd 1,215,291 533 $ 118,000 $ 114,029 $ 85,096
SUNGJEE CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD 347 - 5 2 5
BYUCKSAN E&C Co., Lid' 221,328 1.93 7,232 1,034 -
DONGYANG ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION

CORP.' 5,746 - 27 15 -
Subtotal 125,264 115,080 85,101
Unmarketable equity securities
Hyundai | Park Mall Co., Ltd. * 320,000 0.88 1,494 1 1
Jeju International Convention Center Co., Ltd ? 1,089,522 3.27 4470 4,470 4,470
Shinchon Station Building Co., Ltd. * 183,000 17.94 854 854 854
GK Marine Load Co., Ltd ** 37,366,000 43 45 174,428 174,428 174,428
Ulsan New Port Container Terminal Co., Ltd. ? 1,542,300 14.55 7,200 7,200 7,200
Eulsukdo Bridge 3 3,156,000 15.00 14,733 14,733 14,733
Kyongsoo Highway Co., Ltd. ? 3,400,320 10.30 15,873 15,873 15,873
The Third Kyongin Highway Co., Ltd. * i i - i 23,086
Shinbundang Railroad Co., Ltd. = 4,122,000 10.00 19,242 19,242 19,242
Login Gim Hae Lespo Town Lid. 2 £0,000 5.00 373 373 373
Green Kimhae Enviro Co., Lid. ? 100,775 5.00 471 471 471
Chungjung Sangju Co., Ltd.? 70,552 4.00 330 330 330
Green Asan Enviro Co., Ltd. * 69,390 3.70 324 324 324
Green Yeosu Enviro Co., Ltd, 2 84 567 9.00 305 395 395
Green Dangjin Enviro Co., Ltd.* 27,505 2.80 129 129 129
Green Jeju Enviro Co., Ltd * 30,628 3.00 143 143 163
Green Gunsan Enviro Co., Ltd * 59 842 3.50 279 279 279
Green Ansung Enviro Co., Ltd, ** 1,514,624 64.00 7,070 7,070 7.070
Green Jangryang Enviro Co., Ltd. ? 194,280 15.00 907 907 907
Wooi-Shinsul LRT Co., Ltd. ** 1,880,706 22.28 8,780 8,780 3,172
Yeongcheon-Sangju Expressway Co., Lid. 2 1,434,750 8.76 6,698 6,698 276
Second Seohaean Expressway Co., Ltd. ? 932,200 3.84 4,352 4,352 4,352
Garorim Tidal Power Plant Co., Ltd. * 1,105,731 13.77 5162 5,162 5,162
Yonsei International Student Residence Hall

Management Co., Ltd. ’ 5,600 1.01 26 26 26
Seoul Northern Highway Co., Ltd. *? 7,008,400 35.00 32,716 32,716 1,124
Seoul-Moonsan Highway Co., Lid. * 166,887 15.82 779 779 644
Gayah Railroad Co., Ltd.? 305,490 343 1,426 1,426 1,426
Green Han River Town Co., Ltd.? 9,116 0.40 43 A 43 39
Erail Co., Ltd > 1044488 2289 4875, | HeTs 4,875
Green Jecheon Envire Co., Ltd, *° 328,071 20.78 1,531 k""' — =153 1,531
Eunpyeong Saegil Co., Ltd. ** 221,680 32.60 1,034 \ 1,034 882
Ocean Culture Co., Ltd. * 6.02 2,065 ‘ 1 S| 217
Ganghwa Tidal Power Plart Co., Ltd ** 46.00 21 ; : _ 21
Chonmasan tunnel Co., Lid ** 50,00 : 5,149 965
The Green Town Co., Ltd ? F 551

L1
/& A\
12.40 ~ 551 (5 ss1 \

———




o 4185



DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

New Seoul Railroad Co., Ltd. **
Gyeonggi rail Co., Ltd®

BUGOK ENVIRONMENT CO. LTD. **
Wonju Green Co. Ltd’

P-WATERS CO. Ltd*

EIGHTCITY #*

Ulsan clean environment Co., Ltd **
Neulpureun Paju-Yangju Co., Ltd *
Neulpureun Goyang Co., Ltd *

Korea Housing Guarantee®

Techno Village Co., Ltd.?

Daewoo Motor Co., Lid. ?

Kiwoom Investment Co., Ltd.

Smart City Asset Management Co,, Ltd ?
Smart Gity Go., Ltd. ?

Neo Trans Co., Ltd. *

Hanryuwood Co., Ltd. *

M.Ciety Development Co., Ltd, #
M.Ciety Co., Ltd. *
Gwangmyeong-Station Terminal Complex Co., Lid, *
Arena Park Development Inc. *

A Park Development Ine. ?
Pesco Engineering Co. Ltd.
( and Daewoo Engineering Co.,Ltd. ik

Bichae-Nuri Development Co., Ltd. A
Bichae-Nuri Co.,Ltd,

Chung-Ju Technopolis Co., Ltd, ?
F'yeongtaek South Korea and China Tech Valley
Co. Ltd.*

Chun-An Hermeca Development Co,, Ltd.**
Flossom Co., Ltd. ?

Econhill Development Asset Management Co., Ltd. *
Seoul Lite Tower Co., Ltd. *’

Seoul Lite Tower Asset Management Co,, Ltd. ?
SHINSUNG Engineering & Construction Co,. Ltd, '#
KYUNGHEEUniv. Development Co., Ltd. ?

Gimpo golden valley4 PFV co.,Ltd.”

RAINTREEPM CO. Ltd*

C&WOOBANG CORP?

KDS Hydro Pte.Ltd. *

4186

Gyeongsan knowledge industry development Co (b.t?gﬂ ﬁ% 000

Songsan Industrial complex 2 7‘({ .

2012 2011
Ratio of
Number of ownership Acquisition Book Book
shares (%) Cost ___ Value Value
202,922 22.20 615 615 2
495,000 11.00 2,311 2,31 2,311
201,400 100.00 940 940 940
226,376 14.36 1,057 1,057 9
72,288 7.15 337 337 187
300,000 23.80 1,400 1,400 1,400
376,752 24.00 1,759 1,759 =
41,687 3.80 194 194
39,250 11.00 183 183
2,527 445 0.39 50,323 19,613 18,979
56,000 3.38 261 261 261
150,795 0.17 - - -
51,000 0.57 238 238 238
10,200 17.00 48 48 48
1,819,625 19.23 8,494 8,494 B 494
2,858 14.29 13 13 13
280,000 7.00 2,614 1 1
448,800 4.33 2,095 2,085 2,095
2,640 4.40 12 12 12
98,000 16,33 457 457 457
442 200 10.05 2,064 2,064 2,064
6,030 10.05 28 28 28
325,517 3.26 23,695 17,914 23,709
657,800 11.50 3,071 3,071 3,071
11,500 11.50 54 54 54
150,000 15.00 1,400 1,400 1,400
191,000 19.10 892 892 892
1,500,000 15.00 7,002 - 7,002
429,000 5.00 2,003 2,003 2,003
5,832,992 16.82 27,229 27,229 27,229
5,148,983 10.64 24,036 16,167 24,036
14,500 14.50 68 68 68
2,642 0.02 12 12 12
170 17.00 2 2 2
100,000 10.00 467 467 467
20,000 3.57 93 93 93
989 - 5 5 5
5778
80.00 934 934
19.00 355 355
40.00 1,494 1,494 -
/G/ | “\ ‘jf‘:
\J Jr_)f"" %‘;_—- :_,‘jf/é?/j
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) R 2012 2011
Ratio of
Numberof  ownership Acquisition Book Book
shares (%) Cost Value Value
HYUNJIN CO.LTD? 2,909 14 14 -
Miraesamsong Project Co., Ltd ** 100,000 10.00 467 467
Miraesamsong asset management co., Ltd 308 20.00 2 2
incheon Art Center * 78,000 19.50 364 364
Korea Construction Financial Cooperative * 45,862 1.21 43,643 50,008 58,232
Information and Communication Financial cooperative * 1,171 0.03 962 962 962
Electronic Gontractors' Financial Cooperative * 300 - 47 47 47
Information and Communication Financial Cooperative * 520 - 62 62 62
Engineering Financial Cooperative * 115 & 9 9 9
Korea Electric Engineers Association * 200 - 19 19 19
Deinse anonymous association - - 5,885 5,885 5,885
GM Daewoo Auto & Technology Co., Ltd. * - B 232 232 470
Potato Ltd. "° - 271 . 280
KB Sosa Wonsi Railroad Project Private Special 100.00
Assets® : 4,819 4,819 4,314
Eugene Green Housing 1st Private Real-estate Trust, "' 100.00 22,551 4,584 15,449
Eu?ene Green Housing 2nd Private Real-estate Trust,
' s 1R 36,878 4,252 6,233
Meritiz Happy Housing Private Real-estate Trust 1st "' 100.00 61,709 13,180 17,109
Meritiz Happy Housing Private Real-estate Trust 2nd ' 100.00 14,026 1,725 2,828
KB Housing 1st Private Real-estate Trust "' - 100.00 28,432 9
KIAMCO Road Investment Fund 1° . 100.00 10,617 10,618 8,843
Subtotal 723,187 543,049 549,702
Total $ 848,451 $ 658,129 $ 634,803

" These are acquired by the debt for equity swap according to recovery and resolution plan during
the current year. The difference between recoverable value and acquisition costs amounting to

w 6,668 million (equivalent to US $ 6,225 thousand) is recorded as impairment loss on investments
in securities.

? The unmarketable equity securities that do not have readily determinable fair values are stated at
cost (Note 36.3(3)). However, the unmarketable equity securities, whose net offset value declined
significantly and are not expected to recover, are stated at collectable amount. The net asset value
is calculated based on unaudited financial statements as of December 31, 2012, or the latest
financial statements of investees which reflect paid-in capital increase and other significant
subsequent events.

* The ownership interest in an investee company established in accordance with Private
Investment Law on Social Overhead Infrastructure is not classified as a subsidiary or associate.

Instead, it is treated as available-for-sale financial asset because the Group cannot exerci -.\
significant influence on investee’s finance or operation.

* During current year, this entity was eliminated as it was sold to a third party. &n <

® The value computed through an obj%g.;‘iv valuation model and reliable estimation based
professional jJudgment of an ilzi?aer’rﬂént zﬁ%

p ol
"N pggonue©

LY i
al appraiser is considered as its fair value. .
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

% During current year, as this project is completed by termination the difference between acquisition
cost and recoverable amount is recognized as impairment losses on investments in securities
amounting to W 7,500 million (equivalent to US $ 7,002 thousand).

" During current year, as this project is completed by termination the difference between
acquisition cost and recoverable amount is recognized as impairment losses on investments in
securities amounting to ¥ 8,428 million (equivalent to US $ 7,869 thousand).

¥ As the Group has acquired additional ¥ 8,748 million (equivalent to US $ 8,167 thousand) during
the current year, the Company has 20% equity ratio with voting right and significant influence.
Accordingly, this entity was reclassified as investments in associates (Note 14).

?The amount per share evaluated by Construction Guarantee Cooperative is accounted for as fair
value.

"% During this year, this entity was liquidated.

"It is a private real-estate trust contributed 100% by the Group. The difference between
acquisition cost and recoverable amount is recognized as impairment losses on investments in
securities amounting to w 20,014 million, equivalent to US $ 18,685 thousand (2011: W 45,355
million, equivalent to US § 42, 344 thousand)
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD; and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Debt securities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Karean won) 2012 2011
Nominal Book Book
Maturity Value Value Value

Short-term debt securities
Government bonds

National housing bonds and others Up to 1 year W 2,366 W 2,351 W 13,348
Corporate bonds
Jushinba NH 1st Securitization Specialty
Co,. Ltd.' Up to 1 year 1,196 1 £
Sub total 3,562 2,352 13,348
Long-term debt securities

Government bonds
National housing bonds and others 1 year to 5 years 7.872 7,661 41,688

National housing bonds and others 5 year to 10 years 3 3 2,849

Corporate bonds
Jushinbo NH 1st Securitization Specialty

Co,. Ltd." 1 year to 5 years = 3 1,197
Jushinbo 2009 1st Securitization Specialty
Co,. Ltd.” 1 year to 5 years 2 5 1,949
Shinbo Chaean 1st Securization Specialty
Co., Ltd. ? 1 year to 5 years 1,500 1,500 1,500
SACC Co., Ltd. * 1 year to 5 years 200 200 200
Woori Bank subordinated bonds * 1 year to 5 years ) 3,000 3,000 3,000
Sub total 12,575 12,364 52,383
Total W 16,137 W 14,716 W 65731
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) P ~ 2012 - 201
Nominal Book Book
Maturity Value Value Value

Short-term debt securities
Government bonds
National housing bonds and others Up to 1 year $ 2,209 $ 2,195 5 12,462

Corporate bonds
Jushinbo NH 1st Securitization Specialty
Co,. Ltd.' Up to 1 year 1,117 1 -

Sub total 3,326 2,196 12,462
Long-term debt securities
Government bonds
National housing bonds and others 1 year to 5 years 7,349 7,152 38,921
National housing bonds and others 5 year to 10 years 3 3 2,660

Corporate bonds
Jushinbo NH 1st Securitization Specialty

Co,. Ltd.! 1 year to 5 years - A 1,118
Jushinbo 2009 1st Securitization Specialty o
Co, Ltd.” 1 year to 5 years - S ~ 1,820
Shinbo Chaean 1st Securization Specialty fi—= -
Co., Ltd.* 1 year to 5 years 1,400 1,400 1,400
SACC Co., Ltd. * 1 yeasia 5 ygars 187 187 . 133
Woori Bank subordinated bonds J_é,ﬁaar to 5 yed 2,801 2801 \__/< 28
Sub total f B2 % 11,740 11543 4&.90#
Total o g § 15,066 § 13739 / -~ $ 61368
(et |
\':“ 7
2 A
\\::"_ — -_“.7}"-:-:"
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

' During the current year, the subordinated debt reclassified to current assets and the difference
between face amount and recoverable value amounting to ¥ 1,195 million (equivalent to US

$ 1,116 thousand) is recognized as impairment loss on investment in securities.

? Redeemed in 2012.

*The above debt securities, which are subordinated bonds, are stated at cost because they do not

have readily determinable fair value. The Group did not recognize the interest income on these
bonds because its collection is uncertain.

The maximum amount exposed to credit risk as of December 31, 2012, is the book value of
available-for-sale financial assets.

L\
i Y. L...: ﬂ.--/(
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

12. Derivative instruments

Changes in derivative instrument for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won)

Trading purpose
Put option related to
Kaorea express co., Itd. !
Call option related to the
Exchangeable bond?
Forward foreign currency
contracts”

Fair value hedge purpose

Forward foreign currency
contracts assets

Forward foreign currency
contracts liabilities

Firm commitment
contracts assets®

Firm commitment
contracts liabilities®

Total

(in thousands of US dollars
(Note 4))

Trading purpose
Put option related to
Korea express co., Itd.
Call option related to the
Exchangeable bond?
Forward fore;gn currency
contracts®

Fair value hedge purpose

Forward foreign currency
contracts assets

Forward foreign currency
contracts liabilities *

Firm commitment
contracts assets®

Firm commitment
contracts liabilities®

Total

' On March 8, 2008, the Group granted put options to financial investors that participated in the

2012
Assets (Liabilities)
January 1, Gain(loss) Termination Effect of December 31,
2012 on valuation of contracts hedging Risk 2012
W (197,907) W - W 197,907 W - W =
(38) - . (38)
(126) = 126 i =8 -
(198,071) - 198,033 - (38)
339 (283) = 56
(2174) (6,057) 2174 - (6,057)
2,174 13,838 (9,955) 6,057
- (453) a 397 (56)
W (198,071) W 7,667 W 190,924 W (8,558) W (38)
— 2012
Assets (Liabilities)
January 1, Gain(loss) Termination Effect of December 31,
2012 on valuation of contracts hedging Risk 2012
$ (184,770) $ - $ 184,770 $ - $
(35) - (35)
(117) — 117 - -
(184,922) 184,887 5 (35)
= 316 (264) 52
(2,030) (5,655) 2,030 = (5,655)
2,030 12,919 " (9,294) 5,655
2 (423) i — 1 1 _ (52)
$ (184,922) $ 7.158 $ 186,653 § (8,924) $ (35

acquisition of Korea Express Co., Ltd. pursuant to the Shareholders’ Agreement. As-all put Dptlens
were exercised during the year ended December 31, 2012, the financial instrument liability

recagnized on the statement of financia pﬁﬁﬁe
gain on transaction of derivatives a :
recorded as other income in the stg

nting

4

December 31 2011, was ellmmated The




4197



-+ 4188

3
I
M

DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

* The exchange right given to the exchangeable bond issued by the Group is a call option on the
marketable equity securities the Group has, and it satisfies the separation requirement of
embedded derivatives. It is recorded as separate derivative instrument liabilities.

* The Group enters into forward foreign currency contracts for trading and fair value hedge.
Relative to this, gain on transactions of derivatives amounting to ¥ 17,727 million (equivalent to
US § 16,550 thousand) and loss on transactions of derivatives amounting to W 8,115 million
(equivalent to US $ 7,576 thousand) are recognized as other income and other expenses,
respectively, in statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2012.

(in millions of Kerean won)

Trading purpose

Put option related to
Korea express co., Itd.

Call option related to the
Exchangeable bond

Forward foreign currency
contracts

Interest rate swap
contracts

Fair value hedge purpose
Forward foreign currency
contracts liabilities
Firm commitment

contracts assets®
Total

(in millions of Korean won)

Trading purpose

Put option related to
Korea express co., Itd.

Call option related to the
Exchangeable bond
Forward foreign currency
contracts

Interest rate swap
contracts

Fair value hedge purpose
Forward foreign currency
contracts liabilities
Firm commitment

contracts assets®
Total

Gain (loss) on valuation of derivatives, gainA(

2011
Assets (Liabilities)
January 1, Gain(loss) Termination Effect of December 31,
2011 on valuation of contracts  _hedging Risk 2011
W (164,868) W (33,039) W - - W (197.907)
(54) 16 i (38)
203 (202) (217 (126)
(46) - 46 - .
(164,675) (33,225) (171) (198,071)
- (2,174) (2,174)
- 2,174 - 2,174
W (164,675) W (33,225) W (171) W (198,071)
2011
Assets (Liabilities)
January 1, Gain(loss) Termination Effect of December 31,
2011 _on valuation _of contracts hedging Risk 2011
$ (153,925) $ (30,845) $ - % (184,770)
(49) 14 - (35)
274 (189) (202) (117)
(43) - 43 - .
(163,743) (31,020) (159) (184,922)
(2,030) J— (2,030)
’ \,Jjﬁ%"é' R, . 2,030
$ (153,743) (31, = $ (184,922)

valuation of firm commitment are recognizéthas then i
: B

Ll
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

All derivative instruments of the Group, except for the forward foreign currency contracts used for
hedging purposes, are financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss. And derivative
assets (liabilities) are recorded as current and non-current financial instrument assets (liabilities).

13. Assets held for sale

Assets held for sale as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(In millions of korean won and
thousands of us dollars

(note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Property W 394,305 ¥ 309,869 $ 368,130 $ 289,300
Securities B 19,302 - 18,021
Total W 394,305 W 329171 $ 368,130 $ 307,321

A part of property and all of securities were disposed of, and thus, recognized ¥ 90,927 million,
equivalent to US $ 84,891 thousand (2011: ¥ 88,094 million, equivalent to US § 82,2486 thousand)
of gain on disposal of assets held for sale and 22,703 million, equivalent to US § 21,196 thousand
(2011: W 14,355 million, equivalent to US $ 13,402 thousand) of loss on disposal of assets held for
sale as other income and expenses, respectively (Note 30).

Cumulative income and loss directly recognized in other comprehensive income related to assets
held for sale as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(In millions of Korean won and

Thousands of us dollars (Note 4)) _2M2 2011 2012 2011
Share of other comprehensive income
from investments in associates W - W 5473 5 - $ 4,743

In relation to the recovery and reduction of fair value against book value of assets held-for-sale for
the year ended December 31, 2012, impairment losses on assets held-for-sale of ¥ 9,301 million,

equivalent to US $ 8,684 thousand) (2011: ¥ 18,247 million, equivalent to US $ 17,036 thousand))
and reversal of impairment losses on assets held-for-sale of ¥ 5,460 million, equivalent to US

$ 5,098 thousand) (2011 ¥ 67,906 million equivalent to US $ 63,398 thousand)) are recorded as
other income and expenses, respectively (Note 30).
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

14. Investments in associates

Investments in associates as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

(in millions of Karean won) Book value
Ratio of
Country ownership (%) 2012 2011

Investment securities applying the equity method
BEING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO. Ltd China 25.00 W 22,902 W 25162
Daewoo Power India Ltd. India 50.00 1,494 1,775
GULF ENG.CONST, & CONTRACT ' Libya 49.00 20,746 25,862
Wootoo Housing 3" Restructuring REITs Corp Korea 100.00 34,606 38,467
Wootoo Shinyoung Housing 1* Restructuring REITs Corp* Korea - - 7,448
Hanam Marbling City Development Co. LTD. Korea 44 00 1,351 2,200
KDS Hydro Pte. Ltd.* Singapore 20.00 11,382 -
Ansan Laketown PFV Co., Ltd * Korea 47.40 993 -

W 93474 W 100,914
Investment securities not applying the equity method
Skyland Asset Management Co. Ltd, Korea 25.00 13 13
Chung-Ju Technopolis Assets Management Co., Lid Korea 35.00 105 105
Chun-An Hermeca Development Asset Management Co.,
Ltd Korea 28.40 142 142
Econhill Development Asset Management Co., Ltd. Korea 29.35 147 147
SACC Co., Lid. Korea 27.27 300 300
Skyland Co,,Ltd. Korea 25.00 1 1
Sewoon Nineteen Co,, Ltd, Korea 33.00 1 1
Myeong-dong City and Residential Korea 44.00 1 1
Hanam Marbling City Co. LTD, Korea 44.00 44 44
Keryonggreenvill. Go., Ltd ® Korea 32.00 64 -
Ansan Laketown Co., Lid * Korea 47,40 142 -
Daewoo Arabia Ltd.? Saudi Arabia 60.00 . 4
Daewoo Nigeria Ltd* Nigeria 90.00 1 1
Daewoo-Hannel Corp? Vietnam 60.00 - -
Daewoo E&C Iran’ Iran 100.00 - -
DW CONSTRUCTION PHILIPPINE INC. Philippines 40.00 1 1
UNION DW ENG & CON LTD. Thailand 49.00 - -
BNT Development SPA Algeria 25.00 1,295 1,295
MEGAWORLD-DW CO. Philippines 40.00 1 1
Vietnam Bason city 21 Vietnam 40.00 48 48
Daewoo E&C LLC? Oman 70.00 o 510 510

2816 2,610
Total W 96,290 ¥ 103,524

-, A
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US Dollars (Noted)) Book value
Ratio of
Country  ownership (%) 2012 2011

Investment securities applying the equity method
BEIING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO_,Ltd China 25.00 $ 21,382 $ 23,492
Daewoo Power India Ltd, India 50.00 1,395 1,657
GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT ! Libya 49.00 19,368 24,145
Wootoo Housing 3" Reslruc.turlng REITs Corp ? Korea 100.00 32,309 35914
Wootoo Shinyoung Housing 1% Restructuring REITs Corp ® Korea - - 6,954
Hanam Marbling City Development Go. LTD. Korea 44.00 1,261 2,053
KDS Hydro Pte. Ltd.* Singapore 20.00 10,626 -
Ansan Laketown PFV Co,, Ltd * Korea 47.40 927 -

$ 87,269 $ 94,215
Investment securities not applying the equity method L
Skyland Asset Management Co.,id. Korea 25.00 12 12
Chung-Ju Technopolis Assets Management Co., Ltd Korea 35.00 98 98
Chun-An Hermeca Development Asset Management Co., Ltd Korea 28.40 133 133
Econhill Development Asset Management Co., Ltd, Korea 29.35 137 137
SACC Co., Ltd. Korea 2727 280 280
Skyland Co. Ltd. Korea 25.00 1 1
Sewoon Nineteen Co., Ltd. Korea 33.00 1 1
Myeong-dong City and Residential Kaorea 44.00 1 1
Hanam Marbling City Co. LTD. Korea 44.00 41 41
Keryonggreenvill, Co., Ltd * Korea 32.00 60 -
Ansan Laketown Co., Ltd * Korea 47 40 133
Daewoo Arabia Ltd.” Saudi Arabia 60.00 - -
Daewoo Nigeria Ltd?* Nigeria 90.00 1 1
Daewoo-Hannel Corp? Vietnam 60.00 . -
Daewoo E&C Iran” Iran 100.00 - -
DW CONSTRUCTION PHILIPPINE INC. Philippines 40.00 1 1
UNION DW ENG & CON LTD. Thailand 49.00 - -
BNT Development SPA Algeria 25.00 1,209 1,209
MEGAWORLD-DW CO. Philippine 40.00 1 1
Vietnam Bason city 21 Vietnam 40.00 45 45
Daewoo E&C LLC? Oman 70.00 475 476

2,629 2437

Total $ 89,898 $ 96,652

' Due to the civil war in Libya, the financial statements as of December 31, 2012, are not

obtainable. Therefore, the Group used the most recent available financial statements after
reviewing and reflecting any significant transactions and events.

? Though the Group has over 50% ownership, the Group does not have the substantial control, this
entity is considered as investments in associates.

* During current year, this entity was liquidated.

* This financial asset is reclassified as investments in associates from available-for-sale as the
Group has significant influence after acquiring additional % 8,748 million equivalent to US § 8,167
thousand) during the current year (Note 10).

® During current year, a total of ¥ 4,946 million was newly invested in the establishment of this
investee.

% Equity method is not applied considering that changes in the ownership interest on the mx_stae
are insignificant. However, in case of si it M& in net asset value indicating that [t is ndt\
recoverable, the recoverable amoun @ggi : s

computed from either financial statemdfita
the current period or the most rece!m avall &

W ona) settlement of accounts as of tﬂ\e end Qf
| statement. A

Al
= [= : Fa
= = R N
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its carrying amount. Net asset™ Va'hJe o



4205



1044}

; -
oA re

e 4206

DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Changes in the investments in associates for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are

as follows:
(in millions of Korean won and
thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Beginning balance W 103,524 W 156,462 $ 96,652 $ 146,076
Acquisition 4,946 2,754 4618 2,571
Share of profit 234 2413 219 2,253
Impairment (3,861) (21,213) (3,605) (19,805)
Share of other comprehensive
income (loss) (7,600) 2 569 (7,096) 2,398
Dividends (8,443) (10,836) (7,883) (10,117)
Disposal (7,448) (144) (6,954) (134)
Reclassification 14,938 (28,481) 13,947 (26,590)
Ending balance W 96,290 W 103,524 $ 89,898 $ 96,652
A
b4 Y
[/ i o\
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. ar'ld Sub‘:.sidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Details of changes in carrying amount of equity method investments for the year ended December

31, 2012, is as follows:

4208

(in millions of Korean won) Share of
other
compre-
Share of hensive
Acquisition profit of income of
Beginning (Disposal) associates associates Dividends Impairment Ending
Investment securities applying the equity method
BEWING LUFTHANSA
CENTER CO, Ltd ' W 25162 o - W 7477 W (1,204) W (8,443) W - W 22902
Daewoo Fower India Ltd, ' 1,775 - (106) (175) - 2 1,494
GULF ENG.CONST. &
CONTRACT' 25,862 - (2,831) (2,285) = - 20,746
Wootoo Housing 3rd
Restructuring REITs Corp ' 38,467 - - - - (3,861) 34,606
Woeotoo Shinyoung Housing 1st
Restructuring REITs Corp 7,448 (7.,448) u i : 3
Hanam Marbling City
Development Co. LTD. ' 2,200 - (849) - - - 1,351
KDS Hydro Pte, Ltd. ' - 14,938 277 (3.833) - - 11,382
Ansan Laketown PFV Co,, Ltd = 4,740 (3,734) (13) i - 993
100,914 12,230 234 (7.600) (8,443) (3,861) 93,474
Investment securities not applying the equity method
Skyland Asset Management
Co.,Ltd. 13 = = M = 13
Chung-Ju Technopolis Assets
Management Go., Ltd 105 - - - - 105
Chun-An Hermeca
Development Asset g
Management Co., Ltd 142 - - - - 142
Econhill Development Asset
Management Co., Ltd. 147 - - - 147
SACC Co., Ltd. 300 - - - - 300
Skyland Co, Ltd, 1 - - - - 1
Sewoen Nineteen Co., Lid. 1 - - - 1
Myeong-deng City and
Residential 1 - - - - - 1
Hanam Marbling City Co. LTD. 44 H i a3 44
Keryonggreenvill. Co., Ltd - 64 - - - - 64
Ansan Laketown Co., Ltd - 142 - - - - 142
Daewoo Nigeria Ltd 1 - - - - - 1
Daewoo ENG &CON.(M) SDN
BHD - - - - - - -
DW CONSTRUCTION
PHILIPPINE INC. 1 . - - - - 1
BNT Development SPA 1,295 - - - - 1,295
MEGAWORLD-DW CO. 1 - - - - 1
Vietnam Bason ity 21 48 - - - - 48
Daewoo E&C LLC e 510 - - - - 510
2,610 206 - - & 2,816
Total W 103,524 W 12,436 W (8,443) W (3,861) W 96,290
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US Share of
dollars (Note 4)) other
compre-
Share of hensive
Acquisition profit of income of
Beginning (Disposal) associates associates Dividends Impairment Ending

Investment securities applying the equity method
BENING LUFTHANSA

CENTER CO.' $ 23,492 $ z $ 6,981 $ (1,208) $ (7.883) $ - $ 21,382
Daewoo Power India Ltd. 1,657 - (99) (163) % g 1,395
GULF ENG.CONST. &

CONTRACT ' 24145 - (2,643) (2,133) - = 19,369
Wootoo Housing 3rd

Restructuring REITs Corp ' 35914 - - - - (3,605) 32,309

Weotoo Shinyoung Housing
1st Rastructuring REITs

Corp 6,954 (6,954) 4 i ‘ P )
Hanam Marbling City
Development Co, LTD, ' 2,054 - (793) - - - 1,261
KDS Hydro Pte, Ltd, ' - 13,948 258 (3,580) - - 10,626
Ansan Laketown PFV Co.,
Ltd - 4,425 (3,486) (12) - & 927
94,216 11,419 218 (7,096) (7,883) (3,605) 87,269

Investment securities not applying the equity method

Skyland Asset Management

Co.,Ltd. 12 - - - - - 12
Chung-Ju Technopaolis

Assets Management Co,,

Ltd 98 - - - g = 98
Chun-An Hermeca

Development Asset

Management Co., Ltd 133 - - % = - 133
Econhill Development Asset

Management Co,, Ltd. 137 - - - - - 137
SACC Co,, Ltd, 280 - - " . R 280
Skyland Co. Ltd. 1 - . : 5 . 1
Sewoon Nineteen Co., Ltd. 1 - - - - " 1
Myeong-dong City and

Residential 1 B - s - - 1
Hanam Marbling City Co.

LTD. 41 . - . - . 41
Keryonggreenvill. Co,, Ltd - 60 - - - - 60
Ansan Laketown Co,, Ltd - 133 - - - - 133
Daewoo Nigeria Ltd 1 - - = é “ 1
Daewoo ENG &CON.(M)

SDN BHD - - - " B ” 4
DW CONSTRUGTION

PHILIPPINE INC. 1 - - - - - 1
BNT Development SPA 1,209 - - - - - 1,209
MEGAWORLD-DW CO. 1 . A £ d 2 1
Vietnam Bason city 21 45 - - 2 g . 45
Daewoo E&C LLC 475 - - - - - 475

2437 193 o z - 2,630
Total $ 06,652 $ 11,612 $ 218 § (7,096) $ (7,883) $ (3,605) $ 89,898

' Equity method is applied using financial statements with provisional settlement of accoynts due to

difficulty of obtaining financial statements either auditegy rexjiewed by external auds
Group verified the reliability of these financial st ents. %b

R
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

The financial information of investees as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, is as

follows:

(in millions of Korean won) o 2012
Net profit comprehensive
__Assets _ Liabilities _Sales (loss) income (loss)
BEMING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO.,Ltd W 114,104 W 22,406 W 100,696 W 29,907 W 24730
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD. 3,099 111 - (212) (561)
GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT 67,113 24,774 - (5,778) (10,440)
Hanam Marbling City Co. LTD. 3,077 6 - (1,930) (1,930)
KDS Hydro Pte. Ltd. 132,680 75,772 - 1,385 (2,795)
Ansan Laketown PFV Co,, Ltd 193,930 191,835 9,822 (7,877) (7.877)
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2012
Net profit comprehensive
Assets Liabilities Sales (losg) income (loss)
BEIJING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO. Ltd $ 106,530 § 21,003 § 94,012 $ 27,922 § 23,088
DW POWER(INDIA) | TD. 2,893 104 - (198) (524)
GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT 62,658 23129 - (5,394) (9,747)
Hanam Marbling City Co. LTD. 2,873 [ - (1,802) (1,802)
KDS Hydro Pte. Lid. 123,873 70,742 - 1,293 (2,609)
Ansan Laketown PFV Co., Ltd 181,057 179,101 9,170 (7,354) (7,354)

The financial information of investees as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, is as

follows:

(in millions of Korean won)

2011
Net profit comprehensive
Assets Liabilities Sales (loss) income (loss)
BEWJING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO.,Ltd W 124,629 W 23,980 W 101,365 W 20,442 W 33,850
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD. 3,939 390 - (488) (1,118)
GULF ENG.CONST, & CONTRACT 80,102 27,323 (9,596) (3,793)
Wootao Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs
Carp 114,068 32,040 100,219 - "
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2011
Net profit comprehensive
Assets Liabilities Sales (loss) income (loss)
BELJING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO. Ltd $ 116,356 § 22,388 $ 94,636 $ 27,488 $ 31,603
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD. 3,678 364 - (456) (1,044)
GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT 74,785 25,509 (8,959) (3,541)
Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs
Corp 106,496 29,913 93566 Pl - -
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Adjustments on the net asset values of the investees to reconcile their accounting policies with

those of the Group are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012
Net asset Net asset
before after
adjustments’ Adjustments’ adjustments’ Remarks
Charging the capitalized initial
cost of buginess to the
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD, W 9915 W (8,421) W o1,494 current expense
Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs Losses on valuation of
Corp 39,126 (4,520) 34,606 inventories
(in thousands of US dolfars (Note 4)) 2012
Net asset Net asset
before after
adjustments’ Adjustments’ adjustments’ Remarks
Charging the capitalized initial
cost of business to the
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD. $ 9,257 $ (7.862) § 1,395 current expense
Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs Losses on valuation of
Corp 36,529 (4,220) 32,309 invenlories
(in millions of Korean won) " 2011
Net asset Net asset
before after
adjustments’ Adjustments’ adjustments’ Remarks
Charging the capitalized initial
cost of business to the
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD. W 5560 W (3,785) W 1,775 current expense
Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs Losses on valuation of
Corp 49,524 (11,057) 38,467 inventories
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2011
Net asset Net asset
before after
adjustments’ Adjustments’ adjustments’ Remarks
Charging the capitalized initial
cost of business to the
DW POWER(INDIA) LTD. $ 5,191 $ (3,534) $ 1,657 current expense
Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs Losses on valuation of
Caorp 46,237 (10,323) 35914 inventories

'"The Group's proportionate ownership was considered when assessing the net assets and

adjustments of investees,

All equity method investments are unlisted equity securities and none of these investments is

traded in an active market.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., L'i'D. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

15. Property, plant and equipment

Changes in property, plant and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are

as follows:
(in millions of 2012
Korean won) Changes in
Balance as scope of Balance as
of Jan1 Acquisition Disposal Depreciation Others' subsidiaries of Dec 31

Land W 131,965 W 1834 W - W - W 2 W - W 133,799
Buildings 208,919 1,520 (6) (6,717) (3,236) (31,910) 168,570
Structures 9,972 404 - (592) (267) (5,656) 3,861
Machinery 67,390 9,826 (1,509) (14,331) (3,532) (1,950) 55,894
Ships 23,604 2,777 (936) (6,366) (1,341) - 17,738
Vehicles 23,360 7,235 (139) (8,267) (1,365) (27) 20,797
Tools 3,274 2,029 (255) (1,633) 1,042 - 4,457
Equipment 24,108 8175 (4.843) (5,339) (561) (3.878) 17,662
Construction-

in- progress 281,266 28,925 - - (34,718) (422) 275,051
Total W 773,858 W 62,725 W (7,688) W (43,245) W (43,978) W (43,843) W 697,829
{Esth;;;igds % 20z Changes in
(Note 4)) Balance as scope of Balance as

__ofJan1  Acquisition _ Disposal  Depreciation Others’ subsidiaries  of Dec 31

Land - $ 123,205 § 1712 $ $ - $ - § - 5 124,917
Buildings 195,051 1,419 (6) (6,271) (3,021) (29,792) 157,380
Structures 9,310 377 - (553) (249) (5,280) 3,605
Machinery 62,917 9,174 (1,409) (13,379) (3,298) (1,821) 52,184
Ships 22,037 2,593 (874) (5,943) (1,252) - 16,561
Vehicles 21,809 6,755 (130) (7,718) (1,275) (25) 19,416
Tools 3,057 1,894 (238) (1,525) 973 - 4,161
Equipment 22,508 7,632 (4,521) (4,985) (523) (3,621) 16,490
Construction-

in- progress 262,595 27,005 - - (32,413) (394) 256,793
Total $ 722,489 § 58,561 $ (7.178) % (40,374) $ (41,058) $ (40,933) $ 651,507

! Others consist of the reclassification of property, plant and equipment and the gain (loss) on

foreign exchange translation due to the property, plant and equipment in overseas operations.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

4218

(in millions of
Korean waon)

Land
Buildings
Structures
Machinery
Ships
Vehicles
Tools

Equipment
Construction-
in- progress

Total

(in thousands of
US dollars
(Note 4))

Land
Buildings
Structures
Machinery
Ships
Vehicles
Tools

Equipment
Construction-
in- progress

Total

= 2011 =
Changes in

Balance as scope of Balance as

of Jan 1 Acquisition Disposal Depreciation Others’ subsidiaries of Dec 31
W 133,974 W i M I S W (2,009 W T W 131,965
205,694 1,080 (132) (7,240) 9,517 208,919
10,766 - - (794) - - 9,972
66,168 43,937 (574) (19,363) (22,778) - 67,390
28,762 1,670 (449) (5,879) (500) - 23,604
19,897 32,181 (122) (9,568) (19,057) 29 23,360
2,281 2,893 (143) (898) (859) - 3,274
26,990 8,767 (504) (7,981) (3,186) 22 24,108
168,265 8,953 - - 12,551 81,497 281,266
W 662,797 W 09,481 W (1,024) W (51,723) W (26,321) W 91,548 W 773,858

2011
Changes in

Balance as gcope of Balance as

of Jan 1 Acquisition Disposal Dapreciation Others' subsidiaries of Dec 31
$ 125,081 5 - $ - $ - $ (1,876) $ - $ 123,205
192,040 1,008 (123) (6,759) 8,885 - 195,051
10,051 - - (741) - 9,310
61,776 41,020 (536) (18,078) (21,265) - 62,917
26,853 1,559 (419) (5,489) (467) 22,037
18,576 30,045 (114) (8,933) (17.792) 27 21,809
2,130 2,701 (134) (838) (802) 3,057
25198 8,185 (470) (7,452) (2,974) 21 22,508
157,095 8,359 - - 11,718 85,423 262,595
$ 618,800 § 92,877 $ (1,796) $ (48,290) § (24,573) 5 85471 § 722,489

' Others consist of the reclassification of property, plant and equipment and the gain (loss) on

foreign exchange translation due to the property, plant and equipment in overseas operations.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

16. Intangible assets

Changes in intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean 2012
won) Membership
Usage rights rights Goodwill Software Total

Beginning balance W 71675 W 24197 W 542 W 8687 W 105,101
Acquisition (disposal) - - - 13,627 13,627
Others' (2,140) 4,494 - - 2,354
Amortization (3,164) - - (2,439) (5,603)
Changes in scope of

subsidiaries (1,752) - ) - - (1,752)
Ending balance W 64,619 W 28691 W 542 W 19,775 W 113,627
(in thousands of l 2012
US dollars (Note 4)) Membership

Usage rights rights Goodwill Software Total

Beginning balance $ 66,917 $ 22591 $ 506 $ 8,110 $ 98124
Acquisition (disposal) - - - 12,629 12,829
Others' (1,998) 4,196 , - - 2,198
Amortization (2,954) - - (2,277) (5,231)
Changes in scope of

subsidiaries ‘ (1636) - - - (1,636)
Ending balance $ 60,329 $ 26,787 $ 506 $ 18,462 $ 106,084

' Other increase or decrease consists of reclassification of usage rights, acquisition of subrogation

of trade receivables and gain (loss) on foreign exchange translation due to the intangible assets in
overseas subsidiaries.

(in millions of Keorean 2011
Won) Mﬂmbarshlp
Usage rights rights Goodwill Software Total

Beginning balance W 73,865 W 22105 oo W 3123 W 99,093
Acquisition (disposal) 108 2,002 - 6,917 9,117
Others' 1,640 - & - 1,640
Amortization (3,938) - - (1,353) (5,291)
Changes in scope of

subsidiaries - - 542 - 542
Ending balance W 71675 W 24,197 W 542 # 8,687 ¥ 105,101
(in thousands of 2011
US dollars (Note 4)) Membership

Usage rights rights ~ Goodwill

Beginning balance $ 68,962 $ 20,638 $ -
Acquisition (disposal) 101 1,953 -
Others' 1,531
Amorlization (3,677)
Changes in scope of

subsidiaries = 4 - ”
Ending balance $ 66,917 5273 torcy, SRR By

! Others consist of the gain (loss) on foreiéﬁ et
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO.,|
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

TD. and Subsidiaries

overseas subsidiaries.

17. Investment property

Changes in investment property for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 22

Rental property Other property Total
Beginning balance W 164,084 W 28,154 W 192,238
Acquisition - - -
Disposal - "
Depreciation (2,364) (2,364)
Reclassification ' . - -
Ending balance W 161,720 W 28,154 W 180,874
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) Sk

Rental property Other property __ Total
Beginning balance $ 153,192 $ 26,285 $ 179,477
Acquisition 5 N
Disposal - - -
Depreciation (2,207) (2,207)
Reclassification’' - - -
Ending balance $ 150,985 $ 26,285 5 177,270
(in millions of Korean won) 2011

Rental property Other property Total
Beginning balance W 178,525 W 180,534 W 359,059
Acquisition - 1,265 1,265
Disposal (12,052) - (12,052)
Depreciation (2,389) (2,389)
Impairment - A -
Reclassification’ - (153.645) (153,645)
Ending balance W 164,084 W 28154 Wo192 238
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) L

Rental property Other property Total
Beginning balance $ 166,674 $ 168,550 $ 335224
Acquisition - 1,181 1,181
Disposal (11,252) (11,252)
Depreciation (2,230) (2,230)
Impairment - - -
Reclassification’ - (143,446) b (143,446)
Ending balance S 601 R $ 26285 | $.179.477
' Reclassified to assets held for sale and i tories ( e ) e p=—

{2

ek 1]

There is no significant difference betwe: A

; P
o Ll F o« N"“'
: th oo‘k_value of th?/)qxggtmer.\’t‘ﬂ_};

property as of December 31, 2012 and g01 E 5 ( — \
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

18. Other payables and advances received

Other payables and advances received as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and thousands

of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current
iher payabics Non-trade payables W 678470 W 58,566 $ 633433 $ 558833
Accrued expenses 219,929 197,057 205,331 183,975
Total 898,399 795,623 838,764 742 808
Advances received Advances from
construction contracts 910,194 954 446 849,775 891,090
Unearned sales 287 236 268 220
Advances from sales ‘
of real estate 219,319 38,320 204,761 35,776
Other advances
received 46,021 63,546 42 966 59,328
Total W 1,175,821 W 1,056,548 $ 1,097,770 $ 986,414
Non-current
Other payables Non-trade payables’ W 5451 W 5584 $ 5080 $ 5212
Advances received Advances from
construction contracts 246,657 461,840 230,284 431,183
Other advances
received 187,075 261,315 174,667 243,969
Total W 433,732 W 723,155 $ 404,941 $ 6751562

! Non-trade payables include the preferred shareholders' equity of subsidiaries for providing put
options (puttable financial instrument) of ¥ 4,860 million (equivalent to US § 4,537 thousand).
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

19. Financial instruments liabilities

Financial instruments liabilities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean wan and thousands of US

Dollars (Nofe 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current
Short-term borrowings W 585130 W 23,082 5 546,289 5 21,550
Current portion of long-term borrowings and debentures 441,647 674,268 412,237 629,510
Exchangeable bond' 289,501 270,284
Financial guarantee liabilities 57,803 58,311 53,966 54,441
Derivatives liabilities 6,151 199,924 5,742 186,652
1,380,132 955,585 1,288,518 892,153

Non-current

Long-term borrowings 785,017 579,066 732,907 540,627
Debentures 650,000 450,000 606,853 420,129
Exchangeable bonds' . 269,025 - 251,167
Financial guarantee liabilities 38,222 49,340 35,685 46,065
Derivatives liabilities - 321 - 300

1,473,239 1,347,752 1,375,445 1,258,288

Total ¥ 2,853,371 W 2,303,337 $ 2,663,963 $ 2,150,441
' The amount is net of redemption premiums, discounts on present value and adjustments for
exchange rights.

Short-term borrowings as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and Interest

thousands of US Dollars (Note4))  rates (%) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Korea Development Bank 4.57~4,89 W 202,500 W 10,000 $ 189,058 $ 9,336

NH Nonghyup Bank 4.56 200,000 3,700 186,724 3,454
Korea Construction Financial

Cooperative 1.75~3.76 120,100 100 112,128 23

Hana Bank 4.56~7.16 59,630 4,060 56,6872 3,790
Shinhan Bank 5.51 1,500 3,200 1,400 2,988
Woori Bank 5.75~7.42 1,000 500 934 467
Korea Specialty Contractor Financial

Cooperative 2.56 400 400 373 373
Korea Exchange Bank - - 1,122 - 1,049

Total W 585,130 W 23,082 $ 546,289 $ 21,550
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Long-term borrowings as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

(in millions of Karean won) Interest 2012 2011

rates (%) Current Non-current Current Non-current

Long-term borrowings in won

The Export-Import bank of Korea 4.30~4.81 W 125872 W 183,012 W - e -
NH Nonghyup Bank 4.94~6.58 1,000 86,500 - 80,000
Hana Bank 4.75 = 49,000 - 49,000
Korean Federation of Community
Credit Cooperative 6.58 . 40,000 . 40,000
5C First Bank 7.00 - 40,000 - 40,000
Korea Development Bank 5.85 - 36,600 8,000 32,000
Korea Housing Guarantee 1.00 - 31,5611 - 31,611
Lotte Non-Life Insurance co., Ltd. 6.58 - 20,000 - 20,000
Korea Trade Insurance Corporation - 4,017 8,034 4,017 12,051
Woori Bank = - - 1,250 8,125
KT Rental 4 - - 6,539 4,051
Kyongnam Bank " - o 9,165 18,335
Long-term borrowings in foreign currencies
KDB Singapore 3.56~3.61 - 246,353 92,264 172,995
AKA Bank 1.38 11,445 52,031 11,510 66,965
The Agricultural Bank of China 7.76 - - - 16,973
Others 7.00 189 1,562 204 1,775
142,523 794,603 132,949 593,781
Less : Discounts on present value (976) (9,586) (981) (14,715)

Total W 141,547 W 785,017 W 131,968 W 579,066
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4))

Long-term borrowings in won
The Export-lmport bank of Korea
NH Nonghyup Bank

Hana Bank
Korean Federation of Community
Credit Cooperative

SC First Bank

Korea Development Bank

Korea Housing Guarantee

Lotte Non-Life Insurance co., Ltd.
Korea Trade Insurance Corporation
Woori Bank

KT Rental

Kyongnam Bank

Interest
rates (%)

4.30~4.81

4.94~6.58
475
6.58
7.00
5.85
1.00
6.58

Long-term borrowings in foreign currencies

KDB Singapore

AKA Bank

The Agricultural Bank of China
Others

Less : Discounts on present value

Total

3.56~3.61
1.38
7.76
7.00

2012 2011
Current Non-current Current __Non-current
§ 117,517 $ 170,864 $ $ "
934 80,758 - 74,690
% 45,747 - 45,747
- 37,345 - 37,345
37,345 g 37,345
R 34,170 7,469 29,876
- 29,419 - 29,419
18,672 - 18,672
3,750 7.501 3,750 11,251
- - 1,167 7,586
- 6,105 3,782
- 8,557 17,118
- 230,000 86,139 161,612
10,685 48,577 10,746 62,520
- . - 15,846
176 1,459 191 1,657
133,062 741,857 124,124 554,366
(911) (8,950) (816) (13,739)
$ 132,151 $ 732,907 $ 123,208 § 540,627
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

L e

Debentures as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) interest 2012 2011
rates (%) Current Non-current Current Non-current

15-2" private bond : W : w ; W 142,300 i

16" private bond - - . 50,000 -
18-2" public bond - : 2 100,000 :
23" public bond - . . 100,000 .
26" public bond : - s 150,000 -
27" public bond 5.50 300,000 : 2 300,000
28" public bond 5.20 . 150,000 . 150,000
29-1% private bond 4.30 - 150,000 ‘ :
29-2" private bond 5.10 - 100,000 - -
30-1% private bond 3.84 2 100,000 - ;
30-2" private bond 4.11 . 150,000 i -
Total W 300,000 W 650,000 W 542,300 % 450,000

(in thousands of US

dollars (Note 4)) Interest — ik 2011 —
rates (%) Current Non-current Current Non-current

15-2" private bond ; $ : $ 2 $ 132,854 $ =
16" private bond . " . 46,681 -
18-2" public bond 8 i i 93,362 2
23" public bond s . % 93,362

26" public bond . 5 2 140,043 .
27" public bond 5.50 280,086 3 : 280,086
28" public bond 5.20 . 140,043 . 140,043
29-1* private bond 4.30 : 140,043 . -
29-2" private bond 5.10 o 93,362 g .
30-1* private bond 3.84 : 93,362 . -
30-2" private bond 4.11 L 140,043 . -
Total $ 280,086 $ 606,853 $ 506,302 $ 420,129

/ ot
Bt recionoe’®
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Exchangeable bonds as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

, : Interest 2012 2011
(i mifois:of-iarear wein) rates (%) Current Non-current Current Non-current
13th exchangeable bond 9.00 W 207,815 W - W - W 207,815
Redemption premium of
exchangeable bonds - 87,044 - - 87,044
Discounts on
exchangeable bonds - (5,358) - - (25,834)
Total W 289,501 W - W - W 269,025
(in thousands of US Interast 2012 2011
dollars (Note 4)) rates (%) Current Non-current Current Non-current
13th exchangeable bond 9.00 $ 194,020 $ - $ . $ 194,020
Redemption premium of
exchangeable bonds - 81,266 - - 81,266
Discounts on
exchangeable bonds - (5,002) - - (24,119)
Total $ 270,284 3 - 5 g $ 251,167

The Group issued non-collateralized exchangeable bonds amounting to W 546,000 million
(equivalent to US $ 509,756 thousand) on March 21, 2008, which may be exchanged into common
stock of Korea Express Co., Ltd. held by the Group.

The number of common stock the Group is holding decreased due to the reduction of capital of
Korea Express Co., Ltd. The exchangeable bonds amounting to W 247,337 million (equivalent to
US §$ 230,919 thousand) were early redeemed on May 14, 2009,

Due to the change in the largest shareholder of the Group, the Group and its associates na longer
held more than 51% of the total outstanding voting capital stock of Korea Express Co,, Ltd. The
exchangeable bondholder, therefore, claimed early redemption. The exchangeable bonds
amounting to ¥ 90,848 million (equivalent to US § 84,817 thousand) were early redeemed on
February 22, 2011.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Details of the exchangeable bonds as of December 31, 2012, are as follows:

Classification

Details

Name of bonds
Purpose

Issue date

Maturity date

Stated interest rate
Yield-to-Maturity’
Redemption of principal

Interest payments
Exchange period

Early redemption duty of a issuer

Early redemption right of claim of
debenture holders

13th non-collateralized exchangeable bonds

Acquisition of investment securities

March 21, 2008

March 21, 2013

2%

9%

Payment at maturity for the full principal amount, plus interest at an
annual compounded rate of yield-to-maturity, less any and all stated
interest payments multiplied by an annual compounded interest rate of
9%

December 31 of every year (the final interest payment shall be made
upon maturity)

March 21, 2011 to February 21, 2013

If the registered stocks of Korea Express Co., Ltd. are reduced by
payment of cash, the Group must provide debenture holders with early
payment amount computed under the terms of the debenture.

If certain events occur under the provisions of the debenture,
debenture holders can demand early redemption from the issuer.

' Yield-to-maturity is calculated at a compounded annual interest rate of 9%.

Details of the exchange are as follows:

Classification

Details

Underlying assets
Face value

Exchange price per share
Number of shares subject to
exchange

Korea Express Co., Ltd. common stock

W 207,815 million (equivalent to US § 194,020 thousand)
W 171,000 (equivalent to US § 160)

1,215,291 shares

Fair values of current borrowings are equal to its book values, since the effect of discount is not
significant. Fair values of non-current borrowings as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as

follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012 2011
Book value Fair value' Book value Fair value'
Long-term borrowings W 785017 W 791,120 W 579,086 v&\_aga 058
Debentures and qiﬂT \\
exchangeable bonds 650,000 ,§:~<’L a, 719,025 720,612 e
Total W 1435017 b,

1 3031630 e
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of US 2012 2011

llars (Note 4
GRS o 4)) Book value Fair value' Book value Fair value'
Long-term borrowings $ 732,907 738,605 $ 540,627 $ 544,354
Debentures and

exchangeable bonds 606,853 623,958 671,296 672,778
Total $ 1,339,760 $ 1,362,563 $ 1,211,923 $ 1,217,132

' The fair value was assessed by discounting the future cash flows using the yield rate of the
corporate bond which is equivalent to the Company’s credit rating.

20. Defined benefit liability

The Group operates defined benefit plan for employees who have qualifications. Actuarial
valuation on plan assets and defined benefit obligations were performed by Korea Life Insurance
Corporation, an independent actuary. The present value and current service cost were measured

using the projected unit credit method.

Defined benefit liability recognized in the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012

and 2011, is as follows:

(in millions of Koerean won and in

thousands of US Dallars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Present value of funded defined

benefit obligations W 303,101 W 248,697 5 282,981 § 232,189
Present value of unfunded defined

benefit obligations 2,351 2,183 2,195 2,038

305,452 250,880 285,176 234227

Fair value of plan assets (135,289) (120,159) (126,308) (112,183)
Liability in the statement of

financial position W 170,163 W 130,721 $ 158,868 $ 122,044

The amounts recognized in the statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current service cost W 33,410 W 30,707 $ 31,192 $ 28,669
Interest cost 14,044 13,928 13,112 13,003
Expected return on plan assets (4,409) (3,889) (4,116) (3,631)
Total, included in
employee benefit expenses W 43,045 W 40,746 $ 40,188 $ 38,041
Actuarial gains and losses recognized as other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:
(in millions of Korean won and in
thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 , 2011 2012 2011
Actuarial gains (losses)
hefore tax W (31,373) W (26,507) $ (28,290) 4,747)
Income tax effect 6,401 6,996 .."‘1\9?‘5““
Actuarial gains (losses) | S
after tax ¢ (20,106) § (22.294) \_5 (18778)

SINEBM e for the years ended December 3}\“;2'01,2‘»’.-'1-.{'66_52

.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011 2012 ) 2011
Cost of sales W 26,963 ‘ W 27,691 $ 25173 § 25,853
Selling and administrative

expenses 16,082 13,065 15,015 12,188
Total W 43,045 W 40,746 $ 40,188 $ 38,041

Cumulative actuarial gains and losses recognized as other comprehensive income as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Cumulative actuarial

gains(losses) before tax W (74,479) W (43,106) $ (69,535) $ (40,245)
Income tax effect 17,523 10,029 16,360 9,364
Cumulative actuarial gains

(losses) after tax W (56,956) W (33,077) $ (53,175) $ (30,881)

Changes in the carrying amount of defined benefit obligations for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Kerean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Beginning balance W 250,880 W 224,581 $ 234,226 § 209,673
Current service cost 33,410 30,707 31,192 28,669
Interest expense 14,044 13,928 13,112 13,003
Actuarial gains and losses 32,043 25165 29,916 23,495
Benefits paid (24,925) (43,5086) (23,270) (40,618)
Changes in scope of subsidiaries 5 . 5
Ending balance W 305,452 W 250,880 $ 285,176 $ 234,227

Changes in the fair value of plan assets for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as
follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Beginning balance W 120,159 W 95277 $ 112,183 § 88,952
Expected return on plan assets 4,409 3,889 4,116 3,631
Actuarial gains and losses 670 (1,342) 626 (1,253)
Employer contributions 18,287 31,950 17,073 20,829
Benefits paid (8.236) (9.615) (7.680) P (8,976)
Ending balance w 135,268 0 %0.159 $ 126308 | § 112183
'&h ; Vl.",‘.-.-.‘. a
E : \‘\ / /4
=z v\ |
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO.; l.:TD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

The Parent Company determined the estimate of discount rate and others for assessing the
present value of the defined benefit obligations by the reference to the market yields on high
quality corporate bonds whose currency and term are consistent with the currency and estimated
term of the post-employment benefit obligations.

2012 2011
Discount rate 4.67% 5.75%
Inflation rate 2.50% 2.50%
Expected return on plan assets 3.85% 4.33%
Future salary increase (Including inflation) 4.83% 4.80%

Retirement pension mortality rate from October 2009, calculated and announced by the Insurance
Development Institute to the Insurance Business Act, was used.

The sensitivity analysis for changes in key actuarial assumptions is as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012 2011
Increase by 1% Decrease by 1% Increase by 1% Decrease by 1%

Discount rate:

Increase (decrease) of defined
benefit obligations W (21,514) W 24 484 W (17,262) W 19,564

Salary growth rate

Increase (decrease) of defined
benefit obligations 24 771 (22,138) 20,016 (17.938)

(in thousands of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011
Increase by 1% Decrease by 1% Increase by 1% Decrease by 1%

Discount rate;

Increase (decrease) of defined
benefit obligations $ (20,086) $ 22,859 5 (16,116) $ 18,265

Salary growth rate

Increase (decrease) of defined
benefit obligations 23127 (20,668) 18,687 (16,747)
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Plan assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, consist of:

(in millions of Korean won and in thousands

of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Cash and cash equivalents W 2 W 1467 $ 2 % 1,370
Fixed deposits 112,325 108,552 104,869 101,346
Beneficiary certificates 537 3 501 -
Securities 3,620 4,088 3,380 3,817
Contribution to national pension plan 2,758 2,972 2,575 2,775
Others 16,047 3,080 14,981 2,875
Total W 135,289 W 120,159 $ 126,308 $ 112,183

The actual return on plan assets was w 5,079 million, equivalent to US § 4,742 thousand (2011: W
2,547 million, equivalent to US $ 2,378 thousand).

The amounts of experience adjustments on the defined benefit obligations and the plan assets are
as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in thousands

of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Present value of defined benefit obligations W 305,452 W 250,880 $ 285176 $ 234,227
Fair value of plan assets (135,289) (120,159) (126,308) (112,183)
Deficit in the plan 170,163 130,721 158,868 122,044
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 8,382 9,114 7.826 8,509
Experience adjustments on plan assets 670 (1,342) 626 (1,253)
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

21. Provisions

Provisions consist of provisions for construction warranty, provisions for contingent liabilities

related with lawsuits and others.

Changes in provisions for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of
Korean won)

Beginning
balance

Provision
Reversal

Payment
Ending
balance

(in thousands
of U.5. dollars
(Note 4))

Beginning
balance

Provision
Reversal

Payment
Ending
balance

4246

2012 2011
Provisions for Provisions for Provisions for Provisions for
construction contingent construction contingent
warranty liabilities Total warranty liabilities Total
W 67,008 W 50315 W 117,323 W 72 397 W 28512 ¥ 100,909
15,023 64,484 79,507 20,579 28,936 49,515
(12,586) (3,011) (15,597) (8,956) (236) (9,192)
(20,815) (16,048) (36,863) (17,012) (6,897) (23,909)
W 48 630 W 95740 W 144,370 W 67,008 W 50,315 W 117,323
2012 2011
Provisions for Provisions for Provisions for Provisions for
construction contingent construction contingent
warranty liabilities Total warranty liabilities Total
$ 62,560 $ 46,975 $ 109,535 $ 67,591 $ 26,619 $ 94210
14,026 60,204 74,230 19,213 27,015 46,228
(11,751) (2,811) (14,562) (8,361) (220) (8,581)
(19,433) (14,983) (34,416) (15,883) (6,439) (22,322)
$ 45,402 $ 89,385 $ 134,787 $ 62,560 $ 46,975 $ 109,535
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

22. Commitments and contingencies

As of December 31, 2012, the Group provided eight blank promissory notes, eight blank checks
and three notes in the aggregate amount of ¥ 1,500 million (equivalent to US $ 1,400 thousand)
as collaterals for its borrowings, guarantees for construction performance and warranties, and
guarantees on capital commitments.

As of December 31, 2012, the Group has filed 79 lawsuits claiming ¥ 275,883 million (equivalent
to US $ 257,570 thousand) in total. In addition, the Group is involved as a defendant in 170
lawsuits related to damage claims, among other things, in the aggregate amount of ¥ 263,434
million (equivalent to US $ 245,947 thousand) from the Group.

In connection with the lawsuit involving Dongbu Pusan Container Terminal and others, the Group
recognized provisions for contingent liabilities as the court ruled in favor of the plaintiff. The Group
is unable to predict the outcomes of all other litigations in a reasonable manner.

The Group's main contracts with financial institutions as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as
follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012 2011

Credit line Used amount Credit line Used amount
Overdrafts W 1,000 ki - o 1,000 W -
Loans 685,021 385,030 491,276 35,160
Credit loans 200,000 200,000 200,000 -
Bills discounted 214,370 - 231,190 11,942
Production loans 590,000 308,884 60,886 -
Loans on real estate 99,000 99,000 99,000 99,000
Loans for facilities 8,000 6,500 9,375 9,375
Loans for purchasing 6,000 - 9,500 3,700
Loans on trade receivables - - 18,000 -
Loans for project financing 40,000 36,600 40,000 32,000
Trade receivables discounted 5,000 - 155,000 27 867
Instalment financing - - 30,000 10,590
Total W 1,848,391 W 1,036,014 W 1345227 W 229 634
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of U.S. dollars 2012 2011
(Note 4)) — . g
Credit line Used amount Credit line _Used amount
Overdrafts $ 934 $ - $ 934 $ -
Loans 639,548 359,471 458,665 32,826
Credit loans 186,724 186,724 186,724 -
Bills discounted 200,140 - 215,844 11,149
Production loans 550,836 268,380 56,844 -
Loans on real estate 92,428 92,428 92,428 92428
Loans for facilities 7,469 6,069 8,753 8,753
Loans for purchasing 5,602 e 8,869 3,454
Loans on trade receivables - - 16,805 -
Loans for project financing 37,345 34,170 37,345 29,876
Trade receivables discounted 4,668 - 144,711 26,017
Instalment financing - - 28,009 9,887
Total $ 1,725,694 $ 967,242 $ 1,255,931 $ 214,390

Letter of credit contracts as of December 31, 2012, amount to US $ 750,611 thousand and ¥
5,000 million, equivalent to US $ 4,668 thousand (2011: US $ 646,700 thousand and ¥ 5,000
million, equivalent to US $ 4,668 thousand) with Woori Bank and the other financial institutions.
Also, the Group has entered into comprehensive credit limit agreements with Korea Exchange
Bank and the other financial institutions for US $ 102,562 thousand (2011 : US $ 119,200
thousand).

Related to the PF loans of Hapjeong Balanced Development Promaotion 2nd areas, the Group has
agreed to purchase land from Korea Trust Co., Ltd. in the event of default of debtors, Panacity Co.,
Ltd. and Iplan Partners, Inc., for the contract price of ¥ 76,000 million (equivalent to US $ 70,955
thousand).

Related to the PF loans of Sewoon Regeneration Promotion 6-3 area relative to their city
enviranment restructuring plan, the Group has agreed to purchase land from Kukje Trust Co., Ltd.
in the event of default of debtor, Sewoon Nineteen Co,, Ltd., for the contract price of ¥ 80,000
million (equivalent to US $ 74,690 thousand) for the land.

Related to the PF loans of the Gimpo Han River 2nd prugio, the Company has agreed to purchase
land from Korean Assets Co., Ltd. in the event of default of debtor, Wesson Planning Co., Ltd., for
the contract price of ¥ 200,000 million (equivalent to US $ 186,724 thousand) for the land.

In relation to urban redevelopment Myeong-dong City and Residential, if the contract of building
sales between the developer, Myongdong Urban Redevelopment Project Co., Ltd, and the trust
bank of KTB confidence private real estate trust 31, Kookmin Bank Co., Ltd., is termi ﬁhg
Group must return the second payment of ¥ 160,000 million (USD 149,379 thousand). This _ '_“_-. i
obligation will be terminated when the construction starts. '
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

As of December 31, 2012, the discounted receivables that are not yet due amounting to ¥ 3,448
million (equivalent to US $ 3,219 thousand), are recognized as financial instrument liabilities.

Related to the bond amounting to ¥ 168,815 million (equivalent to US $ 157,609 thousand) on
Kumbho Industrial Co., Ltd. and Kumho Tires Co., Inc. which is owned by Korea Express Co., Ltd.,
Korea Express Co., Ltd. is provided with the right to sell 49.5% of unredeemed part to the Group at
the price for 74% of the principal in case the bond is not redeemed by January 31, 2015.

With regard to Gimpo Hangang Newcity site 1, Mapo office building site 2-10, Ulsan sinjung prugio
site 1, Ujeong Innocity prugio site, Jeongja-dong officetel site 16-2 and Songdo OK Center site,
the Group has agreed to the commitment that it use the construction cost paid since the
commencement date of the loan to pay back the principal and interest of prior loans when the
creditors— Epoch 1st (Private company), Epoch 2nd (Private company), Epoch 3rd (Private
company), Epoch 4th (Private company), Epoch 5th (Private company), Epoch 6th (Private
company)—request in the event of default of debtor. As of December, 2012, ¥ 121,660 million

(equivalent to US $ 113,584 thousand) of construction costs were received after the loan execution
date.

As of December 31, 2012, the Group made the contract in relation with hotel development and
operation. The details of contact are as follows:

(1) The Group entered into a contract with Sheraton Overseas Management Corporation ("SOMC")
for the development of hotel and the introduction of management skill on February 5, 2008,

(2) As the Group has a contract with SOMC for the hotel management in trust, SOMC will manage
Sheraton-Incheon Hotel for 15 years from the opening date and the Group will pay fees stipulated
in the contract. The Group paid ¥ 758 million, equivalent to US $ 708 thousand (2011: ¥ 604

million, equivalent to US $ 564 thousand) for the year ended December 31, 2012. The Group
recognized the fees as cost of sales.

.ﬂo t
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

23. Pledged assets and payment guarantees

Restricted financial instruments assets as of December 31, 2012, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note)) 2012

Shorl-term W 20,500 § 19,139 Guarantee for borrowings and others
Long-term 1.851 1,728 Guarantee for borrowings and others
Total W 22 351 § 20,867

The Group has pledged its land, buildings, building usage right, inventories, investments in
securities and others, aggregating to ¥ 710,085 million (equivalent to US $ 662,942 thousand) in
book value as of December 31, 2012, as collateral for its short-term borrowings, long-term debts
and others.

The payment guarantees that the Group provided for developers’ debts as of December 31, 2012
and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note4)) 2012 2011 2012 ' | &
ABS W 30,000 W - $ 28,009 3 .
ABCP 1,496,149 1,814,974 1,396,834 1,694,495
PF Loan and others 690,440 1,186,002 644,608 1,107,275
Total W 2,216,589 ¥ 3,000,976 $ 2,069,451 $ 2,801,770

! The Group provided payment guarantees to related companies, Skyland Co., Ltd. and others,
amounting to w 422,000 million (equivalent to US $ 393,987 thousand) (Note 34).

Major guarantees for the developers’ debts that the Group provided as of December 31, 2012, are
as follows:

U.S. dollars
Won {thousands)

Business Unit {millions) (Note 4) Period Type
Gyeonggi Province ¥ 370,000 $ 345439 2011.08~2014.08 Loan / ABCP/ABS
South Chungcheong

Province 250,000 233 405 2012.05~2013.10 Loan / ABCP
Seoul 240,000 224,069 2012.03~2013.04 ABCP
Seoul 210,000 196,060 2012.02~2013.07 ABCP
Seoul 179,240 167,342 2012.09~2015.09 Loan / ABCP
Gyeonggi Province 96,500 90,094 2012.09~2015.02 ABCP
Incheon 86,800 81,038 2010.07~2016.06 Loan / ABCP
Gyeonggi Province 82,680 77,192 2012.07~2016.07 ABCP
Seoul 82,000 76,557 2012.11~2014.02 ABCP
Gyeonggi Province 75,000 70,021 2012.11~2013.11 ABCP

)
e
T 0

In addition to guarantees provided teselated c;o%@mes the Group is jaintly and severaily Ilabla«“
for the guarantees of ¥ 801,7424illig ;
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

s |

The Group has been provided with construction contract performance and other guarantees of ¥
13,918,306 million (equivalent to US $ 12,994,404 thousand) by Construction Financial
Cooperative and others. In relation to the guarantee provided, the letter of guarantee issued by
Korea Trade Insurance Company and others are offered as collateral.

The Group has provided performance guarantees of ¥ 4,255 465 million (equivalent to US

$ 3,972,986 thousand) in connection with contract performance, sale-in-lot guarantee and warranty
for domestic construction contracts.

The Group is jointly and severally liable for the guarantees of ¥ 2,346,187 million (equivalent to
US $ 2,190,446 thousand) in connection with the sale-in lot instalment payments and is also jointly
and severally liable for the guarantees of ¥ 70,036 million (equivalent to US $ 65,387 thousand)
for moving expenses of housing-project members,

In addition to the guarantees provided to related companies, the Group has provided supplemental
funding agreement of ¥ 474,592 million (equivalent to US $ 443,088 thousand) to Shinbundang
Railroad Co., Ltd. and others. Also, the Group has supplemental funding duty for the deficit of
project expenses of Erail Co., Ltd. and other SOC companies.

The Group and other construction companies have provided performance guarantees on their
construction projects on a reciprocal basis. The Group has provided guarantees to other
construction companies of up to ¥ 6,250,593 million (equivalent to US § 5,835,676 thousand) as
of December 31, 2012. Also, the Group has been provided guarantees by other construction

companies of up to ¥ 5,436,626 million (equivalent to US § 5,075,741 thousand) as of December
31, 2012.

The Group has agreed to supplement the related operating expenses of Eugene Green Housing
2st Private Real-estate Trust, KB Housing 1st Private Real-estate Trust, Meritiz Happy Housing
Private Real-estate Trust 1st and Meritiz Happy Housing Private Real-estate Trust 2nd through
investments or purchasing beneficiary certificates, And, the Group has provided payment

guarantees of ¥ 53,000 million (equivalent to US $ 49,482 thousand) related to the subordinated
debt.

The Group has been provided with payment guarantees of ¥ 1,600 million (equivalent to US
$ 1,494 thousand) by Korea Development Bank and Shinhan Bank. Shinhan Bank is providing
payment guarantee in relation to loans of ¥ 100 million (equivalent to US $ 93 thousand).

The Group entered into a land sale and development agreement with New Songdo International
City Development ("NSIC"). In accordance with the contract, the Group provided the preferred
beneficiary right of the land and building with a book value of W 157,216 million (equivalent to US
$ 146,780 thousand) to Hana Bank and Nonghyup as collaterals for its borrowings
million (equivalent to US § 101,419 thm.ifmd)
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24, Capital stock and Capital surplus

The Parent Company is authorized to issue 700 million shares with the par value per share of ¥
5,000. As of December 31, 2012, the Group has issued 415,622,638 shares of common stock.

Capital surplus as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, is paid-in capital in excess of par value,
25. Other component of equity and Accumulated other comprehensive income

Other components of equity as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, consist of:

(in millions of Korean won and
in thousands of US Dollars

(Note4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Treasury stock’ ¥ (101,723) W (101,723) $ (94,972) $ (94,972)
Debt to be Swapped for

Equity? 2,549 2,549 2,380 2,380
Others — (29) (29) (26) (26)
Total B (99,203) W (99,203) $ (92,618) $ (92,618)

' As of December 31, 2012, the Group holds 4,736,918 treasury shares acquired at prevailing
market price for stock price stabilization and the disposition of losses resulting from capital
reduction.

#1n 2000 and 2001, the Group agreed to the conversion of its debt into equity in accordance with
the Corporate Workout Plan with the Creditors’ Association. The conversion required the
condonation of interest liability until equity conversion or the issuance of mandatory convertible
bonds. Accordingly, the debt to be swapped for equity that is scheduled to be converted into the
Group's common stock is recorded as a capital adjustment. As of December 31, 2012, the debt to
be swapped for equity amounts to ¥ 2,549 million (equivalent to US § 2,380 thousand) and there
have been no changes in debt to be swapped for equity for the year ended December 31, 2012.
The number of issuable stocks is 509,868 shares.
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ON CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Changes in the accumulated other comprehensive income after tax effect for the years ended

December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won)

Gain (loss) on valuation of
available-for-sale
financial assets

Gain (loss) on overseas
operations translation

Other comprehensive gain
(loss) of associates

Total

(in thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 4))

Gain (loss) on valuation of
available-for-sale
financial assets

Gain (loss) on overseas
operations translation

Other comprehensive gain
(loss) of associates

Total

(in millions of Karean won)

Gain (loss) on valuation of
available-for-sale
financial assets

Gain (loss) on overseas
operations translation

Other comprehensive gain
(loss) of associates

Total

(in thousands of U.S,
dollars (Nofe 4))

Gain (loss) on valuation of
available-for-sale
financial assets

Gain (loss) on overseas
operations translation

Other comprehensive gain
(loss) of associates

Total

2012
Increase Reclassification
Beginning (Decrease) to profit or loss Ending
W (1,322) W 14015 W 7187 W 19,880
58,760 (102,794) (49,041) (93,075)
27,173 (7,557) (5.473) 14,142
W 84,611 W (96,336) W (47,327) W (59,051)
2012
Increase Reclassification
Beginning (Decrease) to profit or loss Ending
$ (1,234) $ 13,085 $ 6710 § 18,561
54,859 (95,970) (45,785) (86,896)
25,369 (7,055) (5,110) 13,204
$ 78,994 $ (89,940) $ (44,185) $ (55,131)
2011
Increase Reclassification
Beginning (Decrease) to profit or loss Ending
W 78,289 W (17,180) W (62,431) W (1,322)
77,195 2672 (21,107) 58,760
25,207 1,966 - 27173
W 180,691 W (12,542) W (83,538) W 84,611
2011
Increase Reclassification
Beginning (Decrease) _to profit or loss Ending
$ 73,002 $ (16,040) $ (58,287) $ (1,235)
72,071 2,495 (19,706) A 54,860
25,534 1835 o
" § (11.710) $ (77,993)

]
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

26. Retained earnings

Retained earnings as of December 31, 2012, and December 31, 2011, consist of:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Legal reserves’ W 60,351 W 60,331 $ 56,345 $ 56,326
Discretionary reserves’ 47,300 41 967 44 160 39,181
Unappropriated retained ‘

earnings 777,768 630,098 726,140 588,272
Total W 885419 W 732396 $ 826,645 $ 683779

! The Commercial Code of the Republic of Korea requires the Group to appropriate, as a legal
reserve, an amount equal to a minimum of 10% of cash dividends paid until such reserve equals
50% of its issued capital stock. The reserve is not available for the payment of cash dividends, but
may be transferred to capital stock or used to reduce accumulated deficit, if any, with the
ratification of the Group’s majority shareholders.

® The Group appropriates a certain portion of its retained earnings as reserves for financial
structure improvement, and research and human resource development which are provided in
order to obtain tax benefits under the Special Tax Treatment Control Law.
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

27. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Parent Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year
excluding ordinary shares purchased by the Parent Company and held as treasury shares (Note
25).

Basic earnings per share as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Profit attributable to equity holders

of the Parent Company W 176,902 W 177,074 $ 165,159 $ 165,320
Weighted average number of

ordinary shares in issue 410,885,720 410,885,720 410,885,720 410,885,720
Basic earnings per share W 431 W 431 $ 0.40 $ 0.40

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Diluted earnings per share as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

(in mitlions of Kerean wen and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Profit used to determine diluted
earnings per share W 176,902 W 177,074 $ 165,159 $ 165,320
Weighted average number of
Ordinary shares for diluted 411,395,588 411,395,588 411,395,588 411,395,588
earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share L 430 W 430 $ 0.40 $ 0.40

The diluted potential stocks as of December 31, 2012, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in Issuable
thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) Face value common stock Note
Par value of
Debt to be swapped for equity W 2549 $ 2,380 509,868 W 5,000 per share
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28. Expenses by nature

Expenses that are recorded by nature as cost of sales, selling and administrative expenses in the

statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, consist of:

(in millions of Korean won)

Changes in finished housing
Purchase of raw materials and
land held for development

Labor cost
Outsourcing
Consulting fees
Other employee welfare
Rent

Commissions
Advertising
Development
Depreciation
Insurance premium
Taxes and dues
Others

Total

(in thousands of U.S. dollars
(Note 4))

Changes in finished housing
Purchase of raw materials and
vand held for development

Labor cost
Qutsourcing
Consulting fees
Other employee welfare
Rent

Commissions
Advertising
Development
Depreciation
Insurance premium
Taxes and dues
Others

Total

2012 2011
Selling and Selling and
Cost of administrative Cost of administrative

sales expenses Total sales expenses Total
W (48,407) w “ W (48,407) W (398,716) W . W (308,716)
2,600,392 - 2,600,392 2,311,169 - 2,311,169
502,142 153,476 655,618 471,586 129,145 600,731
3,231,659 - 3,231,659 3,012,472 - 3,012,472
383,724 41,077 424,801 358,365 46,942 405,307
104,176 42,841 147,017 103,499 32,561 136,060
95,121 28,926 124,047 93,526 26,819 120,345
129,999 37,805 167,804 123,718 31,742 155,460
32,624 20,784 53,408 26,384 18,982 45,366
- 17,223 17,223 3 19,217 19,217
33,607 17,705 51,212 43,895 15,508 59,403
44,424 4,891 49,315 43,382 3,048 47,330
48,472 5,673 54,145 34,429 9,537 43,966
246,024 103,488 348,512 113,056 50,871 163,927
W 7,403,857 W 473,889 W 7,877,746 W 6,336,765 W 385,272 W 6,722,037

2012 2011
Selling and Selling and
Cost of administrative Cost of administrative

sales expenses Total sales expenses Total
$ (45,194) $ $ (45,194) $ (372,249) $ - § (372,249)
2427777 - 2427777 2,157,763 = 2,157,753
468,810 143,288 612,098 440,282 120,572 560,854
3,017,140 - 3,017,140 2,812,503 - 2,812,503
358,252 38,350 396,602 334,577 43,826 378,403
97,261 39,997 137,258 96,629 30,400 127,029
88,807 27,006 115,813 87,318 25,039 112,357
121,370 35,205 156,665 115,506 29,635 145,141
30,458 19,404 49,862 24,633 17,722 42,355
- 16,080 16,080 - 17,941 17,941
31,282 16,530 47,812 40,981 14,479 55,460
41,475 4,566 46,041 40,502 86 44,188
45,254 5,296 50,550 32,144 T B804 41,048
229,694 v %@3.314 105,549 4704 \ ~153,043
$ 6,912,386 Todees $ 5916128 $ 359,698 876,275,826
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

29. Selling and administrative expenses

Selling and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as
follows:

(in millions of Korean waon and
in thousands of US Dollars

(Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Salaries W 137,394 W 116,090 $ 128,274 $ 108,384
Consulting fees 41,077 46,942 38,350 43,826
Welfare expenses 42 841 32,561 39,997 30,400
Rent 28,926 26,819 27,006 25,039
Development 17,223 19,217 16,080 17,941
Commissions 37,805 31,742 35,295 29,635
Pension costs 16,082 13,055 15,015 12,188
Insurance Premium 4,891 3,948 4,566 3,686
Advertising 20,784 18,982 19,404 172,722
Travel expenses 8,200 5,858 7.656 5,469
Bad debt expenses 88,668 50,352 82,782 47,010
Reversal of allowance for

doubtful accounts (12,722) (19,729) (11,878) (18,419)
Others 42,720 39,435 39,885 36,817
Total W 473,889 ¥ 385272 b 442432 $ 359,698
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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30. Other income and expenses

Other income for years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

(in millions of Karean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Noted)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Reversal of allowance for doubtful

accounts ' W 28027 W 27,180 $ 26,167 $ 25376
Gains on disposal of investments in

securities ' 37,901 98,827 35,385 92,267
Gain on disposal of assets classified

as held for sale ' 90,927 88,094 84,891 82,246
Reversal of impairment losses on

assets held for sale ' 5,460 67,906 5098 63,398
Gain on disposal of property, plant

and equipment 1 1,184 3,035 1,105 2,834
Reversal of overseas operations

translation credit ' 49,040 21,107 45,786 19,706
Dividend income ' 568 797 530 744
Miscellaneous revenues ' 30,566 16,763 28,537 15,650
Others ' 3,030 303 2,830 283
Gain on foreign currency transaction 33,898 33,224 31,648 31,019
Gain on foreign currency translation 31,292 20,894 29,215 19,507
Gain on valuation of derivatives 339 - 316 -
Gain on transactions of derivatives * 17,967 15,104 16,774 14,101
Others 13,838 2,174 12,918 2,030
Total W 344037 ¥ 395,408 $ 321,200 $ 369,161

' These items were classified as other operating income in the previous year but is reclassified as
other income in the current year (Note 2.1.1).

* A total of w 240 million, equivalent to US $ 224 thousand (2011: nil) was classified as other

operating income in the previous year but is reclassified as other income in the current year (Note
2.1.1).
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Other expenses for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (I}Io!e 4)) 2012 2011 2012 _ 2011
s b Hetia-pRla W 123,164 W 43,380 $ 114,988 $ 40,509
Loss on disPosal of investments in

securities 1,239 - 1,157 -
Loss on disposal of assets classified as

held for sale ' 22 703 14,355 21,196 13,402
Loss on disposal of property, plant and

equipment ' 1,814 1,155 1,694 1,078
Impairment losses on investment in

securities ' 44,095 44,355 41,168 41,411
Impairment losses on assets classified

as held for sale’ 9,301 18,247 8,684 17,036
Impairment losses on investments in

associates 3,861 21,213 3,605 19,805
Transfer to reserve for contingent

liabilities' 64,484 86,988 60,204 81,214
Miscellaneous losses’ 7,262 22,166 6,779 20,693
Donations’ 8,064 1,071 7,529 1,000
Others' 6,259 3,745 5,842 3,498
Loss on foreign currency transaction 38,000 24171 35478 22,567
Loss on foreign currency translation 23 052 27,230 21,522 25,422
Loss on valuation of derivatives® 8,057 35,309 5655 33,049
Loss on transactions of derivatives 8,115 8,026 7 576 7,493
Loss on valuation of firm commitment 453 4 423 z
Total W 367,923 W 351,510 $ 343500 $ 328,177

' These items were classified as other operating expenses in the previous year but is reclassified
as other expenses in the current year (note 2.1.1).

#*No loss on valuation (2011: w 33,023 million, equivalent to US $ 30,831 thousand) was classified

as other operating expenses in the third quarter of 2012, but is reclassified as other expenses in
the current year (Note 2.1.1).
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31. Financial income and costs

Financial income for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and
in thousands of US Dollars

(Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Interest income an bank

deposits W 11,884 W 15,193 $ 11,095 $ 14,184
Interest income on available-

for-sale financial assets 1,958 1,687 1,828 1,482
Interest income on trade and

other receivables 27,754 45,338 25912 42,329
Total W 41,596 W 62,118 $ 38,835 $ 57,995

Financial costs for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and
in thousands of US Dollars

(Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Financial expenses W 129,379 W 174,560 $ 120,790 $ 162,973
Others 6,304 21,407 5,886 19,986

Total W 135683 W 105967 $ 128,678 $ 182,959

During the year, the Group has capitalized borrowing costs amounting to w 3,993 million,
equivalent ta US § 3,728 thousand (2011: w 1,096 million, equivalent to US $ 1,023 thousand) on
qualifying assets, inventories. Borrowing costs were capitalized at the weighted average rate of its
general borrowings of 4.75% (2011 : 6.04%).
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTIbN CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

32. Income tax

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, consists of:

(in millions of Karean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 . 2011 2012 2011
Current tax;
Current tax on profits for the
year W 66,890 W 39,018 3 62,450 $ 36,428
Adjustments in respect of prior
years (919) (4,482) (858) (4,184)
Total current tax 65,971 34,536 61,592 32,244
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of
temporary differences (11,052) 31,737 (10,319) 29,630
Impact of change in Korean
tax rate - (29,810) - (27,831)
Total deferred tax (11,052) 1,927 (10,319) 1,799
Income tax expense B 54919 W 36,463 $ 51,273 $ 34,043

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using
the weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of the consoclidated entities as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in

thousands of US Dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Profit(loss) before tax W 227,948 W 210,017 $ 212817 $ 196,076
Tax calculated based on
applicable tax rate W 54702 W 50,798 $ 51071 $ 47426
Tax adjustment 217 (14,335) 203 (13,383)
Payment of income taxes
(Income tax Refunds) 238 (4,444) 222 (4,149)
Income not subject to tax (4,314) (807) (4,028) (753)
Expenses not deductible for
tax purposes 6,388 6,813 5,964 6,361
Unrecognized deferred income
tax for temporary differences 3,883 13,908 3625 12,985

Others (Re-measurement of
deferred tax = change in the
Korean tax rate) (5,978) (29,805) (5,581) (27,827)

Income tax expense W 54919 W 36,463 $ 51,273 $ 34,043
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

The income tax credited (charged) directly to equity as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, is as
follows:

(in millions of Korean 2012

2011
won) Tax (charge) Tax (charge)
Before tax credit After tax Before tax credit After tax

Actuarial gains and

losses W 74479 W (17,523) W 56,956 W 43106 W (10,029) ¥ 33,077
Gain on valuation of
financial assets

avallable-for-sale (26,227) 6,347 (19,880) (28,814) 1,641 (27,173)
Other comprehensive
income from
associates (14,981) (149) (15,130) 1,744 (422) 1,322
Total W 33271 W (11,325) W 21,946 W 16,036 W (8,810) W 7,226
(in thousands of 2012 2011
U.S. doflars (Note 4)) Tax (charge) Tax (charge)

Before tax credit After tax Before tax credit After tax

Actuarial gains and
losses $ 69,535 $ (16,360) $ 53,175 $ 40,245 $ (9,364) $ 30,881
Gain on valuation of

financial assets

available-for-sale (24,486) 5,926 (18,560) (26,901) 1,632 (25,369)
Other comprehensive

income from

associates (13,987) (139) (14,126) 1,629 (395) 1,234
Total $ 31,062 $ (10,573)  $ 20,489 $ 14,973 $ (8,227) $ 6,746

The gross balances of deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are
as

follows:
(in millions of Korean 2012 2011
e within after within after
1 year 1 year Total 1 year 1 year Total
Deferred tax
assets W 251,204 W 393,767 W 644 971 W 211,713 W 432 240 W 643 953
Deferred tax
liabilities (6,096) (111,792) (117,888) (19,068) (111,369) (130,437)
Total W 245108 W 281,975 W 527,083 W 192 645 W 320,871 W 513,516
(in thousands of U.S. 2012 2011
plRrs et ) within after within after
1 year 1 year Total 1 year 1 year Total
Deferred tax
assets $ 234529 $ 367,629 $ 602,158 $ 197,659 $ 403,548 $ 601,207
Deferred tax
liabilities (5,691) (104,371) (110,083) (17,802) (103,977) (121,778)
Total $ 228838 $ 263,258 $ 492,095 $ 179,857 $ 299,571 $ 479,429
fh’
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Changes in deferred tax assets (liabilities) for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are

as follows:

(in millions of Korean won)

Defined benefit liability

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Accrued income

Financial guarantee liability and

long-term provision
Present value discount
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Invastments in securities
Impairment losses on
investments in securities
Exchangeable bonds
Derivatives
Reserve established for tax
purposes
Gain(loss) on foreign currency
translation

Others
Tax loss carryforwards
Total

(in thousands of U.S. dollars
(Note 4))

Defined benefit liability

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Acerued income

Financial guarantee liability and

long-term provision

Present value discount
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Investments in securities
Impairment losses on
investments in securities
Exchangeable bonds
Derivatives

Reserve established for tax
purposes

Gain(loss) on foreign currency
translation

Others

Tax loss carryforwards

Total

2012
Increase (Decrease)
Other
Beginning comprehensive Ending
Balance Profit for the year income Balance
¥ 19,908 W 1,263 W 7,494 W 28665
177,981 23,375 - 201,356
(11,233) 6,990 - (4,243)
104,419 3,077 - 107,496
3,707 (362) - 3,345
(10,150) 2,463 - (7,687)
3,384 (385) - 2,999
100,944 20,606 (4,979) 116,571
20,651 (10,186) - 10,465
14,813 4,955 - 19,768
47,933 (47,924) - g
(4,542) (422) - (4,964)
930 (232) - 698
44 771 6,845 - 51,616
& 989 - 989
W 513,516 W 11,052 W 2515 W 527,083
2012
Increase (Decrease)
Other
Beginning comprehensive Ending
Balance Profit for the year income Balance
$ 18,586 $ 1,179 $ 6,997 $ 26,762
166,167 21,823 - 187,990
(10,487) 6,526 - (3,961)
97,488 2,873 - 100,361
3,461 (338) - 3,123
(9,476) 2,300 - (7,176)
3,159 (359) - 2,800
94,243 19,238 (4,648) 108,833
19,280 (9,510) - 9,770
13,830 4,626 - 18,456
44,752 (44,743) - -~ 9
(4,241) (394) L Duesss)
868 (218) -\ = 650
\ =
6,392 - \ 4
923 . [ :
z $ 10,318 $ 2,349 (; ~$ 492,095
AN \x,
: 0, \\ =
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

(in millions of Korean won)

Defined benefit liability

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Accrued income

Financial guarantee liability and
long-term provision

Present value discount

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Investments in securities
Impairment losses on
investments in securities
Exchangeable bonds
Derivatives

Reserve established for tax
purposes

Gain(loss) on foreign currency
translation

Others

Tax loss carryforwards

Total

(in thousands of U.S. dollars
(Note 4))

Defined benefit liability

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Accrued income

Financial guarantee liability and
long-term provision

Present value discount

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Investments in securities

Impairment losses on
investments in securities

Exchangeable bonds

Derivatives

Reserve established for tax
purposes

Gain(loss) on foreign currency
translation

Others

Tax loss carryforwards

Total

2011 —
Increase (Decrease)
Other

Beginning comprehensive Ending

Balance Profit for the year income Balance
W 14415 ¥ (908) W 6,401 W 19,908
154,792 23,189 - 177,981
(10,490) (743) - (11,233)
92,509 11,910 - 104,419
3,240 467 - 3,707
(9,005) (1,145) - (10,150)
3,767 (383) - 3,384
53,265 23,049 24,630 100,944
33,769 (13,118) - 20,651
12,725 2,088 - 14,813
36,223 11,710 - 47 933
(4,567) 25 - (4,542)
9,633 (8,703) - 930
25,169 19,602 - 44 771
68,967 B (68,967) - -
W 484,412 W (1,927) W 31,031 W 513,516

2011
Increase (Decreasa)
Other

Beginning comprehensive Ending

Balance Profit for the year income Balance
5 13,458 $ (848) $ 5976 $ 18,586
144,517 21,650 = 166,167
(9,794) (694) - (10,488)
86,368 11,119 - 97,487
3,025 436 - 3,461
(8,407) (1,069) - (9,476)
3517 (358) - 3,159
49,729 21,519 22,995 94,243
31,527 (12,247) - 19,280
11,880 1,949 - 13,829
33,819 10,933 - 44,752
(4,264) 23 y M (4,241)
8,994 (8,125) - 869
23,499 18,302 41,801
64,389 (64,389) - . -
$ 452,257 $ (1,799) $ 28,971 $ 479,429
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

The Group did not recognize deferred income tax assets of ¥ 25,639 million, equivalent to US
$ 23,937 thousand (2011: ¥ 9,642 million, equivalent to US $ 9,002 thousand) in respect of
temporary differences of W 6,205 million, equivalent to US $ 5,793 thousand (2011; ¥
2,333million, equivalent to US $ 2,178 thousand) arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates which is not subject to sell as it is not probable.

Deferred tax expected to reverse in the year to December 31, 2012, has been measured using the
effective rate 24.2% that will apply for the period.

N
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

33. Operating lease

As of December 31, 2012, the Group has a five-year operating lease contract with JR 1st
Corporate Restructuring REITs Co., Ltd. (the lessor) for the Kumho Asiana 1st Building since
January 1, 2009.

The Group holds pre-emptive rights, which allow the Group to buy the Kumho Asiana 1st Building
at the price offered by a third party if the lessee intends to sell the property to a third party within
three years from the contract date. And the Group holds the purchasing right that allows the Group
to buy the Kumho Asiana 1st Building during the year immediately after four years from the
contract date.

When the Group does not exercise its right to purchase, the lessee has the right to sell that allows
the Group to buy the Kumho Asiana 1st Building during the year commencing when the right to
purchase expires.

The Group has agreed on a five-year rental operating lease contract for Songdo IBS Building (the
“rental subject”) with the trust bank of the Hyundai youfirst private real estate trust X II, Korea
Standard Chartered Bank, from December 28, 2012. As the Group has the right of first refusal, the
Group can pre-empt the rental subject within one year from 18 months after the contract date, If
the Group does not exercise this right, the rental period is extended to seven years.

In accordance with the operating lease contract of the Kumho Asiana 1st Building and Songdo IBS
Building, the minimum lease payments schedule as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as
follows:

(in millions of Korean won
and in thousands of US

Dollars (Note4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Less than1 year W 34,949 W 19,583 $ 32629 $ 18,283
Between 1~2 years 14,560 20,269 13,594 18,924
Thereafter 45,987 - 42,934 -
Total W 95496 W 39,852 $ 89,157 $ 37,207

In accordance with the sublease contract of the Kumho Asiana 1st Building and Songdo IBS
Building, the expected rental revenue schedule as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:
(in millions of Korean won and

in thousands of US Dollars
(Noted))

Less than 1 year
Between 1~2 years
Thereafter

Total




.
ol

4287



' ‘a ll- S 4288

DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

34. Related party transactions

Related parties as of December 31, 2012, are as follows:

Relationship

Related parties

Parent company
and associates
of the Group

Associates

Korea Development Bank, KDB Value PEF VI, KDB Value VI LLC, KDB Life Insurance

Co,, Ltd., Korea Finance Corporation, Korea Development Bank Capital, Daewoo
Securities Co,, Ltd.

Daewoo Arabia Ltd., Daewoo Nigeria Ltd., Daeswoo-Hannel Corp., Daewoo E&C Iran,
Skyland Co., Ltd., Sewoon Nineteen Co., Ltd., Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs
Corp., Wootoo Shinyoung Housing 1st Restructuring REITs Corp., Myeong-dong City and
Residential Environment Improvement Plans Co., Ltd., MEGAWORLD-DW CO.,
BEIJING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO. Ltd, GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT, Skyland
Asset Management Co., Ltd., Chung-Ju Technopolis Assets Management Co., Ltd.,
Chun-An Hermeca Development Asset Management Co., Ltd., Econhill Development
Asset Management Co., Ltd,, SACC Co., Ltd., Vietnam Bason City 21, DW
CONSTRUCTION PHILIPPINE INC., UNION DW ENG & CON Ltd, BNT Development
SPA, KDS Hydro Pte.Ltd., Daeswoo Power India Ltd, Hanam Marbling City Co. Ltd.,
Hanam Marbling City Development Co. Ltd., Daewoo E&C LLC, Keryonggreenvill. Co.,
Ltd, KDS Hydro Pte. Ltd., Ansan Laketown Co., Ltd, Ansan Laketown PFV Co., Ltd

Significant transactions, which occurred in the normal course of business with related parties for
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won and in
thousands of US Dollars (Noted))

Sales Purchases Sales Purchases

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Parent company and associate of the Group

Korea Development Bank
Daewoo Securities Co., Ltd.

Associates
Skyland Co., Ltd.

Sewoon Nineteen Co., Ltd.

Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring
REITs Corp.

Wootoo Shinyoung Housing 1st
Restructuring REITs Carp.

SACC Co,, Ltd,

Econhill Development Asset
Management Co,, Ltd.

Ansan Laketown PFV Co., Ltd
Hanam Marbling City

BEIJING LUFTHANSA CENTER

CO. L
Others
DAEHA CO., LTD'

Total

'In 2012, this entity was excluded frgm.tﬂg”flelwarties as it was sold to third party. |

W 8,731 W 32 W 10,806 W 6,105 $ 8151 $ 30 $ 10,089 $ 5,700

- . 303 74 - - 283 69
135 143 - - 126 134 A i
- 2 857 . . 2 800 .
3,186 3,793 2 g 2,975 3,541 . .
16 477 - - 15 445 - -
295 187 - - 275 174 = =
- 291 = = - 271 = -
7,894 . . . 7,370 - - .
354 L 2 . 331 . d g
8,496 10,867 . . 7,832 10,146 = -
73 140 - i 68 131 i
W 29180 W 15932 W 11,966 W 6,179 $ 27,243 $ 14:874 | 172 $ 5769
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Account balances with related parties as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in miflions of Korean won)

Parent company and associate of the Group

Korea Development Bank
Associates

Skyland Co., Ltd.

Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs Corp.
Wootoo Shinyoung Housing 1st  Restructuring
REITs Corp.

SACC Co., Ltd.

Econhill Development Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Ansan Laketown PFV Co., Lid

Hanam Marbling City

BENING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO.,Ltd.

GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT

Total

(in thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 4))

Parent company and associate of the Group

Korea Development Bank
Associates

Skyland Ca., Lid.

Wootoo Housing 3rd Restructuring REITs Corp.
Wootoo Shinyoung Housing 1st  Restructuring
REITs Corp.

SACC Co,, Ltd.

Econhill Development Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Ansan Laketown PFV Co., Ltd

Hanam Marbling City

BEIJING LUFTHANSA CENTER CO. Ltd.

GULF ENG.CONST. & CONTRACT

Total

Recaivables Payables
2012 2011 2012 2011
W - w - W 469,301 W 302,233
2,321 2,186 -
110 620 - -
- 10 - -
1,608 1,313 -
- 27 - g
5212 . 1,606 3
34 - - -
2 2 - -
3,999 4,247 - -
W 13,286 W 8,405 W 470,907 W 302,233
Recoivables Payables
2012 2011 2012 2011
$ 4 $ - § 438,149 § 282,171
2,167 2,041 -
103 579 -
- 9 =
1,501 1,226 -
a o5 5
4,866 - 1,499
3z -
2 2 -
3,733 3,965 i
$ 12,404 $ 7847 $ 439,648 $ 282,171

Payment guarantees that the Group provides to the related parties as of December 31, 2012 and

2011, are as follows:

{(in millions of Korean won and in thousands of US
Dollars (Note4))

Associates

Skyland Co., Lid.

Sewoon Nineteen Co., Ltd.

Other

DAEHA CO., LTD (*1) (USD 41,000)

Total f

2012 2011 2012 . 2011
Y
W 370,000 % 350,000 $ 345439 $. 326,767
82,000 72,000 76557 | 67,221
'f,'.
47,285 N 44
W 469,285 $ 421,996 $7438434/ .
. 87 4
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

' In 2012, this entity was eliminated from the related parties as it was sold to third party.
? Besides the payment guarantees above, the Group provides reservation agreements of land sale
and cash support agreements for the related parties (Notes 22 and 23).

Key management refers to the registered directors and non-registered directors who have the
authority and responsibilities for planning, operation and control of the business of the Group.

Compensation that was paid or will be paid to key management in return for employee services
consist of :

(in millions of Korean won and
in thousands of US Dollars

(Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Short-term salaries W 8167 W 5144 $ 7,625 $ 4,803
Pension costs 1,424 601 1,329 581
Total W 9501 W 5745 $ 8,954 $ 5,364
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

35. Cash Generated from Operations

Reconciliation between operating profit and net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities for

the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

{in millions of Korean won and in thousands of US Dollars (Note4))

Profit {loss) for the year
Adjustments
Depraciation
Loss on disposal of intangible assets
Loss on foreign currency translation
Bad debts expense
Other bad debts expense
Amortization
Pension costs
Interest expenses
Income tax expenses

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Loss on valuation of derivatives

Loss on valuation of firm commitment

Loss on transactions of derivatives

Loss on disposal of assets held for sale

Loss on disposal of investment property

Loss on disposal of investments in securities
Loss on disposal of investments in associates
Impairment losses on investments in associates
Impairment losses on investments in securities
Impairment losses on assets held for sale
Transfer to reserve for contingent liabilities
Transfer to reserve for construction warranty
Reversal of overseas operations translation debit
Gain on foreign currency translation

Gain on valuation of derivatives

Gain on transactions of derivatives

Gain on valuation of firm commitment

Gain en disposal of property, plant and equipment

Return of reserve for construction warranty
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts

Reversal of allowance for other doubtful accounts

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale

Gain on disposal of intangible assets

Gain on disposal of investment property

Gain on disposal of investments in associates
Gain on disposal of investments in securities
Dividend income

Interast income

Reversal of impairment losses on assets held for sale
Reversal of overseas operations translation credit

Return of reserve for other contingent liabilities

Gain on valuation of equity-method investments
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Advance payments

Prepaid expenses

Inventories

Leng-term receivables

Trade payables

Other payables

Advances received

Withholdings

Income received in advance

Guarantee deposits received

Defined benefit liabilities

Long-term other payables

Long-term advances received

Long-term provisions

Long-term guarantee deposits received

QOverseas operations translation f

A

Cash used in operations

£
§

§

X

W (27.574)

2012 2011 2012 2011
W 173,029 W 173,554 $ 161,545 § 162,033
45,600 54,112 42,581 50,520
- 1 - 1
23,052 27,230 21,522 25,422
88,668 50,352 82,782 47,010
123,164 43,389 114,988 40,509
5,603 5,291 5,231 4,940
43,045 40,746 40,188 38,041
135,683 195,967 126,676 182,958
54,919 36,463 51,273 34,043
1,814 1,155 1,694 1,078
6,057 35,399 5,655 33,049
453 - 423 -
8,115 8,026 7,576 7,493
22,703 14,365 21,196 13,402
: 59 < 48
1,239 - 1,157 %
299 - 279 .
3,861 21,213 3,605 19,805
44,095 44,355 41,168 41,411
9,301 18,247 8,684 17,036
64,484 86,988 60,204 81,214
15,023 20,579 14,026 19,213
1 g 1 -
(31,292) (20,894) (29,215) (19,507)
(339) - (316) -
(17,967) (15,104) (16,774) (14,101)
(13,838) (2,174) (12,919) (2,030)
(1,184) (3,025) (1,108) (2,834)
(12,586) (8,956) (11,751) (8,361)
(12,722) (19.729) (11,878) (18,419)
(28,027) (27,180) (26,167) (25,376)
(90,927) (88,094) (84,891) (82,246)
(3 - @ -
4 (10) h (9)
- (57) - (53)
(37,901) (98 ,827) (35,385) (92,267)
(568) (797) (530) (744)
(41,598) (62,118) (38,835) (57,995)
(5,460) (67,906) (5,098) (63,398) -
(48,041) (21,107) (45,786) (18,706)
(3,011) (236) (2,811) (220)
(234) (2,413) (218) (2,263)
{1,558,252) (466,410) (1,454,815) (435,452)
(260,071) (18,359) (242,807) (17,140)
(354,177) (152,858) (330,667) (142,712)
(220,112) (156,997) (205,501) (146,575)
(9,751) 66,473 (9,104) 62,060
(377,976) (133,309) (352,888) (124,460)
(37,385) 5,760 (34,903) 5,378
(220,336) (96,128) (205,710) (89,747)
96,583 19,346 90,172 18,062
119,254 254,239 111,338 237,363
20,146 26,365 ] 18,807 23,671
52 133 o LY 1 ), 123
5,840 (52,183) | 5548 (48,719)
(34,976) (65,841) (32,654) " S (61,470)
H132) 604 \ (123) <l 564
(240,268) (108,032) (224319) '~ _/{100,861)
(36,863) (73,709) (34:4;16}5' (68,816)
3,108 (8,377) 2,902 (8,756)
| 11,288) 28,474 // (10/639) ) | 26583
' %1,034.731) 3 (9B6,045) | |isl(28.744)
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DAEWOO ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

The principal non-cash transactions for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Karean won and in thousands of US Dollars

(Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011

Reclassification of current maturities of debentures W 569,025 W 542 300 $ 531,253 $ 506,302
Trade receivables collected in kind 240,991 116,499 224,994 108,766
Reclassification of current maturities of borrowings 33,615 118,118 31,384 110,277
Reclassification from advance payments to Inventories 17,988 8,075 16,794 7,539
Reclassification from guarantee deposit of long-term loans 17,486 - 16,325 -

Reclassification from investment in securities of investment
in associates 13,946 -
Reclassification of current maturities of investment in
securiies 14,100 13,405 13,164 12,515

Reclassification from firm commitment of inventories 9,558 - 8924

Increase of non-trade receivables due to disposal of 7818
investment in securities !
Increase of non-trade receivables due to disposal of 3545
investment on securities y E 3,310 -
Reclassification from financial guarantee liabilities of
allowance for bad debts © 72,998 - 68,152
Reclassification of current maturities of financial derivatives
liabilities 283 197,907 264 184,770

Reclassification from construction in progress to buildings 426 e 308

14,938 -

7,299 .

Reclassification of investment property of inventories = 127,887 _ 119 398

Reclassification of investment property of held for sale - 25,758 . 24 048

Reclassification from advance payments to investment in

securities - 9,000 - 8,403
Reclassification from assets held for sale to invastment in

securities B 126,391 - 118,001
Reclassification of equity-method investments due to change

in scope of subsidiaries T 20,991 - 19,598
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36. Financial Risk Management

The Group'’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

36.1 Financial Risk Factors

Market Risk

1) Foreign exchange risk
Due to its multinational operations, the Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures. The purpose of foreign exchange risk management is to maximize the
Group’s value by minimizing the uncertainty and volatility of foreign exchange gains and losses

from foreign exchange rate fluctuations.

The Group’s principal monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than its
functional currency as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

usb
EUR
LYD
CNY

usb
EUR
LYD
CNY

Assets Liabilities
Korean won Korean won
Foreign equivalent Foreign equivalent
currency (millions) currency (millions)
277,910 W 297 671 323,277 W 346,262
4,878 6,908 57,135 80,918
8,257 7,040 3,625 3,090
L - 2,713 466
Assets Liabilities
Korean won Korean won
Foreign equivalent Foreign equivalent
currency (millions) currency (millions)
261,130 ¥ 301,163 333,121 W 384,189
5,751 8,593 44,508 66,500
8,257 7,774 3,625 3413
19,839 3,621 2,713 495
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As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, if the Group's functional currency had weakened /
strengthened by 10% against the US dollar with all other variables held constant, profit before
income tax would have heen affected as follows:

(in millions of 2012

2011

Horean won) 10% Increase 10% Decrease 10% Increase 10% Decrease
usD W (4,859) W 4,859 W (8,303) W 8303
EUR (7,401) 7,401 (3,876) 3,876

(in thousands of 2012 2011

US dollars

(Note 4)) 10% Increase 10% Decrease 10% Increase 10% Decrease
usD $ (4,536) $ 4,536 $ (7,752) $ 7,752
EUR (6,910) 6,910 (3,619) 3619

2) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk related with variable price of available-for-sale financial
assets or cash flow of interest income and interest expenses arising from financial deposits and
borrowings with variable interest rates through changes in market interest rate in the future.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, if interest rates fluctuate by 10bp with all other variables held
constant, interest expenses would have been affected as follows:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012

2011
10bp Increase 10bp Decrease 10bp Increase 10bp Decrease
Interest expenses W 843 W (843) W 661 W (661)
(in thousands of U.S dollars 2012 2011
thete'a)) 10bp Increase 10bp Decrease 10bp Increase 10bp Decrease
Interest expenses $ 787 $ (787) $ 617 $ B17)
e % \‘ )

g,

)
A8
-’.'/;-_QN REGI‘bﬂg"&
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Credit Risk

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, and
deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including
outstanding receivables and committed transactions. The Group maintains business relationships
with financial institutions with more than a certain level of credibility to manage credit risk exposure.

Book value of financial instruments represents the maximum degrees of credit exposures. The
maximum degrees of credit exposures as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won in

thousands of U.S dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current assets

Cash equivalents W 386,527 ¥ 708,180 $ 360,869 $ 661,171
Financial instruments assets 37,015 42,767 34,558 39,928
Trade receivables 2,671,793 2,593 441 2,494 438 2,421,287
Other receivables 882,046 764,941 823,495 714,164
Non-current assets

Financial instruments assets 2,051 164,875 1,915 153,930
Invesiments in securities’ 12,364 52,383 11,543 48,906
Long-term receivables 750,980 645,445 701,130 602,600

' Among these investments in securities, only debt securities are subject to credit risk management.

In providing financial guarantees, the Group recognized financial guarantee liabilities amounting to
¥ 96,025 million (equivalent to US § 89,651 thousand) and ¥ 107,651 million (equivalent to US

$ 100,506 thousand) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. As of December 31, 2012
and 2011, the related maximum credit exposures amount to ¥ 4,102,624 million (equivalent to US
§ 3,830,280 thousand) and ¥ 4,921,731 million (equivalent to US $ 4,595,025), respectively.

Also, the Group provides reciprocal guarantees on contract performance, housing sales and
maintenance for domestic construction companies and its maximum exposure to credit risk is a
contractual amount of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group is exposed to liquidity risk and may be unable to meet its short-term payment
obligations on time due to deterioration of its business performance or inability to access financing.

The Group forecasts its cash flow and liquidity status and sets action plans on a regular base to
manage liquidity risk proactively.

The tables below analyze the Group's non-derivatives financial liabilities into relevant maturity

groupings based on the remaining period at the reporting date to the contractua!_mafmamgate.

Cash flows in the tables below represg{ltmg’i%counted amounts. Borrowings include interest.
<& nere i g
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{in millions of Korean won)
%

Borrowings
Financial guarantee
liabilities

Trade payables
Other payables

(in thousands of US dollars
(Noted))

Borrowings
Financial guarantee
liabilities

Trade payables
Other payables

(in millions of Korean won)

Borrowings
Financial
liabilities

guarantee

Trade payables
Other payables

(in thousands of US
dollars (Noted))

Borrowings
Financial
liabilities

guarantee

Trade payables
Other payables

2012
Residual contractual maturity
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
Book value Cash flow 1 year and 2 years and 3 years 3 years
W 2 751,195 W 2926774 W 1,365,901 W 846,242 W 382,684 W 331,947
96,025 4,102,624 2,122,482 1,230,916 412,645 336,581
467 643 467,643 467,643 - - .
898,399 898,399 808,399 —_— - -
W 4,213,262 W 8,395,440 W 4,854,425 W 2,077,158 W 795,329 W 668,528
2012 -
Residual contractual maturity
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
Book value Cash flow __1_yeEr _ Eld _z_y_egrg ) and 3 years 3 years
$ 2,568,570 $ 2,732,493 $ 1,275,232 § 790,068 $ 357.281 $ 309,912
89,651 3,830,290 1,981,591 1,149,207 385,253 314,239
436,601 436,601 436,601 - - -
838,763 838,763 838,763 - " -
$ 3,933,585 $ 7,838,147 $ 4,532 187 § 1,839,275 $ 742,534 $ 624,151
2011
Residual contractual maturity
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
Book value Cash flow 1 year and 2 years and 3 years 3 years
W 1,995441 W 2144771 W 803,069 W 607,098 W 637,155 W 97449
107 651 4,921,731 2,800,512 715,942 947,339 457,938
687,978 687,978 687,978 - - -
795,622 795,622 795,622 - o - -
W 3,586,692 W 8,550,102 W 5,087,181 W 1,323,040 W 1,584,494 W 555387
2011
Residual contractual maturity
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
Book value Cash flow 1 year and 2 years and 3 years 3 years
$ 1,862,983 $ 2,002,400 $ 749,761 5 566,799 § 594,860 $ 90,980
100,508 4,595,025 2,614,612 668,419 884 454 427,540
642,312 642,312 642,312 - -
742 806 742,806 742,806 B A i -
P . W
§ 3,348,605 $ 7,082,543 $ 4,749,491 $ 1,235218 $1.479,374 $ 518,520
Also, the Group provides recj f‘é&gl gﬁg@ﬁ s on contract performance, housing sales and =

jes (Note 23). TR
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36.2 Capital risk management

The Group's capital objectives are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. Consistent with others in the industry, the
Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio and debt/equity ratio. Gearing ratio and
debt to equity ratio are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won in

fhousands of U.S dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Total borrowings (a) W 2,751,195 W 1,995,441 $ 2,568,570 $ 1,862,983
Less: cash and

cash equivalents (b) 388,440 713,827 362,656 666,443
Net debts (c=a-b) 2,362,755 1,281,614 2,205,914 1,196,540
Total liabilities (d) 6,448,340 6,056,387 6,020,298 5,654,362
Total equity (g) 3,410,980 3,412,191 3,184,558 3,185,687
Total capital (f=c+e) 5,773,735 4,693,805 5,390,472 4,382,227
Gearing ratio (c/f) 40.9% 27.3% 40.9% 27.3%
Debt to equity ratio (d/e) 189.0% 177.5% 189.0% 177.5%

o
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36.3 Fair value estimation

The table helow analyzes financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The
different levels have been defined as follows:

= Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices, that are chservable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

* Level 3. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs).

The following tables present the Group's financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value as of December 31, 2012 and 2011:

(in millions of Korean won) 2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes

Current derivative instruments assets W - W 6113 W - W 6,113
Available-for-sale financial assets -

Equity securities 123,261 - 145,933 269,194
Debt securities - 10,016 - 10,016

Total W 123,261 w 16,129 W 145,933 W 285,323
Liabilities
Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Current derivative instruments liabilities W - W 38 W - W 38
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes

Current derivative instruments liabilities - 6,113 4 6,113
Total W - W 6,151 W = W 6,151

(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes

Current derivative instruments assets % - $ 5707 $ - § 5707
Available-for-sale financial assets

Equity securities 115,079 - 136,246 251,325
Debt securities - 9,351 - 9,351

Total $ 115079 $ 15,068 $ 136,246 $ 266,383
Liabilities
Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Current derivative instruments liabilities 5 B $ 35
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes

Current derivative instruments liabilities & g‘é.“éT ﬁ?ﬁ)?\ - 5,708

kd

Total - $ 5743

<y, \F
N ReGINDEY®
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(in millions of Korean won) 2011
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes

Current derivative instruments assets W - W 1,891 My - W 1,801
Non-current derivative instruments assets - 283 - 283
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities 91,152 - 152,434 243,586
Debt securities - 57,885 - 57,885
Total W 91,152 W 60,059 W 152,434 W 303,645
Liabilities
Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Current derivative instruments liabilities W 5 W 198,033 W - ¥ 198,033
Non-current derivative instruments liabilities - 38 - 38
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes
Current derivative instruments liabilities - 1,801 - 1,891
Non-current derivative instruments liabilities . 283 - 283
Total W - B 200,245 W - W 200,245
(in thousands of US dollars (Note 4)) 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes
Current derivative instruments assets $ - $ 1,765 5 - $ 1,765
Non-current derivative instruments assets - 264 - 264
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities 85,101 - 142,315 227 417
Debt securities - 54,043 - 54,043
Total $ 85,101 $ 56,072 $ 142315 $ 283,489
Liabilities
Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Current derivative instruments liabilities $ - $ 184,887 $ - $ 184,887
Non-current derivative instruments liabilities - 35 - 35
Derivative instruments used for hedging purposes
Current derivative instruments liabilities - 1,765 - 1,765
Non-current derivative instruments liabilities - 266 - 266
Total $ - $ 186,953 $ - $ 186,953

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at
the reporting date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, an entity within the same industry, ﬂiﬂg service, or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly eccurring mg_lf_ $ t tran g_c_t_ig_gﬂs
on an arm's length basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is
the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in "Leve,l' "
consist of publicly traded equity instrument classified as available-for-sale. % e2i)

t traded in an active market is determinaf’c_'&l-_'ﬁg}
s techniques and makes judgments based on
7.9 -4 N W

AN b,
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current market conditions. These valuation techniques maximize the use of observable market
data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for
the remaining financial instruments.

Changes in the financial instrument included in level 3 for the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won in

thousands of U.S dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Beginning balance W 152 434 W 293371 $ 142,315 $ 273,897
Acquisition 14,702 32,250 13,726 30,109
Disposal (13,855) (59,708) (12,935) (55,745)
Reclassification from using

cost method #7100 : 32,434 :
Reclassified profit(loss) from

equity g (80,040) 2 (74,727)
Impairment (37,427) (44,355) (34,943) (41,411)
Other comprehensive income (4,661) 10,916 (4351) 10,190
Ending balance W 145933 W 152 434 $ 136,246 $ 142,315

Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost in financial assets as of December 31, 2012
and 2011, are as follows:

(in millions of Korean won in

thousands of U.S dollars (Note 4)) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Investment in securities

Equity securities W 435728 W 436,352 $ 406,804 $ 407,387
Debt securities 4,701 7.846 4,389 7,325

The Group measured subordinated debt securities using cost method since deviations of
estimated cash flows are significant and its probability cannot be assessed reliably as cash flows
are related to recovery of assets owned by debt securities issuer.

Also, unlisted equity securities of SOC and developers measured using costmethod sir%i':‘a_“ ‘
estimated cash flows cannot be assessed reliably due to its early stages of constructions. P’

o &
The Group will not dispose of tl&%ge%% equity securities in short-term, and will meaﬁél,-r;ré;_t_b i
debt and equity securitiezﬁir values the fair values are reliably measured in‘aﬁc‘go"r,dance :
with the progress of proj VATl =T RS \
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